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Mangalore SEZ Limited, Mangalore, do solemnly affirm and say as follows.

shailestamp.cor®. Any discrepancy in the details on this Certificate and as

1. L, V. Suryanarayana, S/o V. Srinivasa Rao, aged 48 years, Vice President,




2.1, V. Suryanarayana, dealing with Regulatory Affairs, Mangalore SEZ Limited,
Mangalore, duly authorized to make this Affidavit. The Managing Director,
Mangalore SEZ Limited has accorded the approval on 24% August, 2015 (the
powers and authorities of Managing Director are granted by the Board of
Directors of Mangalore SEZ Limited in the 2nd Board Meeting held on 8 July,
2006}.

3. The statement made in Chapters 1 to 14 and the related Annexure of ERC
herein now shown fo me are true fo the best of my knowledge and the

statements made in Chapters 1 to 14 are based on information | believe to be

true.

4, Solemnly offirmed at Mangaiore on this 29 day of November 2016 that ihe
contents of the above Affidavit are frue to the best of my knowledge, no part

of it is false and no material infoermation has been concealed there from.

For Mangalore SEZ Limited
Place: Mangalore

Date: 29.11.2016 e
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BEFORE KARNATAKA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION AT
BANGALORE
Fling No
Case No

IN THE MATTER OF

An Application for approval for Annual Performance Review for FY 16 and Annual
Revenue Requirement and Expected Revenue from Charges {ERC) for wires and
supply business of Mangalore SEZ Limited, Mangalore And approval of tariff filing
for FY 18 of Mangalore SEZ Limited under Section 61 & 62 of the Electicity Act,2003
read with relevant Regulations of KERC (Tariff} Regulations including KERC (Terms
and Conditions for Determination of Tariff for Distribution and Retail Sale of

Electricity) Regulations, 2006.

AND
IN THE MATTER OF

Mangalore SEZ Limited {MSEZL), Mangalore.

AFFIDAVIT
1. I, V. Suryanarayana, S/o V. Srinivasa Rao, aged 48 vyears, Vice President,

Mangalore SEZ Limited, Mangalore, do solemnly affirm and say as follows.

2. 1, V. Suryanarayana, dedling with Regulatory Affairs, Mangalore SEZ Limited,
Mangalore, duly authorized 1o make this Affidavit. The Managing Director,
Mangalore SEZ Limited has accorded the approval on 24h August, 2015 {the
powers and auihorities of Managing Director are granied by the Board of
Directors of Mangalore SEZ Limited in the 2nd Board Meeting held on 8t July,
2006).

3. The statement made in Chapters 1 to 14 and the related Annexure of ERC
herein now shown to me are frue to the best of my knowledge and the

statemenis made in Chapters 1 fo 14 are based on information | believe to

be true.

]
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tangalore SEZ Limited
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4. Solemnly offirmed at Mangalore on this 29t day of November 2014 that the
contents of the above Affidavit are true to the best of my knowledge, no

part of it is false and no material information has been concealed there
from.

For Mangalore SEZ Limited
Place: Mangalore

Date: 29.11.2014 o~
{ QN7
N Ao

Authorized Signatory

Vice President
Mangalq_gj,e___S'EZ Limited
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ABBREVIATIONS

A &G Administrative and General
ARR AgQgregate revenue requirement
AGM Annual General Meeting
APR Annual Performance Review
CSEZ Cochin Special Economic Zone
CERC Central Elecliricity Regulatory Commission
CAPEX Capital Expenditure
CWIP Capital Work in Progress
Cr Crore
DC Development Commissioner
DE Debt to Equity Ratio
ERC Expected Revenue from Charges
FAC Fuel Cost Adjustment Charges
FY Financial Year
HT High Tension
Gol Government of india
GSS Grid Substation
GFA Cross Fixed Asset
HY High Voltage
ICAl Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
KPTCL Karnataka Power Transmission Company
KERC and Hon'ble
Commission Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission
KV Kilo volts
KVA Kilo volt Amperes
Kw Kilo Watt
KWh Kilo Watt hours
LT Low Tension
MAT Minimum Alternate Tax
MESCOM Mangalore Electricity Supply Company
MRPL Mangalore Refinery and Petrochemicdls Lid
MRSS Main Receiving Substation
MSEZ Mangdalore Special Economic Zone
MSEZL Mangalore SEZ Limited
MUs Million Units
MVA Mega Volt Amp
MWs Mega Waits
MYT Multi Year Tariff
NFA Net Fixed Asset
O &M Operation & maintenance
ONGC Qil & Natural Gas Corporation Limited
OMPL ONGC Mangaicre Petrochemicals Limited
OSID Qil Industry Safety Directorate
RBI Reserve Bank of India
R &M Repairs and Majhtenance

. /"/
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RoE Return on Equity

SEZ Special Economic Zone

SPV Special Purpose Vehicle
VAT Yalue Added Tax

TDS Tax Deducted at Source
w.e.f, With effect from

i

Vice Prﬁﬁvfnﬁ*
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NOTE

In this application:

Previous year is defined as Financial Year 2015 - 16
(Referred as FY — 16)

Current year is defined as Financial Year 2016 - 17
(Referred as FY - 17)

Ensuing year is defined as Financial Year 2017 -18
(Referred as FY — 18)

7L
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1. STATUTORY ADHERANCE

In accordance with The Karnaiaka Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms
and Condifions for Determination of Tariff for Distribution and Retail Sale of
Electricity) Regulations-2006, every Distribution Licensee is required to file an
application for approval of ARR and ERC under the MYT framework for the
Control Period. The filing for the Control period shall have to be made by the
licensed within a period nof less than 120 days before the commencement
of the Confrol Period. The filing shall be for the entire Control Period.
The filing shall be in the same form as specified in the KERC (Tariff)
Regulations, with year wise details for each year of the Control Period, duly
complying with the principles for determination of ARR as specified in these

Reguiations,

MSEZL is a company incorporated in February 2006 under Companies Act
1956, having its regisiered office at Al-Latheef, 1st Floor, No.2, Union Street,
Off Infantry Road, Bangalore - 560 001and having a site office at 39 Floor,
MUDA Building, Ashok Nagar, URWA Stores, Mangalore - 575006. MSEZL is a
project co-promoted by Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Lid {ONGC),
Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Ltd (IL&FS), Karnataka Industrial
Areas Development Board (KIADB) and Kanara Chamber of Commerce and
Industries (KCCI) and others. The Company is implementing a Sector Specific
Special Economic Zone (SEZ) in its Phase-l for Petroleumn and Petrochemical
Sector and has been upgraded as “Multi-Product” Special Economic Zone
(SEZ) in year 2013.

MSEZ is located in Mangaiore of Dakshina Kannada District. The Company's
objective is to develop industrial land complete with provision of providing
infrastructure facilities, utilities and services to entire SEZ areaq, which include
water, waste management, tele-communication, distribution and retail
supply of power etc., these common shared infrastructure facilities, attracts

units to set up their investments in the designated SEZ area.

/}
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As per the Extraordinary Gazette Nofification dated 3-3-2010 issued by
Ministiry of Commerce, Government of India, the Developers / Co-
Developers of a Special Economic Zones notified under sub section 1 of
section 4 of SFZ act 2005, shall be deemed a Licensee as per Section 14 of
the Electricity Act 2003.

The first unit in MSEZL began its operations w.e.f.13.01.2014, as per the
nofification received from DC, CSEZ Cochin. We have considered this date
as the date of commencement of operations. This necessifated us to file the
tariff petition before the Hon'ble Commission for determination of retail

supply tariff charged by MSEZL on consumers in MSEZ.

Consequently, the Company had filed tariff petition for determination of
Distribution and Retail Supply Tariff for FY 15, FY 16 and FY 17.The Hon'ble
Commission passed the following Orders.

a} Inrespect of FY 16 vide the findings contained in Tariff Order dated
03.03.2015; a Net ARR of Rs.52.21 Cr. was approved for FY 16. It also
approved the Retail Supply & Distribution Tariff at Rs.140/KVA for
demand charges and Rs.6.36/kWh for energy charges for the
consumers of MSEZL.

b} Inrespect of FY 17 vide the findings contained in Tariff Order dated
30.03.2016; a Net ARR of Rs.54.83 Cr was approved for FY 17. It dlso
approved the Retail Supply & Distribution Tariff under two categories
HT — Industrial - Rs.180/KVA and Rs.6.5/kwh for energy charges and
HT — Construction — Rs.200/KVA and Rs.2.00/kwh for energy charges.

Now, MSEZL is filing the ARR and tariff petition for FY 18, besides, it is also filing
the Annual Performance review pefition for FY 16.

The content of this application is in accordance with the guidelines
enumerated in the said Regulations.

As part of this exercise, MSEZL will provide such informafion as may be
stipulated by the Commission from fime to tfime. For any additional
information not previously known or available to us at the time of forecast
under the MYT framework for the Confrol Period, MSEZL will apply for
modification of the ARR and ERC for the remdaining part of the control

period, as part of annual performance review.

E &2
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2.1

2. MSELL in brief

Profile of the company

The Government of India (Gol) has, over the last decade, adopted a multi-
pronged approach for promotion of foreign investments in Indic.
Government of India announced, the SEZ Policy, to enable the creation of
SEZs in the country with a view to provide an internationally competitive and
hassle-free environment for exports. This policy was intended to make SEZs an
engine for economic growth supported by quality infrastructure
complemented by an attractive fiscal package, both at the Centre and the

State level, with the minimum possible regulations.

Mangalore SEZ Limited {MSEZL) is an SPV co-promoted by Oil and Natural
Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC) {26%). Infrastructure Leasing & Financial
Services Limited (IL&FS} {50%), Karnataka Industrial Areas Development
Board {KIADB) (23%) and Kanara Chamber of Commerce and industries
(KCCi) and others (1%).

Based on the availabiity of contiguous parcel of land, MSEZ has been
notified as a Sector Specific SEZ for Petroleum & Pefrochemical sector in
2007, spread over 1620 acres. The development of SEZ will cater to the
intermediate petrochemical units and downstream petrochemical industries

adjacent to MRPL refinery and the existing aromatics complex of OMPL.

Now, MSEZL being upgraded to Multi Product SEZ can atfract investments
from sectors viz., Petroleum & Petfrochemical Products, Plastics, IT & I[TES,
Pharma, Textiles and Manufacturing & Others. Currently, MSEZL has attracted

investments from Pharma and Food Processing Industries.

Our Esteemed Consumer Profile is as under:

sk Customers
No
1 ONGC Mangalore Pefrochemicals Limited

2 JBF Industries Ltd

3 Indian Strategic Petroleum Reserves Limited

% - Page 14 of 67
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4 Sygene International Limited, a Biocon Company

5 Anftheq

) Cardolite Specialty Chemicals LLP

7 Trident Infra Pvt Limited

8 Authentic Ocean Treasure

2.2 Brief Infroduction of Licensed Activities (Electrical Network}

MSEZL has constructed 110/33/11KV substation {GSS-03}) with installed
capacity of 40MVA, which can be augmented, to 80MVA to cater power to
varous units. Though MSEZL is a multiproduct SEZ, majority of industries
located in it are petrochemical industries and as per the norms of OSID,
MSEZIL has receives and distributes power to all its units by underground
cable only. Further, in order to provide stable and quadlity power to various
11KV consumers MSEZL has established Ring Main Units which are inter linked
with UG cables and for 33KV consumers the supply directly fed through
radial feeders emanating from 110/33/11KV GSS-03.

The 110/33/1 1KV GSS-03 of substation receives stable power from the nearby
220/11/11KV receiving station of KPTCL at Bajpe for which 13.939 acres of
land within the MSEIL area is leased to KPTCL. From this receiving station,
MSEZL has laid twin circuits of copper underground cables of 110KV class
400-sgmm cable to GSS-03, each circuit is capable of delivering 80MVA
power, with an augmentation. The total route length of the twin circuits is 1.9
KMS. In the upstream 220/110/11KV receiving station of KPTCL is sourced
through the 220KV Double circuit line from Kemar to Kavoor. This line is
integrated to the grid network of KPTCL and further fo the southem grid of
Indic.

Based on the existing consumer's requirement and requirement of power for
upcoming industries, the Grid substation of with 40 MVA capacity is capable

of catering power until FY 2018.

o
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.zArea Map of Mangalore SEZ Limited Showing Existing Electrical Network

s, :
i ¢ Industrial Plots

Plots Already Committed
MSEZL DISCOM LAYOUT ROAD
7272(;“ E(III;K_V_I\;nn Receiving ‘ )

Sub-Station of KPTCI, f . 110KV Singte core 4008qmm UG Cable{Double Circuit) from MRSS to GSS 03
| 33KV Single core 400Sqmm UG Cable(Double Circuit) from GS503 to OMPL
s 33KV Three core 1858gmm UG Cable(Single Circuit) from GSS03 to ISPRL

=~ 33KV Three core 2405 gmm UG Cable(Single Circuit} from GSS03 to Cardolite
Sub-Siation ol MSEZL GR5-3 . . s
Y Building T1KY Three core 240Sqmm UG Cable(Single Circuit) from G5503 to JBF

1

TRK3IAIRY GSS-03 Castam Office

| F1KY Three core 958gmm UG Cable(Single Circuit) from GSS03 to
10ml Water Reservoir

11KV Three core 95Sgmm UG Cable(Single Circuit) from GSS03 to Marine Out Fall

11KV Three core 355¢mm UJ Cable(Single Cireuit) fraom GS503 o
Fire Water Purnp house

Yice President LT Crbte
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2.4 Consumers Profile as on 31-03-2016

MSEZL commenced its operations w.e.f. 015 April 2015, As on 31 March 2016,

the Company was providing power supply to consumers at different voltage

levels, as given below:-

sl. No. of Voltage | Sanctioned
No. | Class of Consumer | consumers | class load MVA
1| HT - Industrial 8 33/11KV 15.70
2 | HT- Construction ] 11KV 3.99
Total 19.69

%k
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3. Segregating Licensed and Non-licensed activities of
MSEZL

A. The books of account of MSEZIL as at 319 March 2016 is audited and
adopted by the shareholders in the AGM held on 290 September 2016.
From the audited books of account, numbers have been segregaied into

licensed and non-licensed portion activities.

B. The basis and method adopted for segregation of Balance sheet and Profit
& Loss account of FY 16 is consistent with the methodology followed for
segregation in the earlier ARR filed in November 2014 and November 2015
{Chapter 3 of respective ARR filing). However, where the staiutory auditors
have suggested a method, which is more scieniific fo give a frue & fair
view of presentatfion of MSEZL books, the same is followed for preparing
and presenting licensed portion of business activity in the P&L account and

Balance sheet.

C. The MSEZL audited financial statements as at 31.03.2016 is enclosed as
Annexure . This set of information being further updated for preparing and

presenting fhe financials of APR for FY 16.

D. MSEZL has put in ifs best efforts to accurately bifurcate the entire business
fransactions intfo the “licensed” and "Non-Licensed” portion. It has all the
supporting records/documents in support of the exercise made. The
Company would be happy to provide any further information that would

be required by the Commission in this regard.

E. Besides, MSEZL has availed the services of its Statutory Auditors 1o verify and
certify the correctness of the methodology followed for segregation of
Balance sheet and the P&L pertaining to the licensed activity portion from
the overall of audited accounts of the Company for FY 16,
The independent report received from the Statutory Auditor is attached as

Annexure il

AL .
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In the following table, we have presented the audited figures of the Balance
sheet of the MSEZL as at 315t March 20146.

Rs.in Cr.
MSEZL Audited
PARTICULARS Figures as af 31st
March 2016
SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS:
SHARE CAPITAL 50.00
RESERVES & SURPLUS 23.99
Total 73.99
LOAN FUNDS:
LOANS FROM STATE GOVT
LOANS FROM OTHERS- SECURED 471.26
LOANS FROM OTHERS- UNSECURED
FRESH BORROWINGS FOR CAPEX
Total
CONTRIBUTIONS, GRANTS & SUBSIDIES TOWARDS
COST OF CAPITAL ASSETS
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES - D 25 72643
SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CONSUMERS 3.89
LONG TERM PROVISIONS 0.86
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 21.31
GRAND TOTAL 1297.74
APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
NET FIXED ASSETS:
a} GROSS BLOCK 967.88
b} LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION+AAD 43.44
¢} NET FIXED ASSETS 924.44
d) CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 443.89
e} ASSETS NOT IN USE
f} DEFERRED COSTS
g) INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15.18
SUB TOTAL OF { ¢} TO (g) 1383.51
INVESTMENTS
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 20.57
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
SUBSIDY RECEIVABLE FROM GOVT
SUB TOTAL 20.57
NET CURRENT ASSETS:
A. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
a) INVENTORIES 0.05
CURRENT INVESTMENTS 23.31
b) RECEIVABLES AGAINST SALE OF POWER& 3491
- | OTHER RECEIVABLES . '
Page 19 of 67
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c) CASH & BANK BALANCES 73.77
d} LOANS & ADVANCES and OTHER CURRENT 43 A5
ASSETS '
e) SUNDRY RECEIVABLES -
TOTAL OF A 177.49
B. CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:
a) SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CONSUMERS 0.59
b] BORROWINGS FOR WORKING CAPITAL
c) PAYMENTS DUE ON CAPITAL LIABILITIES
d) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES - D 25 270.95
e} SUNDRY CREDITORS-POWER PURCHASE
f} PROVISION FOR PENSION, GRATUITY,FBF etc.
g)PROVISION FORIT and FBT 12.29
TOTAL OF B 283.83
NET CURRENT ASSETS (A - B) (106.34)
GRAND TOTAL 1297.74

In the following ftable, the audited balance sheet of MSEZL is segregated into

balance sheets of licensed activity and Non-Licensed Activity is as under:

Rs. inCr
MSEZL Relating to Rgia’ring to
: Non- Licensed
. Audited Licensed Activity as
PARTICULARS Figures as at o
31st March Activity as at 31s
2014 at 31+ March 2016
March 2016
SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS:
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL - 50 00 50.00
(INCLUDING SHARE DEPQOSIT) '
EQUITY SHARE CONTRIBUTION 35.55
RESERVES & SURPLUS 23.99 27.54 {3.55)
Total 73.99 77.54 32.00
LOAN FUNDS:
LOANS FROM STATE GOVT
LOANS FROM OTHERS- SECURED 471.26 448.54 22.72
LOANS FROM OTHERS- UNSECURED
FRESH BORROWINGS FOR CAPEX
Total 471.26 448.54 22.72
CONTRIBUTIONS, GRANTS &
SUBSIDIES TOWARDS COST OF
CAPITAL ASSETS
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES - D 25 726.43 726.43 -
SECURITY DEPCSIT FROM
CONSUMERS 3.89 0.18 3.71
LONG TERM PROVISIONS 0.86 0.86 -
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 21.31 19.66 1.65
GRAND TOTAL . 1,297.74 1,273.22 60.08
g Page 20 of 67
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APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
NET FIXED ASSETS:
a) GROSS BLOCK 967.88 902.98 64,90
b LESS: ACCUMULATED
D)IEPRECIATION+AAD 43.44 41.25 2.1
<) NET FIXED ASSETS 924.44 861.73 62.71
d) CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 443.89 443.89 -
&) ASSETS NOT IN USE
f) DEFERRED COSTS
g) INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15.18 15.18 -
SUB TOTAL OF ( ¢) TO (g) 1,383.51 1,320.80 62.71
INVESTMENTS
LONG TERM LOANS AND 20.57 16.72 3.85
ADVANCES '
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS - - -
SUBSIDY RECEIVABLE FROM GOVT
SUB TOTAL 20.57 16.72 3.85
NET CURRENT ASSETS:
A. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS &
ADVANCES
a} INVENTORIES 0.05 0.05 -
CURRENT INVESTMENTS 23.31 23.31
b) RECEIVABLES AGAINST SALE OF 34.91 35.69 1.22
POWER& OTHER RECEIVABLE '
c) CASH & BANK BALANCES 73.77 68.45 5.32
d) Share Coniribution to Licensed 35.55 -
Activity
d) LOANS & ADVANCES and
O)THER CHURRENT ASSETS 43.45 42.79 0.66
&) SUNDRY RECEIVABLES
TOTAL OF A 177.49 205.83 7.21
B. CURRENT LABILITIES AND
PROVISIONS:
a}l  SECURITY DEPOSIT  FROM
CONSUMERS 0.59 0.03 0.56
b} BORROWINGS FOR WORKING
CAPITAL
c) PAYMENTS DUE ON CAPITAL
LIABILITIES
d) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES - D 25 270.95 257.82 13.13
e] SUNDRY  CREDITORS-POWER
PURCHASE
f)  PROVISION FOR  PENSION,
GRATUITY,FBF efc.
g)PROVISION FOR IT and FBT 12.29 12.29 -
TOTALOFB 283.83 270.14 13.49
NET CURRENT ASSETS {A - B) (106.34) (64.30) (6.48)
GRAND TOTAL 1,297.74 1,273.20 60.08

i
{
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3.0

The Balance sheet for the licensed activity is prepared considering all the
Assets — fixed assetfs, CWIP & current assets and Liabilities ~ shareholders’
funds, loans & advances and current Liabilities for the licensed portion
activity as at 31,03.2016.

The method adopted for the preparation and presentation is given in defail

below.

Fixed Asset - Licensed Activity:

The fixed assefs as on 315t March 2016 comprises of the followings as

per Table A:
Sl MSEIL - Total Amt. Rs. in
No. Cr.
i Lteasehold Land 6.17
2. Building and siructures 2.84
Plant and Machinery Substation
3. Transformers, Circuit breakers, other fixed 21.07

apparatus of rating 100 MVA and below
Towers, Poles, fixture, overhead conductors,

4 UG cables and devices 33.87
S5 Other items/Computers 0.03
b Other Civil Works - Roads 0.87
7 Furniture Fixtures 0.02
8 Office Equipmenis 0.02

MSEIL - Total 64.90

KTPCL has constructed 220/110KV MRSS adjacent to MSEZ area. KPTCL has
allotted two numbers of 110KV bays to MSEZL. Presently these two bays are
utilized to draw power to 110/33/11 KV GSS of MSEZL. MSEZL has iaid twin
circuits of copper underground cabiles of 110KV class 400 sgmm copper, for
tapping power from the above two bays of MRSS. The route length of the
twin circuifs, consisting of seven numbers of single core cabiles, is 1.9 KMS.

Further, downstream, MSEZL has constructed 110/33/11KV Grid Substation to
cater to the power requirement of the customers in MSEZ. This GSS consist of
2*20 MVA, 110/33 KV power transformers and 2*8 MVA, 33/11 KV power
transformers. The Grid substation can deliver up to 40MVA of power at 11KV

and 33KV voliage levels.

A
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3.1

The GSS was charged from 220/110 KV MRSS on 16.03.2015. The commercial
use of the GSS was w.e.f.01.04.2015. Thus, the entire power infrastructure
systems, comprising of the assets detailed as per Table A is capitalized by
MSEZL w.e.f. 01.04.2015.

CWIP - Licensed Activity:

The CWIP as at 31 March 2016 is NIL, as all the contract works pertaining to
licensed activity are executed and works completed. The CWIP as at the
beginning of the financial year and including the works executed in current

financial year is capitalized accordingly,

Depreciation - Licensed Activity:

The depreciation on licensed activity assets is charged o the Profit and Loss
account for FY 16 as per the depreciation rate contained in Annexure lif of
CERC Nofification 2009. In respect assets commissioned during the financial

year, depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis.

Long Term Loans & Advances - Licensed Activity:
The deposits kept with MESCOM for drawing 20 MVA power and oulstanding

as on31s March 2016 is considered here,

3.2 Current Assels - Licensed Activity:

3.3

a. Receivables: The receivables outstanding against the sale of energy as
at 31 March 2016 are considered here.

b. Cash & Bank Balance: The cash and bank balance comprises of bank
balance towards the power disfribution business.

c. Other Current Assets includes accrued interest and VAT refunds.

Liabilities - Licensed Activily:

a. Deposits from Consumers: The consumer deposits are classified as a
long-term liability. In case of consumers, where the deposits becomes
payable in the ensuing financial year is classified as current liability.

b. Current Liabilifies: The monies withheld under coniractual terms/work
orders awarded towards licensed activity, statutory liability payable
towards TDS & Work Contract Tax thereon and interest payable on

consumer security depaosits, is considered here.
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. The Current maturities of long-term debt identified for licensed activity is

as considered part of current liabilities.

d. The tax liability arising out of the temporary timing difference on account

of differential depreciation rates under Income Tax Act, 1961 and CERC

nofified rates is accounted as deferred tax liability.

3.4 Capital Structure For Licensed Activity Business of MSEZL:

a) In the previous two ARR filings, we had prepared and presented the

b)

balance sheet initial capital structure for FY 14 and FY 15 & FY 14.
The method adopted for arriving at the debt and equity amount was
explained in detail in the FY 17 ARR filing from page number 27 to page
number 28. The same is recapitulated as under:
* The overall D: E ratio for MSEZL was 46:54 (including cost of land).
Excluding cost of land the D:E ratio works out to 62:38
* The D:Eratio for licensed activity was computed on similar basis.
e The Hon'ble Commission while determining the tariff for FY 16 and
also for FY 17 has considered D: E ratio of 70:30 as the capital
structure and applied the ratio on GFA at the beginning of the

year for approving the RoE and Interest on Loan.

Though the D:E ratio of MSEZ licensed activity as per its Balance sheet is
46:54 as stated above, for the regulatory purpose, in the current petition,
based on the order of the Hon’ble Commission for FY 14 and FY 17,we
have considered D:E ratio of 70:30 on GFA i.e. for compulation of interest
and finance charge and RoE calculation. These calculations are

furnished in Form A1, Form A4 and Form D9 of the excel file attached.

However, the segregation of licensed activity flows from the MSEZL
statutory accounting where the debt and equity is carried at historical
actual viz,, 46:54 ratio and the same is reflected in the Form A2 and Form
D? also.

FAkok
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4. Annual Perfformance Review ~ FY 14

4.1 MSEZL had filed its first ARR & Tariff proposal for FY 16 on 28.11.2014. The ARR
for FY 16 was proposed based on the best estimate projection of the

expendilure.

4.2 As referred in chapter 3 page 19, here, the books of account of MSEZL as
on 31 March 2016 is audifed. Further, the financial statement of MSEZL
Licensed Activity for FY 16 is dlso audited and an independent audit
certificate is issued by statutory auditors of MSEZL. The independent report
and segregation of the General Purpose financial statements of MSEZL, into
Llicensed and Non-licensed Activity by statutory auditors of MSEZL is

attached as Annexure H.

4.3 MSEZL is therefore submitting its APR based on 318t March 2016 annudal

audited accounts,

4.4 MSEZL would like to present the APR of FY 16 for the kind consideration of
Hon'ble Commission and have presented the same as under:
4,41 Operating Performance.
4,4.2 Financidl Performance.
4.4.1 Operating Performance:
a. Energy Sales:
In the tariff proposal for FY 16, we had proposed HT Industrial and HT
Construction consumer category. The actual sales vis-a-vis the energy
sales approved in Tariff Order — 2015 of KERC dated 03 March 2015 are

as follows:
FY 16 Energy Sales (in MUs)
Consumer Category
As Approved Actual
HT Industrial 72.63 12.12
HT Construction 5.87 2.00
Total 78.5 14.12

Mdjor variation is in the HT Industrial category HT Industrial energy sales

could not be achieved due 1o thefdemand side constraints of the
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consumers in MSEZ. At the time of filing, a redlistic and best estimate of
energy saies for FY 16 was made considering the demand estimates of
the different category of consumers. However, due to poor off take of
energy by OMPL, MSEZL was not able to achieve the anticipated sales.
OMPL has cited these reasons for lower energy consumption in FY 16 (i}
the interruptions in the Grid and the reliability factor in supply of energy
and (i) Their pending Grid synchronization issue.

. Power Purchase:

For FY 16, Hon'ble Commission had approved power purchase of 80.84
MUs. The actual power purchase in FY 16is 13.88 MUs. There is no supply
side constraint, however as highlighted in (a} above the demand side

constfraint has resulted in non-drawing of power by MSEZL.

Source | Energy Approved in Tariff Order- | Actual Energy in —
2015 - MUs MUs
MESCOM 80.84 13.88

. Distribution (Loss}/Gain:

Based on the best estimates available, at the time of filing the first tariff
application MSEIL projected a distribution loss of 2.9 % for FY 1é.
Subsequently, we appointed a technical consultani to study the load
flow, network configuration, energy flow etc. and to arrive at the
optimum levels of technical losses for the system. Thus, considering the
sales and number of installations for FY 16 we had revised and
projected a distribution loss of units 0.6 MUs at 1.75% loss level, during
the second tariff application.

However, considering the actual energy sales and energy available
and recorded af Interface (IF) point there is no ‘distribution foss’ during

the vear. In fact, results are showing a gain of 1.74%. The details are as

under:

sl

No. Particulars Units
1 POWER PURCHASE [(MUs) 13.88

ENERGY AVAILABLE AT INTERFACE POINTS

2 {MUs) 13.88
3 ENERGY SOLD [(MUs) 1412
4 DISTRIBUTION LOSS/(GA{;N) (%) [(2-3)/2] (1.74}
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MSEZL has carried out recdlibration of the consumers’ meters by RT
Division Mangalore, KPTCL in October 2015 and November 2015 and

the report is attached here as Annexure Ill. The details of calibration

report are as under:

I. Calibration was done for the metering system of 33/11 KV

voitage class consumers of MSEZL. The accuracy class of these
meters is 0.2 S for 33 KV level consumers and 0.2 S or 0.5 S for 11 KV

level consumers.

ii. As per the cdlibration report the % error of 33 KV voltage

consumers is less than 0.2% and for the 11 KV voltage consumers it

is less than 0.5%.

MSEZL on its part has taken all the necessary measures fo ensure that,

the meters are calibrated from time to time and despite this, there is a

gain in the system. Hence recognizing the distribution gain in the books

has become inevitable, and the Company has done the same.

4.4.2 Financial Performance:

In the following fable the P&L account of Licensed Activity as per the

audited accounts for FY 16 vis-G-vis, the ARR approved by the Hon'ble

Commission in the Tariff Order-2015 is prepared and presented as under:

Vick Président '
mMangalore SEZ Limited

Rs.in Cr.
FY 16 FY 16 As FY 16 -
Ref ARR . Aufj?]‘r g APR
approve e
;ogm— PARTICULARS E’]pToriff Accounts
Order -
2015
POWER PURCHASE (MU} 80.84 13.88 13.88
ENERGY AVAILABLE AT
T1/D1 | INTERFACE POINTS {MU) 80.84 13.88 13.88
72/D2 | ENERGY SOLD (MU) 78.50 14.12 14.12
DISTRIBUTION LOSS (%) 2.89% (1.74) (1.74)
INCOME
REVENUE FROM SALE OF
12/02 | POWER 52.22 11.88 11.88
TARIFF SUBSIDY FOR BJ/KJ & IP
T3/D3 SETS
13/D3 REV SUBSIDIES & GRANTS
T4/D4 OTHER INCOME 0.47 0.47
TOTAL . 52.22 12.35 12.35
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EXPENDITURE
T1/D1 | PURCHASE OF POWER 42.44 7.36 7.36
T5/D5 | REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0.34 0.34
T6/Dé | EMPLOYEES COSTS 0.84 0.40 0.40
T7/D7 | ADM & GENERAL EXPENSES 0.39 0.39
DEPRECIATION AND RELATED
18/D8 | DTS 1.96 2.19 2.19
T9/D9 | INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES 523 4.30 4.30
SUB-TOTAL 50.47 14.98 14.98
T10/D10 | LESS: EXPENSES CAPITALISED:
-INTEREST & FINANCE
CHARGES CAPITALISED 0.84 0.55 0.55
“OTHER EXPENSES
CAPITALISED
SUB-TOTAL
T11/D11 | OTHER DEBITS {incl. Bad debfs)
T12/D12 | EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 49.63 14.43 14.43
PROFIT {LOSS) BEFORE TAX 2.59 (2.08) (2.08)
PROVISION FOR TAXES
Current Tax
Deferred Tax 1.65 -
PROFIT {(LOSS) AFTER TAX (3.73) (2.08)
NET PRIOR PERIOD
T13/D13 | Debits/Credits
RETURN ON EQUITY 2.59 2.77 2.77
GAP - (6.50) | (4.84)

4.4.2.1 Power Purchase Cost;

The Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order — 2015 has approved the

power purchase rafe af Rs.5.25/unit. In FY 16, MSEZL has sourced the entire

power requirement from MESCOM only. The details are as under:

STATEMENT SHOWING DETAILS OF PP COST FOR FY 14

Source Energy Approved Power Average
in Tariff Order- in—-MUs | Purchase Cost PP/kWh
2015 MUs Rs. in Cr.
MESCOM 80.84 7.36

Notel: Apart from the approved retail supply tariff of Rs.5.25/kWh,

MESCOM has additionally charged Fuel Adjustment Charges also.

Note2: MESCOM vide letter
19.05.2015 requested MSEZL, to provide 33 KV power supply from MSEZL

tdengalore SEZ Limited

NoO.EEE/MNG-2/15-16/2269 dated
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GSS to MESCOM to feed the Baikampady Industrial 33 KV line, since the
double circuit 33 KV tower in Baikampady Industrial area has fallen.
MESCOM proposed that the units consumed and losses calculated at
3% of the energy consumed would be deducted from the monthly bills.
Hence, 44,606 units @ Rs.5.25/kWh were reduced in the MESCOM bills of
May 2015 and June 2015. Thus, to reflect the true PP cost, we have
increased the Power Purchase cost by Rs.0.02 Cr and comrrespondingly
considered the same wunder other income as Transmission Income
Rs.0.02 Cr.
4,422 0&M Expenses:
The O&M expenses comprises of (i} R&M Expense (i) Employee cost and
i) A&G General Expense. The Hon'ble Commission in its Order of March
2015 opined, “Allowing the O & M expenses considering the normative
inflation rate may not be feasible as MSEZ is a new entity and the details
of actual © & M expenses of previous are not available. Hence, the
Commission decides o provisionally O & M expenses at the rate of 1.5% of
the Gross Fixed Assetfs of Rs.55.76 Crores (closing GFA for FY15) by MSEZ.
The Commission therefore allows O & M expenses of Rs.0.84 crs for FY 14.”
In the light of the latest audited books of accounts of FY 16, we request
the Hon'ble Commission o allow as under the O&M expenses as per
actual for FY 16.

STATEMENT SHOWING DETAILS OF O&M EXPENSES FOR FY 14

Approved in Tariff Actual Expenses Difference
Order~2015Rs. in Cr Rs.in Cr Rs.inCr
0.84 1.13 0.29

Note: (i) In R&M expense, the GSS outsourced manpower cost,
consumables cost, testing & recdlibration charges, servicing of
electrical instruments, KPTCL statutory charges and etc is taken.

Note: (ii) In A&G expense, the GSS security charges, insurance premium
on fixed assets of GSS, professional and technical fess, KERC annudl
license fee, advertisement charges and etc is taken.

Note: (i) In Employee Cost: The share of direct employee cost and
shared Corporate Service Employee cost is taken.

Since we have considered the actual O&M expenses, we request the

Hon'ble Commission fo aliow the entire cost as claimed by us for the year.
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4.4.2.3 Depreciation:

The Hon'ble Commission in Tariff Order-2015 has adllowed depreciation on
0% of the assetfs value, being the closing balance of FY 15, The Hon'’ble
Commission has adopted the rates of as per Annexure Il of CERC
Noftification 2009.

In the accounting books of MSEZL, deprecation for FY 14 is provided from the
date of commissioning of the asset. For the assefs cormmissioned during
FY 16, pro-rata depreciation is provided in accounts. In the MSEZL significant
accounting policy on depreciation, it is specifically stated that depreciation
on power distribution assets is based on the rafes notified by CERC.

As the depreciation is calculated applying the same rates that was
considered by KERC, and in the light of the latest audited books of accounts

of FY 16, we request the Hon'ble Commission to allow as under the

Depreciation for FY 16.

STATEMENT SHOWING DETAILS OF DEPRECIATION FOR FY 16

Approved in Tariff Order— | Actual Charged | Difference Rs.in Cr
2015Rs.inCr Rs.in Cr
1.96 2.19 023

Statement Showing Details of Depreciation Computation

Depreciation

Date of Gross Block of | Rate of allowance in
Particulars Capitalization | Asset Cepreciation% Rs. Cr
Licensed Activity Building-
Housing the Grid Substation 01-Apr-15 9.84 3.34%, 0.09
Towers, Poles, fixture,
overhead conductors, UG
cables and devices-Package 1 01-Apr-15 19.46 5.28% 0.92
Towers, Poles, fixture,
overhead conductors, UG
cables and devices-Package 2 08-Jan-16 14.41 5.98% 0.16
Plant and Machinery
Substation Transformers, Circuit
breakers, other fixed apparatus
of rating 100 MVA and below 01-Apr-15 21.07 5.28% 1.00
Roads Ol-Apr-15 0.87 3.34% 0.03
Total 58.66 2.19

Note: {i) Depreciation is calculated at 90% of GFA and {ii) Prorata Depreciation is

_ ___;?IQICUE__CJT@d as applicable.

. -
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4.4.2.4 Interest & Finance Charges:

a.

interest on Debt: The Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order-2015 has
considered 70% of GFA at the beginning of FY 16 as debt/loan
component and dllowed interest on average of opening and closing
loans. Further, the Hon’ble Commission had taken an average rate of

inferest of 11.25% p.a. as interest on loans.

The interest on debt of MSEZL [as a whole] for FY 16 is accounted as per
‘Borrowing Cost' principles under Accounting Standard 16 (AS16) issued
by ICAl, wherein the inferest athibutable on a capitalized assets
(including licensed activity assets) is charged to P&L account and
inferest attributable on gualifying asset is added to asset cost.
The statutory auditor has certified the actudl interest cost for licensed
activity considering that {i) Debt portion of financing the capital cost of
the project@ 70% and (i) Interest based on the weighted average rate

of interest incurred which is 10.13% p.a.in FY 16

A statement the interest on debt dllowed vis-A-vis the audited account

for FY 14is as under;

STATEMENT SHOWING DETAILS OF INTEREST COST FOR FY 16
Particulars Actual Interest cost
Rs.in Cr

Inferest on Loan Capitail - A 3.91
Less: Inferest cost on qualifying 0.55
asset as per AS 16 of ICAI- B

Net Interest Cost Claimed C=A-B 3.36
Approved in Tariff Order — 2015 415
Rs.inCr-D

Difference E=C-D (0.79)

As the interest on loan capital is calculated applying the Hon'ble
Commission regulations and in the light of the latest audited books of
accounis of FY 16, we request the Hon'ble Commission to allow interest
cost of Rs.3.91 Crfor FY 16.

Interest on Working Capital: The Hon'ble Commission in Tariff Order -2015

has allowed interest on working capital as per MYT regulations at
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normative rates. In FY 16, MSEZL has not incurred any interest on working

capital; hence no interest on working capital is claimed in APR.

Approved in Tariff
Order—-2015Rs. in Cr

Working Capital Difference
Interest as Rs.in Cr

claimed Rs. in Cr

1.08

1.08

c. Interest on Consumers Deposits: MSEZL has provided for interest on

consumers’' deposits as per The KERC {interest on Security Deposits)

Regulations, 2005 and has passed on the benefit to ifs consumers by

credit to their respective accounts. The Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff

Order - 2015 has not allowed any interest on consumer deposits.

In light of the latest audited books of accounts for FY 14, we request the

Hon'ble Commission to allow us the actual Interest on consumers’

deposits for FY 16.

STATEMENT SHOWING DETAILS OF INTEREST ON CONSUMERS DEPOSITS

FORFY 16
Approved in Tariff Actual Interest on Consumers | Difference
Order—2015Rs. in Cr Deposits Rs. in Cr Rs.inCr
NIL 0.38 (0.38)

4. 4.2.5 Other Income inciudes, gs under:

(i) A credit of Rs.0.44 Cr towards interest on security deposit given by

MESCOM.

(i) Transmission income of Rs.0.02 Cr is taken as part of other income.

(i} Sale of tender documents, pertaining to licensed activity Rs.0.007 Cr is

considered as othear income.

We request the Hon'ble Commission fo allow the other income as per

actual.
STATEMENT SHOWING DETAILS OF OTHER INCOME FOR FY 14
Approved in Tariff Order - Actual Interest on Difference
2015 Consumers Depaosits Rs.in Cr
Rs.in Cr Rs.in Cr
NIL 0.47 0.47
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4.4.2.6Tax Expense:

a. There is no income tax liability and hence, the current tax is NIL.

b. The deferred tax liability because of differential rates of depreciation

under Income Tax Act, 1961 and CERC notified rates for licensed activity

assets is recognized and provision is created in MSEZL books as at 31¢

March 2016,

The deferred tax represents the current tax obligation that would arise in

future, is provisional in nature, and hence, not claimed in the APR of FY 16.

In light of the latest qudited books of accounts for FY 16, we request the

Hon’'ble Commission to kindly iake note of the deferred tax liability for FY

fé.

STATEMENT SHOWING DETAILS OF DEFERRED TAX FOR FY 14

Approved in Tariff Actual of Deferred Tax — Difference
Order—2015Rs. in Provided in books of accounts Rs.inCr
Cr Rs.in Cr
NIL 1.65 (1.63)

c. MAT: There are no book profits and hence, MAT is not applicable.

4.4.2.7 Return on Equity:

The Hon'ble Commission in its Tariff Order-2015 has dllowed a RoE at 15.5%

per annum of equity limited to 30% of Gross Block of Assets as on
01.04.2015. For the purposes of APR, the equily is restricted to 30% {though

the actual equity is 54%) Gross Block of Assets @ 15.5% per annum.

STATEMENT SHOWING DETAILS OF RoE FOR FY 16
Amount

Particulars Rs.in Cr
Equity Share Capital as per KERC norms — {Gross block of
wires and supply Rs. 65.83 Cr*30%) 19.76
Cash resources available from share premium account or

. . : {1.20)
from infernal resources to fund the equity commitments.
Equity Base - Total 17.86
ROE@ 15.5% 2.77

We request the Hon'ble Commission to allow us the ROE of Rs.2.77 Crfor FY 16
4.5 Accordingly, the deficit of FY 16 caried forward in the ARR of FY 18 is

~Rs,4.84 Cr.

b
e
Vice President
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4.6 SUMMARY: APR for FY 16

a} MSEZL has managed the power distribution business within the efficiency
parameters sef by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff Order -2015,

which was the first order set by Hon'ble Commission for MSEZL.

b) The Hon'ole Commission has in its Tariff Order-2015 dllowed «
controllable ARR of Rs.2.78 Cr for FY 16. MSEIL has conducted the FY 16

power distribution business at Rs.2.36 Cr. only.

c) Due to demand side constraint, the projected energy sale of 78.50 Mus
could not be achieved. The consumers consumed only 18% of the

projected energy.

d) The negative GAP of Rs.4.84 Cr has arisen due to under consumption

of energy as projected.

e} The RoE is considered at 15.5% per annum, instead of grossing-up it with

income tax rate.

f} The deferred iox being provisional in nature and a non-cash

item/expense, the RoE on the same is not considered.

The recovery of FY 16 GAP Rs.4.84 Cr is discussed in detail in the Tariff
Proposal Chapter 13.

&k
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5. Revised Estimates for FY 17

The Hon'ble Commission vide its order dated 30'March, 2016 had approved
an ARR of Rs.54.83 Cr against projected energy sales of 79.40 MUs. In the
current fiscal, due to demand side constraints {as highlighted in foregoing
paragraphs) MSEZL may not be able to achieve the targeted energy sales,
Considering the actual's up to October 2016, the energy sales for FY 17 are
projected to be af 18.31 MUs and the ARR for these many units is projected
at Rs.20.82 Cr.

The ARR for FY 17 is as under:

Approved ARR Provisional
Particulars {Rs. in Cr) ARR(Rs. in Cr)

Power Purchase 45.32 10.45

R&M 1.23 0.56

Employees cost 0.37

A&G 0.29

Depreciation .52 2.73
Int. finance charges 1.95
Int. on Working capital and 1.41

consumer security deposit 4.26

RoE 3.7 2.46

Less: Otherincome 0.30 0.30

Total ARR 54.83 20.82

Projected Revenue 54.83 18.05

GAP - (2.77)

5.1 Energy Sales: Considering the fact that demand side constraints to continue
in the balance period of FY 17, the sales estimation is revised. The details of

the revised projection is as under:

Statement Showing Details of Energy Sales FY 17
Particulars Unit of Energy
Measurement

April  2016-October | In MUs 11.74
2016
November 2016- | In MUs 6.58
March 2017
Total Energy In MUs 18.32

5.2 Power Purchase:
Considering the actual energy sales in FY 17 at 18.32 MUs, the power purchase

requirement is also revised at 18.45 MUs.
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5.3 Operation & Maintenance Expenses: The O&M expenses viz., R & M Expense,

Employee Cost and A&G Expense is considered based on the actual

expenses incurred upto October 2016 and projection for balance period.

The total O&M expense for FY 17 is provisioned at Rs.1.22 Cr.

54

depreciated at the following rates and.

558

Depreciation: The fixed assets are depreciated at 0% of book value and

Si. Particulars Rate of Depreciation
No. Depreciation Rs. in Cr.
I Buildings 3.34% 0.09
2 Sub-Station 5.28% 1.01
3 Cables 5.28% 1.60
4 Roads 3.34% 0.03
Total Depreciation 2.73

nterest & Finance Charges:

5.5.1 Interest on Long-term loan: Interest on debt for period upto October 2016

is considered based on actual interest cost.

MSEZL is in the process of re-financing the long-term debt and the

necessary bank approvals are awaited as on even date. MSEZL is seeking

to refinance its debt obligations over a period of fifteen years instead of

the cumrent repayment tenure of balance 7 years (original repayment

tenure is 9 years). Considering the existing loan position and based on the

banks draft term sheet the interest rate of 9.3% per annum is considered

for determining the interest cost,

Rs.in Cr.
Opening New Total Repaym | Interest | Closin
SI. Balance loan loan ai ent of forthe | gBai
No Particulars of Secured Loan addition | the end | principal | vyear
of the
yeaqr
A Borrowings from Consortium 27.86 B 27.86 2.72 2311 2515
Banks {actual at 46%)
B | Add: Normative debt 14.54 - 14.54 1.42 1.21 1 13.12
compenent to bring the debt
1o normative levels [normative
@ 24%) i.e./0%-46%
Total debt considered af 70% 42 40 - 42.40 4.13 3.52 | 38.27
C | for tariff dllowability as per
KERC norms A+B

Vice
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5.5.2 Interest on Working Capital: The nomative working capital interest allowed

by the Hon'ble Commission is calculated and considered. The workings are

as under:

R Amount

Particulars Rs. in Cr

C&M expenses for one month 0.10
Spares at 1% on GFA af the beginning of the year - For FY 17 0.65
Receivables equivalent to 2 months avg. billing 3.10
Total 3.85

S8l Base rate + 250 basis points { Rate as considered by 12%
KERC) °
Interest on Working Capital (total) 0.46

5.5.3 RoE: The equity base is considered at 30% of the project finance cost, as per
the regulatory norms. The detailed workings are as under:

Amount
Particulars Rs.in Cr
Equity Share Capitat restricted to 30% for RoE allowahbility as
per KERC norms - [X+Y]} 19.75
Cash resources avdilable from share premium account or
. ; : (3.86)
from infemal resources to fund the equity commitments.
Equity Base - Total 15.89
ROE @ 15.5% 2.46

Conclusion

We have another four months of operations during which the company will
put in ifs best efforts to increase the sales and ry to reduce the gap fo the
best possible extent.

After the closure of the accounts for FY 17, the Company would be in a
position to know the exact gap. The management of MSEZL would then
examine the financial impact of this on the various stake holders and come
back to the Hon'ble Commission with the true up application, for a decision
on the recovery of the revenue gap. MSEZL considers the interest of ifs
consumers as paramount and would like fo minimize the impact of any

increases, if it can be mitigated by the efforts required from it.

Besides, it is also our endeavour to ensure that the consumers of MSEZL are
not in a disadvantages position (in terms of tariff parity) compared to the

consumers of same class served by the DISCOM of the area.
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6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

4. Sales Forecast

MSEZL has developed multi product SEZ over an area of 1620acres. Three
major industries have dlready commenced their operations. In addition,
MSEZL has concluded agreement with three industries for setting up their
plant in MSEZ. To cater fo the industrial needs, the following infrastructures
are also developed inside the MSEZ.

- Water treatment Plant for supply of treated water.
- Firewater Pump house for ensure contfinuous water supply against
any unforeseen fire hazards.
- Marine outfall pump house for disposal of effluent water.
- 10ML pump house to augment water supply firewater pump house.
In addition to this MSEZL has provided power supply to the MSEZL utilities such
as customs gate and low-tension construction activity in the zone, which is

rmetered at single point on 11KV,

MSEZL could not sell power to the anticipated level in FY 16 and may not
reach the approved sales level in FY 17 also. The anticipated energy sales in
FY 16 & FY 17 could not be achieved due to our major consumer OMPL not
consuming the energy as anticipated. The issue of non-consumption of
energy by OMPL and related issues were taken up by MSEZL management
at its Board level and also with the OMPL Management. As a result, CEQ
OMPL has issued a lefter daied 18.11.2016 (attached as Annexure V)
committing itself to draw about 70 MUs in the FY 18 and onwards from MSEZL.
The energy requirement of 70 MUs per annum is given by OMPL provided

there is a reliable supply of power without any disruptions.

As a Distribution Licensee, we are committed and endeavored o develop
and maintain an efficient, coordinated and economical power distribution
system in our area of supply and to supply electricity in accordance with the
provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003. Hence, MSEZL has created a refiable,
quality and continuous power supply infrastructure requirement for the entire
MSEZ.

MSEZL is sourcing power from MESCOM through 220/110 KV receiving station

of KPTCL which is connected through a single circuit 220 KV Kavoor- Kemar
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6.5

6.6

line of KPTCL. In order to provide un-interrupted, reliable and continuous
power supply to our consumers in MSEZ (at our downstream level}, we have
requested KPTCL 1o connect their 220/110 KV Substation through double
circuit line. Based on our request KPTCL has connected through a double
circuit line. Hence, now the power supply is stable and rate of interruptions is
minimum. We wish to inform that at downstream level also the interruptions
are minimum. We also wish to inform that, MSEZL has no confrol on any

interruptions occurring in upstream line 1.e.220 KV line of KPTCL.

Further, for FY 18 based on best estimates of load growth and energy sales,
we are oplimist that sales would improve during the year. Also, the utilities
developed would dlso be operational during the vear driving the energy
requirement. Thus, we have realistic energy sales projection is made for FY18.

The foliowing table shows the category wise energy projections for the year.

Sk Consumer Contracted Sales Estimate for FY 18
No. Demand in MUs
] HT Industrial 18.98 83.79
4 HT/LT Construction 0.65 0.52
5 LT - Others 0.10 0.29
Total 19.73 84.460

Note: OMPL is our major HT Industrial consumer has given a commitment to
consume 70 Million Units in FY 18. In respect of other consumers, the energy
consumption patternin FY 16 and FY 17 is considered for making projections.
Note: The HT Construction energy projection is considering the business plan
forecast for new industries coming inside MSEZ in FY 18.

Consumers Growth:
Following table depicts the overall consumer growth considered year on

yedar.
Particulars FY 14 FY 17 FY 18
HT Industrial 8 7 10
HT/LT Constfruction 1 2 4
LT others 4
Total No. of consumers 9 9 18

Hkk
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7. CAPITAL TINVESTMENT PLAMN

Existing Electrical Network

220KV line Kemar - Kavoor line (Double circuit)

| —~—LI-Lo Line

2% 100MVA transformer

4R x 1C x 400 Sq.mm
3R x 1C x 400 8q.mm— —— $10KV UG Cable Copper XLPE
110KV UG Cable Length : 4.88 Km
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2 Nos of 110KV Bay with
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Breaker and Isolatien
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TWIN ACER Zibra

T ] PT - 110KV 110V 110viYa
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: . 0.25, 5VA
1 110KV BUS, 110KV, 100MVA
TWIN ACER Zibra
TOKMIAIKY %’—-—1 10KVI33KY
20MVA Transformer ~ 20MVA Transformer-2
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7.1

In order to provide construction power in the immediate future and then to

scale to permanent power fo the new and upcoming industries the following

cables are required to be laid from the nearesi RMU's. The capex projected

is as under:
Capital Expenditure Plan for FY 17
NE o Amount
No. Description of the work Purpose Rs. in Cr
Supply and laying of [(i}11KV,3C X | Providing power
1 | 2408g.mm and {ii) 11KV, 3C X 95 Sg.mm | supply 1o new 0.04
and allied works Industries
Totatl 0.04
Capital Expenditure Pian for FY 18
Sl
No. Description of the work Purpose Amount
Rs,inCr
Supply and laying of (i} 3C X | Providing power
1 240Sg.mm {ii) 3C X 25 Sg.mm and | supply to new 0.16
allied works Industries
Total 0.16
k%
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8.1

8. Distribution Loss Trajectory

Current profile of distribution losses:

Distribution loss of a network comprises of technical loss and commercial loss.
At present, commercial losses in the system are "Nil” since the area of
operation and the number of consumers is limited. Besides, currently all the
consumers are HV consumers and are being fed through dedicated lines
eliminating pilferage, misuse efc., The technical loss in the distribution system
is dependent on factors like network load, voltage level at which energy is

drawn and feeder tength.

In order to reduce the loss and deliver power at better voltage MSEZL has
commissioned 11Nos of 11KV RMU, s interlinked with higher cross section area
UG cables.

Further, in order to qudlity power and 1o reduce distribution loss fo all the

consumers MSEZL has laid cables of higher cross section area.

In the mean time, MSEZL has enfrusted to a technical consultants in the year
20146 to study load flow, network configuration, energy flow etc, and fo arrive
the optimum levels of technical losses for the system. The summary of the
report based on the energy sales furnished by MSEZL to technical consultants

for the financial years from FY-15 to FY-20 is as follows:

S| Contract Energy Energy Technicdl

Nc; Year demand input consumption | energy loss
' (MVA) (MU) (MU) (%)
1 FY16 19.07 50.35 5471 1.16
2 FY 17 22.99 103.71 102.92 0.76
3 FY 18 28.38 130.59 129.46 0.86
4 FY 19 38.43 169.72 166.90 1.66
5 FY 20 53.87 250.66 246.27 1.75
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Disiribution loss calculations:

Loss for FY 17:
During FY 17 up October 2016 the exact distribution loss works out to be -
0.58%. During this period the total energy purchased, energy and distribution

are as per the following table.

Total Energy Total Energy .
. . Energy lossin | % Energy loss
SI. No. purchased in sold in MUs A _ M
MUs (A) (B) MUs C=(A-B) D=C/A*100
1 11.67 11.73 (-} 0.06 (-} 0.58

The negative loss up to October 16 during FY 17 is due to the fact that the
permissible error in the metering CT, PT and Energy meter are +/- 0.2% each.
MSEZL has got the energy meters of all HT consumers calibrated from KPTCL
in the year 2016 and all the meters are found to be well within the permissible

{imits of error.

However, MSEZL has considered 0.76% distribution loss for FY 17 as per the
consultations report. Any financial gain derived to MSEZIL on account of
negative distribution loss will be reported to the Hon'ble Commission in FY 17

APR and this financial gain will be passed on fo the consumers.
Loss for FY 18:

As per the detailed study of distribution network of MSEZL conducted by the
consultations, the distribution loss for FY 18 is 0.86%. MSEZL will maintain the
loss at this level by providing higher cross section area UG cables for
rendering power to the upcoming industries and carrying out periodical

maintenance of substation.

Statement Showing Year Wise Distribution Loss
Particulars FY 14 FY 17 FY 18
Loss level % (1.74) 0.76 0.84
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8.2 Current Profile of Distribution Losses:

Particulars FY 16 FY 17 FY 18
33KV ioss % (1.47) 0.65 0.83
11 KV loss % (0.27) 0.11 0.03
LT Loss % 0.00

Total loss% (1.74) 0.76 0.86

Note: Detailed computation
flow diagram is shown in D-19.

of voltage wise loss as part of energy

sl

o
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9. Power Procurement Plan

2.1 Introduction:
The PP cost of MSEZL is significant component to the total ARR. MSEZL is

availing 20MVA power at 110KV level from MESCOM through 110V UG cable
emanating from 220/110/11KV receiving station of KPTCL with effect from
16/03/201% 5.

As per the projections made up to FY 18, MSEZIL's power requirement is

around 20.48MVA. Currently, MSEIL is sourcing the entire requirement from

MESCOM.
9.2 Estimation of Quantity:
Particulars FY 18

Energy demand{MVA) 19.73

Energy sales (MUs) 84 .40

Distribution losses (MUs) 0.73

Energy requirement [MUs) 85.33

Statement Showing Source —~ Wise Power Avdilability and Cost for FY 18
Particulars | Demand Demand Energy Energy Total cost Rs. in Cr
(MVA) Charges (MUs) Charges (demand +
(Rs. in Cr.) (Rs. in Cr.) energy)

MESCOM 19.73 85.33 47.87 47.87
Others{*) - -
Total 19.73 85.33 47.87 47.87

The Management of MSEZL would endeavour to explore short-term option viz.,
sourcing power from power exchange and long-term option viz., Solar Power,

Key Power Procurement Assumptions:

For FY 17

PP cost is based on the tariff approved by the Hon'ble Commission, which is
Rs. 5.63/kWh.
ForFY 18

Since, we are not in a position to arve at the 5% marginal PP cost for MESCOM for
FY 18, we have relied on the PP rate approved by the Hon'ble Commission in its
order dated 30t March, 2016 at Rs.5.61/kWh for FY 18. Hence, we have not
considered any impact of any increase in PP rate. In the Chapter 13 'Tariff
Revision Proposdl for FY 18', we have proposed for passing on of increased Power
Purchase rate over and above the rate approved by KERC for FY 18, to our

CONsUMers.
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10.  MYT Filing Common Issues

10.1 Segregation of fixed assets -~ Methodology followed

The capital expenditure booked is clearly identifiable as per the general
ledger heads maintained by the Company. Voltage class wise segregation
of fixed assets except land, buildings and civil works is made based on the
exact nature and type of fixed asset. In respect of land, building and civil
works it is apportioned at 60% for 33 KV and 40% for 11 KV based on their use.
Since, the licensed activity assets are capitalized in FY 16, which is also the
first full year of commercial operaiions segregatfion percentage of FY 16 is
considered for all the years prepared and presented in ARR.

Following table shows the composition of fixed assets for FY 17.

Sl Asset Type 33KV 11KV LT Retail
No. Supply
1 Leasehold Land 3.70 2.47 1 0.00 0.00
2 Building and civil works 2.23 1.49 | 0.00 0.00
3 Plant & Machinery 32.97 21.98| 0.00 0.00
4 Vehicles 0.00 0.0| 0.00 0.00
5 Furniture's & Fixtures 0.02 0.00| 0.00 0.00
6 Office Equipments 0.02 0.00! 0.00 0.00
7 Other [tems 0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 38.97. 2593 0.00 0.00

Percentage 60% 40% 0% 0%

10.2 Apportionment of expense — Methodology followed

Forum of Regulators had commissicned a study on “Standardization of
Regulatory Accounts”. The consultants have submitted their final report in
2012 (which is available in the FOR website). As per their recommendation,
segregation of distribution business ARR into Wires business and supply
business can be done as follows fill such time the respective Electricity
Regulatory Commissions review and customize the allocation ratios as
proposed by the distribution licensed, depending on the cost structure of the
respective licensed.

“Wires Business is the business of owning and operating of the distribution
system, while Reiail Supply Business is the business of procuring the requisite
power through long term, medium-term, and short-term power purchase

contracts for supplying to its consumers.
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1. In case the appropriate Commission has specified the basis of dilocation of
expenses between Wires Business and Retail Supply Business in the notified
Tariff Regulations, the same shall be considered for allocation of the

expenses of the Distribution License.

2. In case the notified Tariff Regulations do not specify any basis for allocation
of expenses between Wires Business and Retail Supply Business, the
Distribution License shall follow a consistent basis of allocation ratfios for
apportionment of different components of Distribution ARR info Wires
Business and Supply Business, after approval of the same by the appropriate
Commission, The dllocation ratios on which the different components of
Distribufion ARR may be apportioned are listed below. However, these
allocation ratios may be reviewed and customised, depending on the cost
structure of the respective Distribution License.

a. “Power Purchase/Transmission/SLDC Expenses - All these expenses relate to
the Supply Business. Therefore, these should be allocated to Supply Business
ARR.

b. Employee Expenses: Direct employees for Wires Business and Supply Business
should be identified first and Employee Expenses related fo these direct
employees should be dllocated to respective businesses. Thereafter, all
common Employee Expenses relating to employees working for both the
businesses can be apportioned between Wires Business and Supply Business
using the allocation principles discussed for apportionment of common
Employee Expenses. However, till the time the segregation is complete, the
Distribution Licensed may apportion the Employee Expenses between Wires
Business and Supply Business using an appropriate ratfio. Since more
employees are employed for Wires Business and the employees who work for
Supply Business are lower as compared to Wires Business, the proportion of
employee cost allocated to Wires business should be higher than the

proportion allocated to Supply business {say, 60:40, or 70:30).

c. Repair and Maintenance Expenses: Cost of spares, fuel etc. and cost of
services related to wires business and supply business need to be separately

recorded. Thus all direct R&M Expenses related to Wires Business and Supply
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Business should be dllocated to the respective businesses. Thereafter dll
common R&M expenses can be apportioned between Wires Business and
Supply Business using the allocation principles discussed for apporticnment of
common R&M Expenses, However, until the flime the segregation is
complete, the Distribution License may apportion the R&M Expenses

between Wires Business and Supply Business in the ratic 20:10.

. Administration and General Expenses: All expenses like rents, electricity
charges, water charges, internet charges, office upkeep, insurance charges
ete, relating fo offices for distribution business should be dllocated to Supply
Business, while that relating to distribution sub-stations/receiving stations
should be dllocated To Wires Business. Rates and taxes, Freight, and other
purchase related expenses need 1o be dllocated based con the goods
purchased — whether for Wires Business or for Supply Business. All other A&G
expenses, which are common to both Wires Business and Supply Business,
can be apportioned using the allocation principles discussed for
apportionment of common A&G Expenses. However, uniil the fime the
segregation is complete, the Distribution License may apportion the A&G
Expenses using the ratio 50:50.

. Depreciation: Magjor portion of assets of Distribution License would be relating
to Wire Business, as sub-stations, HT and LT lines are for wheeling of electricity.
Only the service connections and consumer meters, which are in the books
of Distribution license, should be dllocated to Supply Business. Thus if asset
class wise break up of assets relating to Wires Business and Supply Business
are available, then depreciation relating to direct assets of Wires Business
and direct assets of Supply Business should be allocated 1o respective
businesses, Depreciation on any common asset, if any can be apportioned
between Wires Business and Supply Business using the allocation principles
discussed for apportionment of common depreciation. However, if only the
overall asset break-up between Wires business and Supply business is
available, then the depreciation has o be apportioned in the same ratio.
Untit the time the segregation is complete, the Distribution License may
apportion depreciation for distribution business in the ratio 90:10.

. Interest on Loans: All new loans availed by the License should be separate

for Wires Business and Supply Business, based on the funding of the assets for

Page 48 of 67

Vice ?é's’*fdem
Mangalore SEZ Limited




Wires Business and Supply Business. In this way, interest on loans for Wires
Business and Supply Business will be clearly identifiable and these should be
dllocated to respective businesses. Other interest charges, which are
common 1o both Wires Business and Supply Business, should be apportioned
using the allocation principles discussed for apportionment of common
Inferest and Finance Expenses. However, 1ill the time the segregation is
compleie, the Distribution License may apportion interest on loans between
Wires Business and Supply Business in the ratio 90:10.

. Inferest on Working Capital: All new Working Capital loans availed by the
Distribution License should be separate for Wires Business and Supply
Business. In this way, interest on Working Capital loans for Wires Business and
Supply Business will be clearly identifiable and these should be dllocated to
respective businesses. Other interest on Working Capital which is common to
both Wires Business and Supply Business can be apportioned using the ratio
10:90, as major portion of Working Capital loans belongs to supply business.

. Interest on Security Deposit: Security deposits are collected by Distribution
License from the consumers for supplying electricity to them; hence, the
interest on Security Deposits should be dllocated entirely to the Supply

Business.

i. Provision for Bad Debts: Major part of bad debts relates to supply business.

However, as it is not exactly possible to separate the bad debts between
Wires Business and Supply Business, these expenses, if any can be
apportioned between Wires Business and Supply Business using the ratio
10:90.

j. Return on Equity: RoE for both the businesses should be dllowed based on

the Equity invested separately for both the functions. Common RoE, if any
should be apportioned between Wires Business and Supply Business using the
allocation principles discussed for apportionment of common RoE. In case
equity invested for both the functions cannot be segregated clearly or till the
fime the segregation is complete, RoE can be apportioned between Wires
Business and Supply Business using the proportion of GFA between Wires

Business and Supply Business or using a suitable ratio, say 90:10.

[
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k. Income Tax: Tax is a function of profit earned, i.e. return of a business,

therefore, it should be apportioned on the basis of RoE related to Wires
Business and Supply Business, as discussed for apportionment of Income Tax.

Non-Tariff Income: Non-Tariff Income resulting from meter rent, delayed
payment charges, service connection charges etc. should be allocated to
Supply Business, while income resulting from saie of scrap efc. should be
allocated to Wires Business. Other common items of Non-tariff Income, if any
can be apportioned using the dllocation principles discussed for
apportionment of revenues. However, il the time the segregation is
complete, the Distribution License may apportion the Non-Tariff Income
between Wires Business and Supply Business using the ratic 10:90."

Based on the above recommendations, pending a detailed study, we have
used the foliowing ratio for allocation of costs,

Allocation ratios proposed belween wires and supply business

S Wires Supply
No. | Description business business | Totadl %
1 | Power purchase cost 0% 100% 100%
2 | R&M expenses 90% 10% 100%
3 | Employee cost 70% 30% 100%
4 | A&G expenses 50% 50% 100%
5 | Depreciation 90% 10% 100%
6 | Interest on Loans 20% 10% 100%
Inferest on consumer security
7 | deposit 0% 100% 100%
8 | Inferest on working capital 10% 90% 100%
? | Provision of bad debts 10% 90% 100%
10 | RoE 20% 10% 100%
11 | Non- tariff income 10% 90% 100%
Allocation of expenses within the wires business is made as under: -
Segregation of percentage with in wires business
Sl.
No. Description 33KV | 11 KY LT Total
1 R&M expenses 54% | 36% 0% | 90%
2 Employee cost 42% | 28% 0% 70%
3 A&G expenses 30% | 20% 0% 50%
4 Depreciation 54% | 36% 0% 0%
5 Interest on Loans 54% | 36% 0% | 90%
6 Interest on working capital 6% 4% 0% 10%
7 Provision of bad debts 6% 4% 0% 10%
8 RoE 54% 36% 0% 0%
9 Non- tariff income 6% 4% 0% 10%
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Distribution percentage with in wires business

St

No. Description 33KV i 11KV LT Total
] R&M expenses 60% 40% 0% | 100%
2 | Employee cost 60% 40% 0% | 100%
3 | A&G expenses 60% 40% 0% | 100%
4 | Depreciation 60% 40% 0% | 100%
5 |lInterest on Loans 60% 40% 0% | 100%
é | Interest on working cap. 60% 40% 0% | 100%
7 | Provision of bad debts 60% 40% 0% | 100%
8 RoE 60% 40% 0% 100%
9 | Non- fariff income 60% 40% 0% | 100%

Regulatory environment where all the income and expenses are trued up to
actual (except a few items like O&M cosis which are allowed as per
indexation, distribution loss levels limited to approved loss %), scope
achieving higher gains are limited. However, MSEZL proposes to share the

gains and losses egudally with its consumers.

10.3 Proposals for efficiency parameter targets

Since HT consumers constitute a significant portion of network, MSEZL would
endeavor to achieve the prescribed standards of reliabilily and quality
parameters. The regulatory reporting requirements of KERC would be
complied by MSEZL by providing fechnical and financial data/information

from time to time.

10.4 Proposais for rewarding efficiency in performance

We request Hon'ble Commission to issue necessary guidelines in this regard.

10,5 General Terms and Conditions of Tariff (Applicable to Both HT and LT):

Hon'ble Commission while approving the tariff for other distribution licensees
in the State of Karnataka sets out the general terms and conditions of fariff
applicable to HT and LT Consumers. However, in the case of MSEZL Hon’ble
Commission has approved only ARR and tariff rates. We are therefore
following the General Terms and Conditions as set out to other consumers of
DISCOMS in MSEZL diso, wherever applicable and suitably modified as per
the business requirements. MSEZL has endeavored to comply the following

imporiant general conditions.
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a. We propose fo enter into a Power Supply agreement with our
consumers in the MSEZ Further, the supply and continuation of power
supply is subject such agreement and the compliance of conditions of
supply/reguiations from time to time.

P. The tariffs are applicable 1o only single point of supply unless otherwise
approved by MSEZL.

c. The Licensee does not bind himself to energize any installation, unless
the Consumer guarantees the minimum charges. The minimum charge
is the power supply charges in accordance with the tariff in force from
time to time. This shall be payable by the Consumer until power supply
agreement is terminated, irespective of the installation being in service
or under disconnection.

d. The Consumer shall not resell the electricity purchased from the
Licensee o a third party.

e. The tariffs are subject to levy of tax and surcharges thereon as may be
decided by the State Government from time to fime.

f. If FAC is levied and collected form MSEZL for power purchase, the
consumers  shall pay FAC/unit in proportion to their energy
consumption. Such FAC amount shall be menfioned in the bill and
forms part of bill amount fo be paid by consumer.

Q. Other charges such as penal charges for exceeding sanctioned/
contract demand, interest on belated/non payments of bills and other
charges as may be applicable and as approved by the Commission
time to fime.

h.The bills would be raised on a calendar month basis. The bills would be
for units consumed from the start of 00.00 hrs of the calendar month to
00.00 hrs of the 15 day of the immediately succeeding calendar month.
For instance for bill of May month units consumed from 00.00 hrs of 1
May to 00.00 hrs of 1¢ June.

I. The meter reading date would be 19 day of the calendar month. If that
day happens to fall on a public holiday or a Sunday, the next working
date would be the meter reading date.

i.  The bills shall be issued within 4 days from the meter reading date and

_ the bill date shall not be more than 4 days from the meter reading
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date. In the case of spot billing, meter reading and bill date shall be

the same.

. The signed bill shall be issued by any of the following means:

a. Delivery by hand (or);

b. By post or courier (or);

C. By email to an valid email id
Non-Receipt of Bill by the Consumer is not a valid reason for non-
payment. The consumer shall notify MSEZL of non-receipt of bill, if the

same is not received within 7 days from the meter reading date.

. The consumers shall be given 15 days fime from the bil date for

payment of the bill, imrespective of the presentment of the bill.

. The bill amount shall be rounded off to the nearest Rupee., i.e. the bill
amount of 50 paise and above will be rounded off fo next higher
Rupee and the amount less than 50 paise will be ignored.

. The consumers would endeavour to make online remittance of the bill
amount. However, cheque would dlso be accepted but consumer
shall ensure that cheque is presented in such a way that it is presented
and honoured before the due date.

. The bills raised on the contractors who consume temporary power for
executing any construction work inside MSEZ, would be recovered
against any amount payable to confractor as per contract and no
interest would be charged on them.

. The contractor who is given temporary power connection for
executing work inside the MSEZ shall have fo intimate of his work
completion or give a request for surrender of power connection,
subsequent to which bills would not raised against the contractor.

The Security deposit shall be refunded by MSEIL to consumers on
termination of the contract by either party after adjustment of dues, if
any.

The consumer shall have to pay the folowing chargers for non-
redlization of each cheque.
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t.

Sl Particulars Details

No.

1 Cheque amount upto ;5% of the amount subject fo a
Rs.10,000/- minimum of Rs.100/-

2 Cheque amount of | 3% of the amount subject to a
Rs.10,001/- and upto | minimum of Rs.500/-
Rs.1,00.000/-

3 Chegue amount above | 2% of the amount subject to
Rs.1,00,001 minimum of Rs.3,000/-

In case any bill amount is belatedly paid, simple interest at the rate of
1% per month will be levied on the actual number of days of delay
subject to a minimum of Re.1/- for LT installation and Rs.100/- for HT
installation. Interest would not be charged for arrears of Rs.10/- and

less.,

The payments made by the Consumer would be adjusted in the
following order of pricrity:

a) Interest on electricity tax arrears

b) Electricity tax arears

c) Interest on electricity charges arrears

d) Electricily charges arrears

e} Current month dues.

At the end of the financial year, interest payable if any on the security
deposits to the consumers would be adjusted against any receivables.
For the types of installations not covered under any Tariff Schedules, the
licensee is permiftted to classify such installations under appropriated
Tariff Schedule under infimation to Hon'ble Commission.

For the General Terms conditions of Tariff not covered above the same
would be applicable as per Conditions of Supply of Electricity of the
Distribution Licensee in the State of Kamataka and amendments issued

from time to time.

10.6 Billing and Collection of FAC:

MESCOM is levying FAC based on Hon’ble Commissions Order and MSEZL
also billed its consumers the FAC amount paid to MESCOM. One of our

consumers sought to know that since in Hon'ble Commission tariff crder

there was no FAC charge whether FAC can be charged. In this coniext,
MSEZL addressed vide letter no.MSEZL/Elec/2015-16/ dated 17.03.2016 tfo
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MESCCOM to know whether any specific order from Hon'ble Commission is

obtained for charging FAC on MSEZL for period from September 2015 to

February 2016 and in future diso,

Further, and vide their letter No.SEE{C&RP)/DCA (EBC)/AC{EBC}/F-FAC-
MSEZ/2016-17/13221-94 dated 26" July, 2016 MESCOM has informed that
since MSEZL is one of the consumers of MESCOM and accordingly, liable for
payment of FAC.
We also addressed vide lefter MSEZL/ELEC/2015-16 dated 18,03.2016 seeking
Hon'ble Commissions specific direciion that MESCOM should not charge
FAC to MSEZL and to adjust FAC component paid by MSEZL in future bills.
Also, we have undertaken to adjust the FAC collected from consumers in
their future bills.
The Hon'ble Commission vide letter KERC/B/4/15/791 dated 13.02.2016 has
told that charging FAC for FY 16 either by MESCOM or MSEZL is not correct
and further directed that for energy purchases made from 01.04.2016 by
MSEZL the KERC (Fuel Cost Adjustment Charges) Regulations, 2013 are
applicable.
We wish to inform that currently MSEZL is paying the FAC billed by MESCOM
and whatever, MESCOM is charging per unit we are charging our
consumers, We have readlized the FAC charged from all the consumers
except for Rs.0.03 Cr and interest thereon.
Given the above, we pray to the Hon’ble Commission the following:

- To consider and include in this Tariff Order that FAC billed and

collecied by MESCOM shall be passed on by MSEZIL {fo iis
consumers.

- The ouistanding dues, if any of FAC to be paid by consumers.

L 2
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11. ARR for Distribution Wires & Supply Business

11.1 Power Purchase Cost:

The Hon'ble Commission in its tariff orders approved a retail power purchase
rate from MESCOM as follows.

SI. | Tariff Order Rate  per
No. unit
1 Taiff Order Dated 03¢ March, 2015 -For FY 14 5.25
2 Tariff Order Dated 30t March, 2016- For By 17 5.61

The rate was determined considering 5% of the MESCOM's fotal power
purchase af the generation bus. For computing the total power purchase
cost 95% of the energy at the margin purchased from long-term sources
[excluding RE including solar power and short-term power} and 5% from short
term/medium term were considered.

As explained in Chapter 9 the power purchase cost of FY 18 is considered
based on Hon'ble Commission Tariff Order dated 30t March, 2016

Statement Showing Details of Power Purchase Cost for FY 18 ARR
Sl | Particuiars Units of Amount
No. Measurement
] Retail Purchase Supply | Rate per unit 5.61
tariff for FY 18
2 | Estimated Power Purchase | Million Units 85.33
Units
3 | Estimated Power Purchase | Rupeesin 47.87
Cost Crore

11.2 Operation and Maintenance Expenses:

The O&M expenses include employee cost, Repairs & Maintenance Cost
and Admin & General Expenses. The Hon'ble Commission has in Tariff Order
dated 31.03.2016 page 15 has considered a weighted inflation index of
7.24% to determine to O&M for FY 18 and FY 19.

Further, the Hon'ble Commission regulations on O&M expense computation
provides that for ARR purposes, Q&M expense would be reckoned for the
base year duly considering the growth in number of consumers, inflation and

efficiency factor for each distribution licensee.
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The CERC vide nofification No, Eco T1/2016-CERC March 31, 2016 has

notified the Annual Escalation Rate for the period from 01.04.2016 to

30.09.2016 and Annual Inflation Rate. The delails are as under:

SL
No. Statement Showing Details of Weighted Inflation factor
CERC Notified escalation rates for the period 7 04
1 | 01.04.2016 10 30.09.2016 ]
2 | Annual Inflation Rate considered by CERC 5.36
3 | Escalated Percentage (172) 0.39
Efficiency factor as considered by Hon'ble
4 | Commission 0.5
5 | Total Weighted Inflation Factor (W.LF) (1+3+4) 8.15

Considering the above factors, we have estimated the O&M for FY 18 on the

following basis:

1.The FY 17 C&M expense is reckoned as the base year for O&M expenses of
FY 18.

2. The W.LF for FY 18 is given an inflationary impact of 0.85% from 8.15% since
the CERC escalation rate is for first six months of FY 17 and Annudl inflation

factor is for FY 17. Hence, a W.I.P of 9% is considered for the O&M expenses.

Statement Showing Details of O&M Expenses for FY 18 ARR
i:'o. Estimaled O&M Expenses For FY 18 Q?;aug:
1 Employee Cost 0.40
2 Repairs & Maintenance 0.71
3 | Administration and General Exp. 0.32
4 | Total 1.43

11.3 Depreciation:

The value base of asset for the purpose of depreciation is the historical cost
of the asset and depreciation for the purpose of ARR is computed, over the
useful life the asset based on the average value of gross assefs at the
beginning and closing period of the financial year. Also, the depreciation is

calculated on ?0% of the value base. The computation detdils are as under.
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Statement Showing Details of Depreciation for FY 18 ARR

Gross assefs Average
Gross assets af )
- at the end of value Depreci .
Sk . the beginning . . . - Depreciation
Particulars ) X the financial {opening & ation .
No. of the financial . —Rs.in Cr.
ear —Rs. in Cr year — closing value) Rate
Y ) Rs.in Cr —Rs.in Cr.
1 1 Building 2.84 2.84 2.84 3.34% 0.09
2 | civil -Read 0.87 087 0.87 3.34% 0.03
3 | Plant & M/c 20.96 20.96 20.94 5.28% 1.00
4 | Cable 33.89 33.8% 33.89 5.28% 1.61
5 | Furniture 0.02 0.02 0.02 - -
6 | Office Equ. 0.05 0.05 0.05 - -
Total 58.64 58.44 58.44 2.73

11.4 Interest on Loan Capital:

The Hon'ble Commission’s regulation on Debt-Equity Ratio provides 70:30 for

financing of projects. Hence, inferest on loan capital for ARR is considered at

70% of the project cost.

The interest cost is computed based on the rate of 9.3% P.A. The interest cost

is worked on average of the loan opening and closing loan balance,

considering the quarterty loan repayments in FY 18,

Statement Showing Details of Interest Cost on Loan Capital for FY 18 ARR
Sl. Particulars Unit of Measurement Amount
No.
1 Opening Baiance of Secured | Rupees in Crore 38.27
Loan
2 Less: Repayments Rupees in Crore 0.43
3 Closing Balance of Secured | Rupeesin Crore 37.83
Loan
4 Average Loan Rupees in Crore 38.05
4 Interest Rate considered Percentage terms 92.3%
5 Interest on Loan Capital Rupees in Crore 3.54

11.5 Interest on Working Capital Loan:

The working capital interest is calculated on normative basis, considering

latest base rate notified by RBI plus 250 basispoints, The latest available base

Vi o
Mangalore sEZ Limited
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rate declared by RBlis 2.3%/9.65% {as on 215t October 2016) is increased by

2.5% and 12% P.A. is considered as working capital interest rate.

Statement Showing Interest on Working capital for FY 18

ARR
Details Rs.In Cr
O&M expenses for one month 0.12
Spares at 1% on GFA at the beginning of the
yveadr - For FY 18 taken on closing year balance
0.65
of FY17
Receivables equivalent to 2 months avg.
e 9.96
billing
Total 10.73
SBI Base rate + 250 basis points { Rate as 19%
considered by KERC) °
Interest on WC (total) 1.28

11.6 Interest on Consumer Deposits:
The Interest on consumer deposits is calculated as per the Hon'ble
Commissions regulations on the same. Accordingly, Rs.0.25 Cr is estimated
for payment on consumer deposits.

11.7 Return on Equity:
The equity base for the purpose of computation of ARR is restricted to an
investment of 30% in capital expenditure (i.e, Gross block]. Also, the cash

resources avdilable for FY 18 are also considered for determination of RoE.

Statement Showing Details of RoE for FY 18 ARR

Particulars Rs. in Cr
Equity Share Capital as per KERC norms - [Gross block of
wires and supply Rs.65.83 Cr*30%) 19.75
Cash resources available from share premium account or

. ) . (0.94)
from internal resources to fund the equity commitments.
Equity Base Total 18.81
ROE @ 15.5% 292

11.8 Taxes income:

U/s.80-IA, deduction is available to an undertaking engaged in transmission
or distribution by laying a network of new fransmission or distribution lines at
any time between Apiil 1, 1999 and March 31, 2017. The profit derived from
laying of such network on new lines for transmission or distribution is not a
taxable and hence, provision for income tax is not made. Further, MSEZL

~being a SEZ developer is under a fax holidgy period u/s.80-IAB. However, in
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case any tax {MAT} becomes payable, the same will be presented during

the true-up exercise.

11.9 Non-tariff income, income from other business:

Based on the review of ledger accounts, the non-tariff income is nil.

11.10 It is submitted before the Hon'ble Commission fo duly consider the ARR of
MSEZL for FY 18, as above. The detdiled workings in formats Al to D24 is

presented as annexure to these filings.

11.11 Considering the method of allocation of costs between wires and supply

business in Chapter 10, the ARR of Wires and Supply Business is as under.

Table A:
STATEMENT SHOWING ARR FOR RETAIL SUPPLY BUSINESS
Ref Form-

No PARTICULARS FY 18 =Rs.in Cr
12/D2 REVENUE FROM SALE CF POWER 59.76
13/D3 TARIFF SUBSIDY FOR BJ/KJ & IP SETS
T13/D3 REV SUBSIDIES & GRANTS * -
T4/D4 QTHER INCOME 0.23

TOTAL 59.99
EXPENDITURE
T1/D1 PURCHASE OF POWER 47.87
15/D5 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0.07
T6/Dé EMPLOYEES COSTS 0.12
T7/D7 ADM & GENERAL EXPENSES 0.16
18/D8 DEPRECIATION AND RELATED DTS -
ADVANCE AGAINST DEPRECIATION
T9/D9 INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES 1.41 |
SUB-TOTAL 49.63
T10/D10 | LESS: EXPENSES CAPITALISED:
-INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES CAPITALISED
-OTHER EXPENSES CAPITALISED
SUB-TOTAL -
T11/D11 OTHER DEBITS {incl. Bad debis)
T12/D12 | EXIRAORDINARY ITEMS
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 49.63
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 10.34
PROVISION FOR TAXES
Current Tax
Deferred Tax -
PROFIT (LOSS) AFTER TAX 10.34
113/D13 NET PRIOR PERIOD Debits
ADD Expenses pertaining to wires business 10.06
Ad Equity & Reserve and Surplus 1.88
RETURN ON EQUITY 0.30
GAP -
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Table B:

STATEMENT SHOWING ARR FOR RETAIL WIREs BUSINESS
FY 18 -
Ref Form-No PARTICULARS Rs.in Cr
REVENUE TO WIRES BUSINESS 10.07
13/B3 REV/TARIFF SUBSIDIES & GRANTS -
T4/D4 OTHER INCOME 0.03
TOTAL 10.10
EXPENDITURE
11/D1 PURCHASE OF POWER -
15/D5 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0.64
16/Dé EMPLOYEES COSTS 0.28
17/D7 ADM & GENERAL EXPENSES 0.16
18/D8 DEPRECIATION AND RELATED DTS 273
19/D9 INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES 3.66
SUB-TOTAL 7.48
T16/D10 LESS: EXPENSES CAPITALISED:
-OTHER EXPENSES CAPITALISED -
SUB-TOTAL -
T11/D11 QOTHER DEBITS {incl. Bad delbts) -
T12/D12 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS -
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 7.48
PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 2.62
PROVISION FOR TAXES -
PROFIT {LOSS} AFTER TAX 2.62
T13/D013 NET PRIOR PERIOD Debits -
A4 Equity & Reserve and Surplus
RETURN ON EQUITY 2.62
GAP -

$kk
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12. COBMINED ARR

Ref I:‘;'m' PARTICULARS
FY 18 —Rs. in Cr
PCWER PURCHASE {MU) 85.33
T1/D]1 ENERGY AVAILABLE AT INTERFACE POINTS (MU]) 85.33
T2/D2 ENERGY SOLD (MU) 84.60
DISTRIBUTION LOSS (%) 0.86%
INCOME
12/D2 REVENUE FROM SALE OF POWER 59.76
T3/D3 TARIFF SUBSIDY FOR BJ/KJ & IP SETS
13/D3 REV SUBSIDIES & GRANTS
T4/D4 OTHER INCOME 0.26
TOTAL 4$0.01
EXPENDITURE
T1/D1 PURCHASE OF POWER A47.87
15/D5 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0.71
T6/Dé EMPLOYEES COSTS 0.40
T7/D7 ADM & GENERAL EXPENSES 0.32
18/D8 DEPRECIATION AND RELATED DTS 2.73
19/D9 INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES 5.07
SUB-TOTAL 57.10
T10/D10 | LESS: EXPENSES CAPITALISED:
-INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES CAPITALISED -
-OTHER EXPENSES CAPITALISED
SUB-TOTAL -
T11/D11 QOTHER DEBITS (incl. Bad debts)
T12/D12 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 57.10
PROFIT [LOSS) BEFORE TAX 2.92
PROVISION FOR TAXES
Current Tax -
Deferred Tax
PROFIT (LOSS) AFTER TAX 2,92
T13/D13 | NET PRIOR PERIOD Debits/Crediis
RETURN ON EQUITY 2.92
GAP
EE g f
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13.1

13.2

13. Tariff Revision Proposal for FY 18

MSEZL through this petfition is submitting the APR for FY 16 and ARR for FY 18.
The tariff proposdl is presented before the Hon'ble Commission considering
the recovery of GAP of FY 16 as well GAP of FY 18,

Proposal for Recovery of FY 16 GAP of Rs.4.84 Cr.

As submitted in Chapter 4 based on audited annual accounts of FY 16 MSEZL
(Licensed Activity Business) has suffered a loss of Rs.4.84 Cr, MSEZL considers
the interest of consumers as paramount and does not intend 1o pass on the
enfire GAP 1o its consumers, as it would affect their competitiveness. Hence,

the following proposals are made.

i. MSEZL management has decided to absorb 50% of the GAP ie.
Rs.2.42 Cr in its books, though this would significantly reduce the RoE of
the Company and we do not propose to pass on the same to the

consumers.

ii. MSEZL management proposes to pass on the remaining 50% GAP
i.e.Rs. 2.42 Cr to the consumers and requests the Hon'ble Commission to
treat same as Regulatory Asset for recovery on a straight line basis over
the next five years, commencing from FY 18 without any carrying cost.

Hence, we submit to Hon'ble Commission the following.

Sl Financial Amount Proposed as Anticipated Rate
No. Year Regulatory Asset - Energy Sales | per kWh
Rs.in Cr {MUs)

1 FY 18 0.48 84.60 0.05

2 FY 19 0.48 84.60 0.05

3 FY 20 0.48 84.60 0.05

4 FY 21 0.48 84.60 0.05

5 FY 22 0.50 84.60 0.05
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fil. Further, if MESCOM in their APR for FY 16 propose for any change in the
Power Purchase rate already approved by the Hon'ble Commission for
FY 16, the effect such change in PP cost should be considered while
approving the MSEZL APR for FY 16.

The Management of MSEZL fakes this opportunity to assure our consumers,
that in the event of improved performance in FY 18 and in coming business
years, the surpluses if any, over and above the normative level, would be
proposed for adjustment against any residuary GAP amount of FY 16 and
would be not again be claimed in the future tariffs. This will be done while

filing the APR/ARR before KERC for respective years in future,

13.3 Proposal for Recovery of FY 18 GAP:
As per the ARR for FY 18 there is a negative GAP of Rs.1.41 Cr. In this ARR the

revenue from tariff is considered at current tariff structure and the power
purchase cost worked out at Rs.5.61/kWh, as approved by Hon'ble
Commission for FY 18 in its Tariff order dated 30h March 2016. In this
conjecture, the foliowing proposal is presented before the Hon'ble
Commission.

1. On estimated sales of 84.60 MUs the GAP per kilo watt hour is
17 Paise/kWh. However, MSEZL proposes fo pass on 10 Paise/kWh to its
consumers.

2. We are confidant of managing remaining GAP of 7 Paise/kWh by
improving our sales mix and rationalising the expenses. MSEZL would
sincerely endeavor to achieve this and come before the Hon'ble
Commission through APR of FY 18 on the treatment of surplus/gap if any.

3. We also submit before the Hon'ble Commission that in case the input
cost of power purchase for FY 18 goes up from Rs.5.61/kWh, then this
incrementdl increase in Power Purchase cost needs to be passed on to

the consumers.

13.4 Tariff Proposals for FY 18:

In this proposal MSEZL is proposing to recover the ARR as under and propose

the tariff accordingly.
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SI. | Particulars Unit of Measurement | Details Per kWh | Reference

No

I | Expected Sdles Units in Million 84.60 - | Format D-2

2 | Revenue from | Rupeesin Crore 58.34 6.90 | Format
existing tariff D21

3 | Expenditure Rupeesin Crore 59.75 Form Al
{including RoE)

4 | GAPforFY 18 Rupees in Crore (1.41)

5 | GAP proposed to Rupees in Crore 0.85 0.10
be recovered at 10
Paise/kWh

6 | FY 16 GAP proposed | Rupees in Crore 0.48 0.05
forrecovery 5
Paise/kWh

7 | Total ARR Proposed | Rupees in Crore 59.67 7.05 | Format D21
for FY 18 (2+5+4)

13.4 Hence, MSEZL is proposing an increase of 15 Paise/kWh in the average

realization rate and propose to recover the same from the HT-Industial and

HT/LT-Construction Category consumers. As already submiited, we request

the Hon'ble Commission, that in case the input cost of power purchase for

FY 18 goes up from Rs.5.61/kWh, then this incremental increase in power

purchase cost needs to be passed on to the consumers in addition o the

15 Paise/kWh increase proposed above. Therefore, in the tables given

below, we have considered only 15 Paise/kWh increase. The tariff proposdl

for FY 18 is presented as under:

Table A:
STATEMENT SHOWING TARIFF CATEGORY AND RATES AS EXISTING
Tariff Redlisation
Sl | Categ Type of No. of RATE AMOUNT JUnit
No. ory installation consumers | PARTICULARS {Rs) {Rs. Cr}
Fixed
Charges/KVA 180 3.08
] HT industrial 10 Energy
Charges 6.5 54.46 6.87
Fixed
Charges/KVA 200 0.12
2 | HT/LT | Construction 4 Energy
Charges ? 0.47 11.22
Fixed
LT - Charges/KVA 180 0.02
3 | Others | Industrial 4 Energy
Charges 6.5 0.19 7.33
18 58.34 6.90
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Table B:

STATEMENT SHOWING TARIFF CATEGORY AND RATES AS PROPOSED
Tariff No. of -
Sl | Categ | Typeof | consum AMOUNT RGGI'L‘;’J'O”
No. ory installation ers PARTICULARS | RATE [RS) (Rs. Cr)
Fixed
] HT industrial 10 Charges/KVA 180 3.07
Energy
Charges b6.65 55.79 7.03
Constructi Fixed
2 [ HI/LT {on 4 Charges/kKVA 200 0.12
Energy
Charges 92.15 0.48 11.22
LT- Fixed
3 | Others | Industrial 4 Charges/KVA 180 0.02
Energy
Charges 8.65 0.19 7.33
18 59.67 7.05

13.5 We are proposing to infroduce a new category 'LT-Others' in the tariff

structure for FY 18. We propose before the Hon'ble Commission that LT

Others' category would dlso be charged with tariff structure applicable to HT

Industrial Consumer.

13.6 We are proposing fo seek amendment of category ‘HT-Construction' as
‘HT/LT Construction'.

13.7 The FAC component as prayed in Chapter 10 para 10.6 to be allowed for,

&k
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14. Prayer

MSEZL with averments made in the respective Chapters of the present

application duly detailing the revenue requirements and expected revenue

from the existing tariff charges, respectfully prays the Hon'ble Commission

to:-
Pass dppropriate order for FY 16 based on APR submitted and
detailed in chapter 4.
Consider the tariff structure/ proposal detailed in the Chapter-13,
and approve tarff proposed in this Tariff Application, duly
considering the submission made by MSEZL for GAP of FY 16 and ARR
for FY 18.
3. Condone any error, omissions and deletions in the petition and give
a chance to provide any other necessary information as deemed fit
by the Commission.
4. Pass appropriate orders on the application made by MSEZL.
For Mangalore SEZ Limited
Place: Mangalore : et
te:29.11.2016 (\M”‘ﬁu\ !
Date: 29.11. NS \X N

Authorized Signatory

Vice President
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MANGALORE SEZ LIMITED

Annual Performance Review for FY 16 and Annual Revenue Requirement
(ARR) for the Distribution and Retail Supply Business
And Tariff Petition for FY 18




MANGALORE SEZ LIMITED

Forms for Filing ERC under MYT Framework

sl No Hemn Distribution
Form No
| |Revenue Requirement and Gap RR-Gap
1 |Profit and Loss Acceount Al
2 |Balance Sheet A2
3 |Cash flow Statement A3
4 |Aggregate Revenue Requirement Ad
5 |Capital Base A5
6 |Cost of Purchased power D1
7 |Revenue from Sale of power D2
8 [IRevenue from Subsidies and Grants D3
? |Nen-tanrff Income D4
10 |Repairs and maintenance cosfs D5
11 |Employee costs Dé
12 Employee costs- Additional information D6A
13 JAdministration and General charges D7
14 (Depreciation D8
15 iLoans and Debentures and interest charges D9
16 |Sdale and leaseback of Assels DZA
17 |Details of expenses capitalised D10
18 [Other Debits D1
19 |Extraordinary items D12
20 |Net prior period credits/{Charges) D13
Contributions, Grants and subsidies towards cost
21 . D14
of capital Assets
22 |Gross Fixed Assets Di5
23 |Net Fixed Assefs D16
24 |Work in progress (Capiial expenditure) D17
25 |Receivables against Sale of Power {DCB) D18
26 |Tariff category wise DCB D18A
27 |Energy flow diagram for distribution sysfem D1%
Tariff filing forms
Distribution
3l No ltem Form No
1 |Existing Tariff and Proposed Tariff D20
2 |Existing Tariff and Proposed Tariff D21
3 Expected Revenue when Proposed Tariff is D27
infroduced for a Part Year
4 |Embedded cost of service of supply of electricity D23
5 External Subsidy {Allocation of external subsidy D24

among consumer classes

4
¥
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MSEZL : REVENUE REQUIREMENT & REVENUE GAP

MSEIL-Total
{Rs in Cr)
FY14 FY 17 FY 18
Si. No. Details Actuals Provisional Projected
Year 1-CP
Power Purchase 13.88 18.45 8533
Energy Avaiiable at interface point (MU) 13.88 18.45 8533
Sale of Power (MU} 14.12 18.31 84.40
Loss % -1.74% 0.76% 0.86%
Average Cost of Supply (in paise) 1,183.80 1137.10 706.45
1 |Recelpfs
a |Revenue from tariffs & Miscell. Charges 11.88 i8.05 59.75
b |Tariff subsidy for BJ/KJ & 1P seis - - -
c RE subsidy from Govi. - - -
Total 11.88 18.05 59.75
2 |Expenditure
.a |Power Purchase 7.36 10.45 47 .87
b |R&M Expense 0.34 0.56 0.71
c |Employee Expenses 0.40 0.37 0.46
d |A&G Expense 0.3% 0.29 0.32
e |Depreciation 219 273 273
f |interest & Finance Charges 4.30 4.26 507
g |less: Inferest & other expenses capitalised 0.55 - -
h [Cther Debits (incl. Prov for Bad debts) -
i |Extraordinary ltems - - -
I |Cther {Misc.)-net prior period credit - - -
Total 14.42 18.464 57.11
3 |ROE 2.77 2.44 2.92
4 |Otherincome 0.47 0.30 0.26
5 |Provision for faxes - - -
6 {Annual Revenue Requirement (2)+(3)+(5)-(4) 16.72 20.82 59.76
7 |Surplus{+) / ShorHall(-} : (1)-(&) {4.84) (2.77) (0.01)
before tariff revision
8 |Subsidy recelvable from GOVT, - - -
¢ {Surplus(+) / Shoidfall(-} : (8)-{7) (4.84) (2.77) {0.01}
after tariff revision
!
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Form Al

MSEZL: PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

MSEZL-Total
{Rs in Cr)
Ref Form- PARTICULARS
No FY14 FY 17 FY 18
Actuals Provisional Projected
Year 1-CP
POWER PURCHASE {MU]) 13.88 18.45 85.33
/Dt ENERGY AVAILABLE AT INTERFACE POINTS [MU) 13.88 18.45 85.33
12/D2 ENERGY SOLD {MU]) 1412 18.31 84.460
DISTRIBUTION LOSS (%) -1.74% 0.76% 0.86%
INCOME
12/D2 REVENUE FROM SALE OF POWER 11.88 18.05 5975
T3/D3 TARIFF SUBSIDY FOR BJ/KJ & 1P SETS -
T3/D3 REV SUBSIDIES & GRANTS
T4/04 OTHER INCOME 0.47 .30 0.26
TOTAL 12.35 18.35 60.01
EXPENDITURE
T1/D1 PURCHASE OF POWER 7.3 10.45 47 .87
15/D5 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0.34 0.54 0.71
T6/D6 EMPLOYEES COSTS 0.40 0.37 0.40
7/07 ADM & GENERAL EXPENSES 0.39 0.29 0.32
18/D8 DEPRECIATION AND RELATED DTS 2.19 2.73 273
12/D? INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES 4.30 4.26 507
' SUB-TOTAL 14.98 18.44 57.10
T10/D10  [LESS: EXPENSES CAPITALISED:
-INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES CAPTALISED 0.55 - -
-OTHER EXPENSES CAPITALISED -
SUB-TOTAL 0.55 - -
Ti1/D11 {OTHER DEBITS (incl. Bad debfs) -
TiZ2/D12 {EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS -
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 14.43 18.64 57.10
PROFIT [LOSS) BEFORE TAX (2.08) {0.31) 291
PROVISION FOR TAXES -
Current Tax -
Defered Tax 1.65
PROFT (LOSS) AFTER TAX (3.73) (0.31) 2.91
T13/D13 {NET PRIOR PERICD Debits/Credits -
RETURN ON EQUITY 2.77 2.44 292
GAP (6.50) (2.77) (0.00)

Vice F'resééent
Mangalore SEZ Limited




Form A2

MSEZL: BALANCE SHEET AS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

MSEZL-Tolal
{Rs in Cr)
MSEZL Relating to Relafing to . Relaling fo :
Ref Audilted |[Non-license licnese Lic::.\lsc:i:gi::ify Lichese i.icizls?ggt:\?iry
Form- PARTICULARS Figures as at |Aclivity as at activity as af activity as at
as at 31st as at 31st
No 31st March | 31st March 31st March March 2015 31st March March 2018
20146 2016 2014 2017
A B C D E F
SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS:
EQUET‘.( SHARE CAPITAL - {including share 50.00 50.00 } i
deposit)
EQUITY SHARE CONTRIBUTION - - 35.55 31.64 35.55 31555
RESERVES & SURPLUS 23.99 27.54 [3.55) 018 {3.85) {0.94)
Total 73.99 77.54 32.00 31.82 31.70 34.61
T2/D7 | LOAN FUNDS:
LOANS FROM STATE GOVT
LOANS FROM Q'THERS- SECURED 471,26 44854 22.72 24,53 24.86 24,44
LOANS FROM OIHERS- UNSECURED - - - -
FRESH BORROWINGS FOR CAPEX - - - -
Total 471.24 448.54 22,72 24.53 24,84 24.44
CONIRIBUTIONS, GRANTS & SUBSICIES
14014, SWARDS COST OF CAPITAL ASSETS i - - 047 - -
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES - D 25 72643 726.43 - -
SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CONSUMERS 3.89 C,18 3.71 4.77 .72 372
LONG TERM PROVISIONS 0.86 (.86 - -
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 21.31 19.66 1.65 - 1.65 1.65
GRAND TOTAL 1,297,74 1,273.22 60.08 61.59 61.94 64,42
APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
NET FIXED ASSETS:
T15/D1Y a) GROSS BLOCK 247.88 702,78 64.90 2.37 65.03 65.03
18/D8 | b} LESS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION+AAL 4344 41.25 219 - 4.92 7.66
T16/D14 ) NET FIXED ASSETS 924.44 861.73 62.71 2,37 60.11 57.37
117/D17 d} CAPITAL WORK iN PROGRESS 443,89 443.89 - 56.22 - -
&) ASSETS NOTIN USE
f} DEFERRED COSTS
g) INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15.18 15.18 - -
SUB TOTAL OF { c) TC (g) 1,383.51 1,320.80 62,71 58,59 50,11 57.37
INVESTMENTS
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 20.57 1672 3.85 5.90 3.85 3.85
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 0.00 0.00
SUBSIDY RECEIVABLE FROM GOVT
SUB TOTAL 20,57 18,72 3.85 5.90 .85 3.85
NET CURRENT ASSETS:
A. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
aj INVENTORIES 0.05 0.05 - -
CURRENT INVESTMENTS 23,31 23.31 - -
b} RECEIVABLES AGAINST SALE OF POWER &
T18/D14 O%HER RECEIVABLES 3491 35.69 1.22 0.48 8 0
c} CASH & BANK BALANCES 73.77 468.45 5.32 4.45 2.35 5.26
d} Share Contibution fo Licensed Activify 35.55
e} LOANS & ADVANCES and CTHER
CURRENT ASSETS 43.45 4279 0.66 0.67 0.30 0.28
f} SUNDRY RECEIVABLES - - - -
TOTALOF A 177.4% 205,83 7.4 7.80 2.65 552
B. CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:
a) SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CONSUMERS 0.59 .03 .56 - - -
&) BORROWINGS FOR WORKING CAPITAL -
¢} PAYMENTS DUE ON CAPITAL LIABILITIES -
d] OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES - D 25 270,95 257.82 13.13 10.70 4.68 2.33
e} SUNDRY CREDITORS-POWER PURCHASE
f} PROVISION FOR PENSION, GRATUITY,FRF efe.
giPROVISION FOR IT and FBT 12,29 12.29
TOTAL OF B 283,83 270.14 13.69 10.70 4.68 2.33
NET CURRENT ASSETS (A - B) (106.34) (64.30) {4.,48) (2.90) (2.03) 3.19
Vil
1,297.74 1,273.20 60,08 61,59 61.93 44.41
T

VYice President
Mangalore SEZ Limited
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Form A3

MSEZL: CASH FLOW STATMENT FOR THE YEAR

MSEZL-Total
(Rsin Cr)
SLNO PARTICULARS Y14 FY 17 FY 18
Actyals Provisional Projecled
1 Net Funds from Operations:
1| Net Funds from Earnings:
Profit before Tax (2.08) {0.31} 291
less:
Revenue/Tariff subsidy and Grants -
income Tax paymeni during the year -
Surplus io be allocated other ESCOMs -
Interest paid on debt funds but capitalized during the year -
Not Debited to PAL account
Total of A (2.08) {0.31} 2.91
B. ADD: Debits to Revenue Account not requiring Cash
Quifiow:
(i) Depreciation {incldg AAD] 219 273 2.73
(i} Amortisation of Defered Cost - -
(i) Armoriisation of Intangible Assets - N
{iv) Investment Allowance Reserve R -
{v) Others, if any. R
Total of B 219 2.73 2.73
C.LESS: Crediis to Revenue Account not invalving Cash
Receipts:
{i) Depraciation - - N
)
Total of C - - -
Net Funds frem Earnings (A+B-C) 0.11 2.42 5.64
slContributions, Grants and Subsidies towards Cost of Capiial
Assets -
3i Security Deposit from consurmers {0.50) {0.55) -
A1Proceeads from disposal of Fixed Assets -
5|Reserve account -
4| Deferred fax liability 1.65 - -
71Subsidy and Grants received in advance -
g|Total Funds from Operations (1 o 8) 1.25 1.88 544
9 Net Increase/(Decrease) in Working Capital:
A. Increase/(Decreass) in Current Assets:
a) Inventories -
b} Receivables against sate of power 0.74 (3.22) N
¢} Loans and Advances {2.05) - -
d) Sundry Receivables {c.o1} {0.37) (0.04)
Total of A (1.32) {1.58) {0.04)
B. Increass/[Decrease) in Curent Liabililies:
a) Borrowings for working capital
bl Other Cumrent liabilities - Power purchase
- Others {0.74) {3.59) {2.49)
-Provisions {1.65) - -
Tolalof B (2.41) {3.5%) (2.49)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Working Capital (A - B) 1.09 2.00 2.45
10|Net Funds from Cperalions before Subsidies & Grants (8-9) 014 (0.13) 3.19
11 [Receipts from Revenue/Tariff Subsidies and Grants -
Tol | [Net Funds from Operations including Subsidies & Grants (7+8) 0.14 (0.13) 3.1%

Yice

Mangalore SEZ Limited
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SLNO PARTICULARS FY1é FY 17 FY 18
Actuals Provisional i Projected
I |Netincrease /|Decrsase) in Capital Liabiiities: o
A. Fresh Borowings: o B
{a) Siate Loans - I
(b) Borrowings for Working Capital I
{c] Forelgn currency Ltoans/Credits
{ @) Other long term liakllities ) T '
( &} Other Borowings B 33| -1
Total of A 3.34
B. Repayments:
Repaymeri of Principal N
{a) $tate Loans T
(o) Foreign currency Loans/Credits - o
{ c) Cther Borowings 2.41 272 0.29
{dWorking Capital -
Tolal of B 241 2,72 0.29
Net Increase /{Decrease)} in Capilal liabilifles (A - B) 0,93 (2.72) (0.29)
Il lIincrease/{Decrease) in Equity Capital 3.91 - -
IV |Total Funds avallabie tor Capital Expenditure (1+i+111) 5.00 (2.84) 291
V  [Funds Wilised on Capital Expenditure: o
{ca) On Projects 6,32 013y -
bj Assels not In use - reissued for works R
{ c} Intangible Assets _ o
(€) Deferred Cosis -
Total of V 6.32 0.13 -
VI |NeiIncrease/(Decreasa} in Investments o _
Vil
Nel Increase/{Decrease] in Cash & Bank Balance {iY - V- VI (1.32) (2.97) 291
Viii_|Add: Opening Cash & Bank balances 6651 532 235
X |Closing Cash & Bank Balances (VI+VIH) 5,32 235|526

Frabraad gaiy
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Form A4
MSEZL: Aggregate Revenue Requirement
MSEZL-Total

(Rsin Cr)

Sl

No.

ftem

Ref Form No

FY14

FY 17

FY 18

Actuals

Provisional

Projected

Year 1-CP

Equity Share Capital as aliocated
o license activity  {at actual
equity ratic of 54%) - X

A-2

35.55

35.55

35.55

Adjustment for Equity Share
Capitai restricting to the
normative ievel set by KERC - Y

{15.80)

(15.80)

{15.80}

Equity Share Capital resitricted fo
30% for RoE cllowahility as per
KERC norms - {(X+Y}

19.75

19.75

19.75

Additional Equity share capital for
new capex spending at
normative level spending at 30%

Cash resources availabie from
share premium account or from
internal resources to fund the
equity commitrments.

A-2

{1.90)

(3.86)

{0.94)

Total (3+4+5)

17.8B4

15.89

18.81

Vice President
Mangalore SEZ Limited
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MSEIL: Revenue Requirement - Capital Base

MSEZL-Total

Form A5

{Rs in Crs)

5l No

Data Required

Ref
Form
No.

FY16

FY 17

FY 18

Actuals

Provisional; Projecied

Year 1-CP

—_

(q)

Original cost of fixed assets { at the beginning of the
year)

D15

{b

R

Cost of infangible asseis

(c

frrm

The original cost of work in progress

D17

d

—_—

The amount of investment compulsorily made under
para-V of ihe Sixth Schedule

e

—

An amount on account of working capital equal to
fhe sum of ;

()

Average cost of stores

(1/12™ of the sum of the stores materials and supplies
including fuel in hand at the end of each menth of
the year)

=E

Average cash and bark balance

(1/12" of the sum of cash and bank balance whether
credit or debit and call and short term deposits at the
end of each month of the year)

Sum of above

Less

2
i

The amounts written off or set aside on account of
depreciation of fixed ossels.

D8

iiliThe amount of any loan or subvention from the State

D%

ii.a)

The amount of any loans borrowed from organisations
or institutions approved by the State Government,

Be

i-b)

The amount of any debenture issued by the licensee.

iii

P

The amounts deposited in cash with the licensee by
consumers, by way of securily.

The amount standing to the credit of Tariff and
Dividends Conirol Reserve at the beginning of the
year of account.

The amount standing to the credit of the
Development Reserve at the close of the year,

vi)

The amount carried forward [ai the beginning of the
vear of account) in the accounts of the Licensee for
distribution to the consumers.

Sum of above

Vice Prasident
Mangalore SEZ Limited
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Form 12/D2

Form T2/D2

MSFZL : REVENUE

FROM SALE OF POWER

Si. No,

Particulars

Acluals Current year-FY1é

Ensving year - FY17

Ensuin

year - FY18

No of
Instaliations

Energy Soid
(MU)

Revenue (Rs
Crs)

Average
realisation
{Rs/unif)

No of
Installatio
ns

Energy Sold
(M)

Revenue (Rs
Crs)

Average
realisation
{Rs/unit)

No of
installation
5

Energy
Sold {MU)

Revenue
(Rs Crs)

Average
realisation
{Rs/unit)

Consumer Calegorywise-HT 33KV

Residential

Commercial

Industrial

11.94

2.86

8.24

9.34

7.97

8.53

82.57

58.30

7.061

Water supply

Public tighting

oW —

Tempreary

6.25

6.79

10.86

Total HT 33 KV

2.9

0.83

15.59

14.76

9.47

82.568

£8.30

7.06

Consumer Categorywise-HT 11KV

Residential

Commercial

industrial

0.18

0.43

24

0.40

0.70

17.50

1.22

0.84

7.061

Water supply

Public lighiing

on|n| ]| do| =

Temproary

2.00

1.56

777

232

2.59

11.16

0.22

0.16

7.061

Total HT 11 KV

Total

2.18

1.99

2.11

2.72

3.29

12.10

1.438

1.02

7.09

Consumer Categorywise-LT

Residentiai

Commercial

LT others

0.29

0.21

70461

Indusirial

Wailer supply

Public lighting

~Niosln e W ko —

Temproary

0.31

0.22

7.06%

Total LT

7.00

0.59

0.43

14.12

Electricity duty recovery/Other
State levies recovered

Wheeling charges recovery

Misc Charges from Consumers

Fuse of calls

Reconnection Fee

Public lighting maintenance

Service connection charges

Delayed payment charges

0.03

i W] ho ]| —

Other receipts

Total of IV

Vi

Gross Revenue from Sate of Power
(HHI+IHY)

Vil

LESS:

.

Electricity duly payable {Contra}

3]

Other State levies payable (Conira)

w

Withdrawal of Revenue Demand

Totaf of Vi

Total (V-Vi)

Grand Total

14.12

11.88

841

18.31

, 1805

7.86

18.00

84.60

59.75

7.063

U tent

| Yiee Presideat! imited

Fbae

36




| Form-D3

MSEZL : REVENUE SUBSIDIES AND GRANTS

Retail supply business

(Rs. in Cr)
SINo Particulars
FY14 FY 17 FY 18
Actuals Provisional | Projected
Year 1-CP
1 RE Subsidies
2 Granfs for Research and Development
Expenses - -
3 Grant for Survey and Investigation - -
Others (this contra is taken in the
4 depreciation - Contrarefer D 15 and D8

)

Grand Total -

fi
- e
Yice'President
Mangalore SEZ Limited




Form D4

MSEZL : NON-TARIFF INCOME (OTHER INCOME)

MSEZL-Total

{Rs. In Cr)

Particulars

FY1é

FY 17

FY 18

Actua

Is

Provisional

Projected

Year 1-CP

Interest on staff loans and advances

Income from Investments:

Interest on securities

Interest on Bank fixed deposits

Income on cther investments

Interest on loans/advances to supplers/
Contractors

Interest from Banks/Security Deposits with
MESCOM

0.30

0.26

—+

Interest on loans to Societies

Income from Trading:

Profit on sale, hire etc of apparatus

Hire charges from Coniractors

Material Cost Variance

Profit on sale of stores

Sate of Scrap

Other Misc Receipts from frading

.02

Other income -

0.01

Income/Fees collections against staff welfare
activities:

Recoveries for fransport facilities

Miscellaneous Receipts:

Income due fo right of way granted for laying

fibre opfic cables/co-axial cables on T&D system

Rentdl from Staff Quarters

Rental from others

Leave confribution

Excess found on physical verification of cash

Excess found on physicail verification of stock

Excess found on physical verificafion of Assets

Recovery from fransport & vehicle expenses

Commission for collection of electricity duty

e

Misc, recoveries

~

incentives received

Provision for Bad debfs withdrawn

Extra-ordinary credits

Grand Total

0.30

0.24

Yice

i

'8

#‘"{h
resident

Mangalore SEZ Limited

PU\.CE_.Q +E




peywy 235 ssojebusiy
juspisadg B8OIA
# .

LL0 (WA - 950 960 - ¥e'0 pe0 000 pjoL
100 LO'0 L00 100 500 g00 - S39SSD Mo U0 WRIC]
- N - - - - $19850 PIO U0 WRY|TL
- - - - - - - sisindwies/siautoftl
- - - - - - - siuswidinbg 210 [0L
- - - - - - - $2iNX14 "8 8.NLLNd| 4
- - - - - - - SS|2IUSA |G
69°0 69°0 S0 &0 - LT0 £2°0 - soIouabn
BIALd AQ SoUDUSIUIDUL UOYD|S-aNS| /
- - - 000 000 - O}8 JomleN 8|qr)) 'seun|9
- - - - . - - SUOM DNDIPAH |G
- - - 000 000 - POOI/SHOM |IAID JSBUWO ¥
- - - - - - sBupling|e
Lo0 {00 100 100 L0°0 100 -
saouabn
aioAald Ag @oupusiuipw pup sipdas (g
Apiusuwiundsap
apoW 2ouLnUaLUIDW pup sypdal (D)
(4} [SIOULIOISUDILT
- - - L0°0 (00 coo
ABUIYDDW pub JuDd]L
10} @oubuUauUIbW pun siipday
$0I01S $@I0LS
sosu-adxe sesu-adxa sasu $8I0S 10
pjol jo uoyd pjoL jo uoyd Ipjo,
BUIO BYlo -adxe JBYlO | uoyd-wnsuoD
~WNSUOD -LUNSUOD ON
SIDINDHD
dD-1 D3} IS
pajoalold |DUOISIACI4 s|pnpoYy
pajosfoid gL Ad pajosloid £1 Ad papoalold 91 Ad
(12 up -sy)

(PloL-1ZISW

SISO IDNVNIINIVW ANV SUIVd3IY  173SW

§Q uiod |

A |

Fage =9



l

Form D&

MSEZL : EMPLOYEE COSTS

MSEZL-Total

(Rs. in Cr)

Sl
No

Particulars

FYi1é

FY 17

FY 18

Actuals

Provisional

Projected

Year 1-CP

Salaries

0.34

0.34

0.37

Qvertime

Dearness Allowance

Other Allowances

Bonus

Sub-Total (1to 5)

0.34

0.37

SNpes|l | B N

Medical expenses
reimbursement

o

Leave trave] Assistance

Eamed Leave Encashment

Leave Encashment and gratuity

Payment under Workmen's
Compensation Act

Employee insurance

13

Total Other staff costs ( 7 to 12)

14

Staff Welfare expenses

0.03

0.02

0.02

15

Terminal Benefits/PF Ermployer
Confribution

0.01

0.01

0.01

16

Sub-total {14 to 15)

0.04

0.03

0.03

Addition fiability on account of
pay revision

18

Grand Total

0.40

0.37

0.40

Vice Preslident
Mangaiore SEZ Limited
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Form-D7

MSEZL : ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL CHARGES

MSEZL-Total
Rs, in Cr
NS' Particulars FY16 FY 17 FY 18
° Actuals Provisional | Projected
Year 1-CP

1 | Rent,Rates and Taxes 0.01 - -

2 Expe_nses incured fowards 0.03 0.00 0.00

security arangements

3 | Insurance on fixed asseis & Others 0.03 0.04 0.05

4 | Carhire Charges C.01 0.01 c.01

5 Pagers, Cellular phones, E-Mdil, 0.00 _ )

Telephone eic

4 | Postage - 0.00 0.00

7 Revenue receipt R R

stamps/Computer billing

8 | Bank charges - -

? | Audit fee 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 | Consultancy charges 0.14 0.13 0.14
11 | Technical fee 0.06 - -

Contract Employees Salary -
Incurred for maintenance of GSS -
12 |taken as part of R&M expenses -
from FY 16 onwards _ _
13 | Office Expenses 0.00 0.01 0.0%
Conveyance, Holel
14 {Accommeaodation & Travel 0.03 0.04 0.04
expenses
Sub-iotal 0.32 0.23 0.25
Ofher expenses
Fees & subscription (incl. KERC
filing charges, ROC filing fee,
15 Application fee @ 0.025% of C.02 0.02 0.03
expected revenue)
16 | Books, Periodicals and dairies -
17 | Printing & Stationery C.00 0.00 0.00
18 | Factory license fees - - -
19 | Advertisement expenses 0.04 0.04 0.04
20 | Others .00 - -
21 | Coniributions - -
22 | Electrcity charges .01 -
Statutory payment under
23 . - -
Companies Act
24 | Water charges - -
Revenue expenditura incurmed on
25 - -
software
2 Mlscelic.neous expenses 0.00 i
[recoveries)
Total other expenses 0.07 0.0é6 .08
Freight & other material related
27 "
expenditure
0.39 0.2¢% 0.32

| GRAND TOTAL

5

Vice Prosident

Mangalore SEZ Limijte
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Form- DY

MSEZL : LOANS AND DEBENTURES AND INTEREST CHARGES

MSEZL-Tolal

] T | [ i {Rs. in Crores)
FY 17 FY 18 Projectad
.:\z'l‘uil Frovisional Frojected
Year 1-CP
Institution Tolal loan Total foan
atihe end|Repayme § Inferest ai the end | Repoyme .
New loan Tolal lean at the end| Repaymentof | Interest for the Opening | New loan of the nt of for the Closing | Opening New'!oun oi the Pi ?i ' I?;Zre:;?r CI;:Ing
Closing Bal | Opening Balance addifion of the year principal year Closing Bal Bolance addition year | principal [ year Bal Balance | addifion | year | principa Y
Secured Loans
V|Borrowings from Consorfium Sanks - A 18.97 26.95 . 26.95 242 391 24,53 27.86 . 27.85 272 281| 2515l 2518 - 25.15 0.29 230} 2486
a|Add:Normative debi component to bring the debt
o nomalive levels [nomative @ 24%) Le.70% 46% 0.90 14.04 14.06 126 12.80 14.54 14.54 1.42 1.2 1312 13.12 13.12 015 123} 1297
Tolal debt considered @ 70% for farilf allowability as 2887 41.01 41.01 249 391 37,33 42.40 - 42.40 413 as52] amz7| 3827 38.27 0.43 3.54 | 37.83
per KERC norms : )
Unzecured Loans z - - Z -
4i{provide source wise loans) - -
5 - B
6 - -
7
8 - -
9 _ _

10 - -

1 - - - "
FRESH BORROWINGS FOR CAPEX PLAN (for which _ - -
sources will be identified as & when required} - -

Fresh borrowings for capex - B 7.98 333 3.33 B 3.33 - - - - -
a|Add:Nomative debt component fo bring the debt
to normative levels (narmative @ 24%) 1.e.70%-46%
4.4 1.74 1.74 1.74
b| Total debt consdered @ 70% for fariff B R ; - -
allowability as per KERC norms 12,14 507 507 - 5.07 - - z Z
Cost of hedging N Z -
Tolal = A+B 26.95 26,95 3.33 30.28 2.42 3.9 27.84 27.86 - 27.84 2.72 3.52 25.15 25.15 . 25.15 0.2% 3.54 | 24.86
12|Others :
Other Interest and finance chargss - Z -
Guaraniee commission o Gok - : z
interest payable on Power Purchases - 0.29 - - - 0.25 -
interest {o Consumers - - - 0.38 - - - 0'05 Bia
Interest on working capital - wires business 0' o 178
Interest on working capital -supply business 0'74 1.54 N
Others Total - - 0.38 N - . -
Total 26.95 26.95 333 30.26 2.42 4.30 27.8% 27.86 - 27.88 2.72 428 3815 25.15 - 25.15 0.2% 5071 2488

e

Vice Presé’&em
Mangalore SEZ Limited
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[ | } i | [ Form DA
MSEIZL : DISTRIBUTION WIRES BUSINESS
l MSEZL TOTAL
Sale and Lease Back of Assels - FY 14
(Rs. in Crores)
Year . . Book \
Sl | Particulars of of Original | Year value at Period Annual
. | Costof of ) of Lease Lease Remarks
No. Assets Acquis the Asset| Sale the time {Years) ayments
ition of the sale pay
Transformers Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil INil
accessories
circuit
breakers
Total
Sale and lLease Back of Assels - FY 17
(Rs. in Crores)
Year . Book .
Sl | Particulars of of Originatl | Year value at Period Annudl
. | Costof of . of Lease Lease Remarks
No. Assets Acquis the Asset| Sale the time (Years) ayments
ition of the sale | pay
Transformers Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
gccessories
circuit
braakers
Total
Sale and Lease Back of Assels - FY 18
{Rs. in Crores)
. Year Original | Year Book Period Annual
Sl | Padiculars of of value ot
. | Cost of of . of Lease Lease Remarks
No. Assets Acquis the Asset| Sale the fime (Years) ayments
ition of the sale pay
Transformers Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
accessories
circuit
breakers
Total
NOTE:
Since allocation of leased asset has not yet been findlised in respect of each Company, the
details

Vice President
Mangalore SEZ Limited
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| l Form-D10
MSEIZL : DETAILS OF EXPENSES CAPITALIZED
MSEZL-Total
(Rs. in Cr)
Sl No Padiculars FY14 FY 17 FY 18
Actuals Provisional | Projected
Year 1-CP
interest & Finance charges
1 [Capitdlised 0.55
2 |Other expenses capitalised:
a |Employee Costs -
Administration and General
b |Expenses -
¢ Repairs and maintenance -
d |Depreciation -
e |GOthers, if any
Total of 2 - - -
Grand Total 0.55 - -
&
Vice President Poge 86

Mangalore SEZ Limitad




Form-D11

MSEZL : OTHER DEBITS
MSEIL-Total
Rs.in Cr
FY16 FY 17 FY 18

Particulars Actuals | Provisional| Projected

Year 1-CP | Year 1-CP
Small and Low value items writterr off
charges
Losses/gains relating to Fixed assets
Assets decommissioning cost
Bad debts written off NIL NIL NIL

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

Miscellaneous losses and write oifs

Material cost variance

Bad & doubtiul debts provided for
others

Grand Total

Vice Presi’;ient

Mangalore SEZ Limited
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| Form-D12

MSEIZL : EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

MSEZL-Tolal
{Rs. in Cr)
SINo Particulars FY16 FY 17 FY 18
Actuals | Provisional| Projected
Year 1-CP
1 Extraordinary Credits(incl.
subsidies against losses due to natural disasters Nil
TOTAL CREDITS - - -
2 |Bxiraordinary Debits {incl.
subsidies against losses due to natural disasters Nil
TOTAL DEBITS - - -
3 Grand Total - - -

&

Yice President
Mangalore SEZ Limited
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Form-D13

MSEZL . NET PRIOR PERIOD CREDIT/(CHARGES)
MSEZL-Total
{Rs. in Cr)
FY14 FY 17 FY 18
Particulars Actudls | Provisional| Projected
SENo Year 1-CP

Prior petiod credits/charges

Short/excess provision of depreciation

2 |Short/excess provisicn of Interest and -
finance charges

3 |Short provision for power purchase in -
previous years

4 |Withdrawal of Revenue Demand and -
receipts from consumes reiating to prior
periods

5 |Other expensesfincome relating to prior -
periods

6 |A&G expenses for prior period -

7 |Other excess provisions relating o prior -
periods

8 |Operating expenses of previous year -

? |Employee cost relating to previous year -

10 |Material related expenses relating to -

previous years

Excess provision ¢f IT

Net prior period Credit/{Charges)

j

Vice president '
Mangatore SEZ Limited

Poge 89
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Vaitzge Level

110 KV

11 Ky

13.8B8 |Encrgy Input
110KV Transformation loss
13.93 {Eccmey after 110KV jors

33V KV HT Line Loss/ Trensformation loss

-0.204

11.94 Jaaxv sales

2.15 |Energy aftar 33KV sales
LLEVHT Line ioss
[ 2.18 Jarsae

Energy in
Segrepation Loss MU % Lioss
110KV 0.05) 0.34)
33KV line loss [0.16) {1.13)
11 KV HT Line Loss/
Transformation Jess [D.04} (0.27
(D24} 11.74)

ENERGY FLOW DIAGRAM OF MSEZL FOR FY-16

% Loss with refereace to  LIOEV Bus Energy loput 13.8%
‘Total energy input
110KV Transformation lozs {0.05) .39
0.34)
Energy input Including EHT sales 13.93
(L.13) 38KV Line Loss/ Transformation loss {¢.18) (2.13}

33KV sales
86.01 1194
86.01 3.00 gg

2.15 2.15

“Total Sales 14.12

101.74

0.27) I

11 KV HT Sal=a
2,18 11KV Line Loss/ Trandformation loss {0.04) {0.27)
15.73

15.67 6.00

14.12

104.00

HNote:

1) The losses for FY 16 arrieved are as per the actuals. it is fo be noted that the tosses are negetive inspite of the fact that all the cnergy meters of MSEZ consumers are calibrated through KPTCL
2) The Total Energy sales at various voltage level are more than the enrgy input and therefore the losses works out te be negetive

3) The losses occuring at varions voltage levels are assumed to be proportional to the sale of energy in the respective levels.
4)The losses occuring at 33Kv and 110KV voltages are assumed to be in the ratio of 110:33 ie 77:23

‘g.f!}gg%j‘g;/

Vige Prrsident
Mangalore i Z Limited
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Voltage Level
1I0KY
18.45 | Energy mput
110KV Transformation loss
18.43 | Energy aftsr L10KV Josa
F3KV KV HT Line Loss/ Trapaformation loss
33KV
15,59 {39V sales
2,75 | Energy after 33KV zalea
LLEVHT Linc Lesa
11 KV
izai
Energy in
Segregation Loza MU % Loss
110KV 0.03 0.15
33KV line loss 0.09 0.50
11 KV HT Lins Losa/ 0.02 .11
Q.14 0.76

(AL duts in Mus)

% Loss with reference to
Total snergy inpnt

0.15

0.50

84.47

0.11

14.77

100.00

ENERGY FLOW DIAGRAM OF MSEZL FORFY-17

110KV Bus Ensrgy input 18.45
110KV Transformation Ioss .03 .18

Energy luput jnelnding EHT seles 18.43
33KV Line Loss/ Transformation loss 0.09 0.50

33KV sales
15.59
84.47 3.00 %P
2.75 ‘Total Sales 18.31 99.24

0.02 0.11

11 KV HT Sales

Note: 1) For FY 17 total is assumed as (.76% as por the study conducted by the Technical consultants
2) The losses ocouring at various voltage levels are assumed to be

14.79 6.0¢

11XV line loss/ Transforzation Joss
2.73

praportional to the sale of energy in the respective levels.

3] The osses occuring at 33Kv and 110KV voltages are assumed to be in the ratio of 110:33 ie 77:33

haa

. X’ice Prasident

ngalore SEZ Limited
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Voltage Level

110 Kv

JIKV

11 KV

LT

85.33 Enemgy [nput

110KV Transformation Joes

33KV KV HT Line Loss

B3V Sules

Enesgy alter 33KV sales

11KV HT Line Losaf Transformation loss
44 | T sates

Energy after L1KY sales

0.01 {1710

0.59 {1 sakes

Energy in
Sepregution Loss MU % Loss
110KV ¢.16 0.19
33KV line loss 0.55 0.65
11 KV HT Lins Loss/ 0.01 ¢.01
LT lnss 0.01 G.01
0.73 Q.86

ENERGY FLOW DIAGRAM OF MSEZL FOR FY-18

[ALl duta Lo Mo}
% Losa “ig 110KV Bus Energy input 85.33
Total energy
nput 110KV Transformation foas 0.6 0.19
0.19
33 KV bus Energy lnput loelading EHT salea B85.17
0.65 33KV Line Loasg Q.55 0.65
33KV sales
96.76 82,57
96.76 2.00
Energy at 11 XV laterfaco points 2.05 Totat Sales £4.60 99.14
0.01 11 XV KT Sales 11KV HT Line Loge/ Transformation los 0.01 Q.0%
L44
1.69 169 7.00
0,60
0.0t
0.69
LT sales LT Loas 0.0% Q.01
100.00 0.59

Note: 1) For FY 18 totai loss is assumed as .86% as per the study conducted by technical consultacts
2} The losses ocouring at vadous voltage levels are assumed to be proportional to the sale of energy in the respective levels,
3) The losses occuring at 33Ky and 110KV voltages are assumed to be in the ratio of 110:33 i.e 77:33

Yice President
Mangalore SEZ Limited

P&gsa 4%




ANNEXE - il (REVISED)

Forms for Filing ERC
Transmission{ Distribution
Sl No Hem Form No Form No
1 Existing Tariff and Proposed Tariff T20 D20
2 Existing Tariff and Proposed Tariff T21 D21
3 Expected Revenue when Proposed Tariff is
introduced for a Part Year T292 D22
4 Embedded caost of service of supply of
e{ectricity 123 D23
5 External Subsidy (Allocation of external
subsidy among consumer classes
T24 D24

i,
7

Vice Prasident
Mangalore SEZ Limited
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EXISTING TARIFF AND PROPOSES TARIFF

FORM 121/D21

sanct EXPECTED PROPOSED
ol - No. of load-. CHARGES AT EXISTING TARIFF CHARGES AT PROPOSED TARIFF ADDITIONAL PERCEI*:ETAG
No. CJ;:;OW in:}fl;ﬁ;n consu| Slabwise ;ggﬁ:;pzm) RATE (RS) | AMOUNT | Redlisation/ RATE (RS) |AMOUNT [Realisatio RPE:(';EC‘;EE/;T E 'N%% ASE
mers | (KW /KVA PARTICULARS (RS. CRS) Unit PARTICULARS (RS.(CRS) n/Unii CHARGES
/HP) (RS.CRS)
Fixed Charges/KVA 180.00 3.08 Fixed Charges/KVA 180.00 3.07
1 HT Industrial 10 18.98 83.79
Energy Charges 6.50 54.46 Energy Charges 6.65 55.79
6.87 7.03
Fixed Charges/KVA 200.00 0.12 Fixed Charges/KVA 200.00 0.12
C .
2| H ng:w;:'on 4 0.65 0.53
Energy Charges 9.00 0.47 Energy Charges 92.15 0.48
_ 11.22 11.41
Fixed Charges/KVA 180.00 0.02 Fixed Charges/KVA 180.00 0.02
3 | LT-Others Industrial 4 0.10 0.29
Energy Charges 6.50 0.19 Energy Charges 6.65 0.19
7.33 7.33
18 19.72 84.60 58.34 6.90 59.67 7.05 1.33 2.23

Consumer.

Notel: We are proposing to introduce a new category 'LT-Others' in the tariff struciure for FY 18. We propose before the Hon'ble Com

mission that LT Others' caiegory would aiso be charged with taiiff structure applicable o HT Industrial

Note 2: In the current filing, we are proposing to increase 1

he tariff by Paise 10/unit for the FY 18 ARR and Paise 5/unit for the FY 16 GAP, for the reasons explained in Chapter 13.

Note 3. We have considered the retail power purchcase tariff af Rs.5.61/kWh, being th
that in case the input cost of power purchase goes up then this incremental increase in PP cost alone needs o be passed on the consumers.

e rate considered by Hon'ble Commission in its Tariff Order dated 30th March, 2014. We submit before the Hon'ble Commission

v
-

Vice President
Mangalore SEZ Limited
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I { | { |Form-T22/D22
Expecied Revenue when Proposed Tariff is Infroduced for a Pard Year
Energy Sales (MU) Revenue (Rs in Crs)
Sl, No Taurift Type of Insiallation At Current At Al Current]| At Proposed
Category . Proposed | Tolal . A Total
Tariff . Tarili Tariff

Tariif

NA

Ve

Vice Pms'ident
Mangalore SEZ Limited

Prge 1o}




Form-T23/D23

Embedded cost of service of supply of electricity

2017-18

Not considered as number of consumers are insignificant. Will propose this once the operations stabilise say by

(Rs. in Crs)

SI. No.

Voltage / Consumer category)|

Cast of Service of supply per Kwh

tem 1

ltem 2 tem 3

Total

Note:

1] ltems above refer fo various elements of cost such as cost of power purchase. Transmission loss,

on equity, interest, Depreciation, Repairs and Mdintenance, Employee cost, Administration and

generai expensas, apportioned commen overheads etfc. |

2} List of assumpticns and Detailled working for each of the items shall be attached.

7
Vice President
Marngalore SEZ Limited

Poge 1oL




| Form-D24]

External Subsidy (Allocation of external subsidy among consumer classes)

Not applicable as there is no external subsidy

Si.No

Tariff
Categor
Y

Type of Instaliation

At Current Tariff Charges

Revenue for a full
year.

External Subsidy
Directly Assigned

{Rs in Crs)
At Propesed Tariff Charges
Revenue for o External Subsidy
full year. Directly Assigned

TOTAL

rasident
Mangalore SEZ Limited




ANNEXURE-T

Maharaj N R Suresh And Co-

Chartered Accountants
9, (Old 5), 1l Lane, Hl Main Road, Trustpuram, Chennai - 600 024.
Tel. : (044) 24837583, 24801322 Fax : 044-24813734 e-mail : mnrssuresh56@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF MANGALORE SEZ LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of MANGALORE SEZ
LIMITED (‘the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matlters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
o standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting recerds in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. '

Auditor's Responsibility

QOur responsibitity is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance
o with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit o obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financiat
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances.. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
hasis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. :




Opinion

“ Ynour opinic_m and to the br_est oflour information and according to the explanations given to us
the aforesaid standalone {manmal statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true angd fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March, 2016, and
its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. '

Emp:ha_sis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

Note 25 (d) “ dues from” and "dues to" related parties are based on the books of account of the
Company and confirmations of balance have not been obtained.

« Nate 31 (b) Income from River water charges includes Rs 183.49 Million disputed by a

customer, The Company is advised by its legal Counsel, the claim of the Customer is not
sustainable, in terms of the Agreement.

! Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

» {a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(B} In our opinion,proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Staiement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
' Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act ., read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(¢} On the basis of the written representations received from the directorg. as on 3.15t March,
2016 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31%' March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

| ({) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financiat controls over financial reporting of th_e
' Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
C"Annexure A

: (g} with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Re_pqrt in accordance wiih
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rufes, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
. our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) the Company has disclosed the impact of pending Iitigation§ on its financia! position in
5 its financial statements - Refer Note No. 20(a} to the financial statements;

(i) the Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative cg e
; - AR 5

(Ol Nog) N
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(i} There has not been an oceasion in case of the Company during the year under report to
‘ transfer any sums to the investor Education and protection Fund. Therefore the
Question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of india in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
“B" a statement on the matters specified in the Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

For Maharaj N R Suresh and Co
FRNO019%15S

R Suresh
Partner
M.No:021661

Place: Béngaluru
Date:12.05.2016




ANNEX_URE aA” to The Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of Mangalore SEZ Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

V\:Fe'have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Mangalore SEZ
L;'mlted| ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsikility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls hased on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting issued by the institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAY. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act. 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the institute of Chanered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate interna! financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controis operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls OVEr financial reporting, assessing ihe risk that a material
weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor's
judgment, inciuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or efror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

L
4

A comp!any's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
finaricial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that :

(i}
§

(i}

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabie detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

provide reasonable assurance thal {ransactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

- principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

(i)

accordance with authorisations of management and Directors of the company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
§cquisition, use. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements,

!nhe}'ent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alsg, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our dpinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

i

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Mangalore SEZ Limited

}!.

(i

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management at reasonable

i intervals which, in our opinion, is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and the

nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

| {c) All the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company except

*

320.2627 Acres of lease hold land amounting to Rs 576.06 Milion not registered as on
31.03.2018.




The Management has carried out physical verification of Inventory at reasonable
intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed.

The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited

liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the

' CGompanies Act, 2013.

. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

1"}956 in respect of Investments provided by the company. The company has not granted loans

1 or provided any guarantee or security to any company covered under Section 185

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 for the industry in which the company is engaged

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of Statutory dues :

(a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues

' including Provident fund, Employees State insurance, Income Tax, . Service tax, Sales
Tax, Value added tax and other material statutory dues as applicabie to it. There were no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Value
added tax, and Sales Tax, were in arrears as at 31st March 2016 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

" {b} According to the information and explanation given {0 Us, there are no dues of Sales Tax,

lncome Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty, Service Tax and cess, which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute

1)
The Company has not defauited in repayment of dues to financial institutions, banks,
Government or to debenture hoiders.

- In our opinion and according to the information and’explanations given to us, the company has

not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (inctuding debt
instruments) during the year and the term loans borrowed by the company have been applied

: for the purpose for the which the loans were obtained.

 According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has

. baen naticed of reported during the year.

(xiiy

(e ';

The managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the

requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197, read with Schedule Vo
tHe Companies Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi company and hence clause (xii) of Paragraph 3 is not applicable to
the Campany.

All Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial

‘ statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) =

. partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

_or fully or

T'he company has not made any preferential allotrment or private placement of sha




(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
© connected with him.

{xvi) . 'I"he Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

For Maharaj N R Suresh and Co
FRNOO19318
Chartered Account

N R Suresh
Partner
. M.No:021661

Place: Bengaluru

Date:12.05,2016
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Mangalore SEZ Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016

N Note As at Asat
Particulars Ne. 31st March 2016 31st March 2015
¥ 4 T g
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 2 500,012,000 500,012,000
{b) Reserves and surplus 3 230.976,801 739,988,801 278,631,995 778,643,955
2 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borowings 4 4.712,570,881 5,447,849,407
(b) Deferred tax liabilities 5 213,042,451 106,555,596
{c} Long texm liabilities 6 7.303,19%,628 5,973,656,300
(d) Long-term provisions 7 8,627,504 12,237,440,464 7,073,459 11,535,138,771
3 Curren{ liabilities
{a) Trade payables 8 30,849,211 15,670,856
{b) Other current Tiabilities 9 2,681,624,295 ' . [,847,818,615
(¢} Short-term provisions 10 122,874,019 2,835,347,525 130,950,514 1,994,439,985
TOTAL 15,812,776,790 14,308,222,751
H. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assuis 11
() Tangible assets 9,244,397,638 7,671,032,516
(ii) Intangible asscts 151,846,561 158,448,585
(iif) Capital work-in-progress 11{b) 4 438 875,876 4.927,103,625
(b} Non-current investments 12 §50,000 850,000
{c} Long-term foans and advances 13 205,567,099 234,363,297
(d) Other non-current assets 14 25,000 14,041,562 224 25,000 12,991,823,023
2 Current assets
{a) Inventories 15 464251 -
(b) Trade receivables 16 369,137,088 241,089,915
(¢) Cash and cash equivalents 17 966,501,075 804,456,343
{4y Shost-term loans and advances 18 308,683,467 237,934,037
{¢) Other current assets 19 126,028,686 1,771,214,566 32,919,433 1,316,399,728
TOTAL 15,812,776,790 14,308,222,751
Contingent Habilifies and Commitments 20
Significant Accounting policies 1

See accompanying notes to the financial statements (Note ne 24 to 33)

As per our report attached
For Maharaj N R Svresh and Co
Chartered Accountants

Wm’s chistrati:rf::fl% 15)
N R Sifesh .
Parlner

Membership No, 021661

Place: Bangodam
Date: i2th Mmf Aore

FC.'T and on behalf of the Board

H. Kumar
Director
DIN : 01054182 DIN : 06851988
¥ P N CASERAS AT
< N
Gouranga Charan Swain V. Phani Bhushan
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Bangalore
Date: 12th May 2016




_ . Mangalore SEZ Limited

= Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2016

Particulars Note No 2015-16 2014-15
T ¥
Reyvenue:
Revenue from Operations 21 1,100,914,272 644,451,327
Other Income 22 43,112,252 96,638,895
Total Revenue 1,144,826,524 741,090,222
Expenses:
Employee benefit expense: 23(a) 54,401,135 59,987,470
Finance Costs 23(h) 416,494,247 276,677,997
Depreciation and amortization expense 305,296,766 133,528,695
Other expenses 23(c) 286,999,429 166,433,067
Total Expenses 1,063,191,577 637,027,229
Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary itmes ]
and tax 80,834,947 104,062,993
Excepticnal items - (543,722}
Profit hefore tax 30,834,947 103,519,271
Tax expense:
Current fax 13,508,958 15,485,100
Deferred tax 106,482,855 106,559,596
Profit/ (Loss) for the period (39,156,366) (18,525,425)
Earning per equity share: 30
Basic and diluted (0.78) 0.37)
Face value per share 10.00 10.00
Significant Accounting policies 1
See accompanying notes to the financial staternents (Note no 24 to 33)
As per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
For Maharaj N R Suresh and Co
Chartered Accouzzta)t{f
(ﬁir;m’s Registyatiof No. 0019315)
Suresh SN {t_
. Partner ‘ aritos Gupta H. Kumar
Membership No. 021661 Managing Director Director
DIN: 01054182 DIN : 06851988
ITAN A »\)_g/‘{\-
& RN
< 3 Plasn
Gouranga Charan Swain V, Phani Bhushan
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place:BM.@«lnM
Date: 2.4 May 2006 .

Place: Bangalore
Date: 12th May 2016




2015-16 2014-15
Particulars
T 4
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES ;

Profit before Tax & exceptionatl items 80,834,947 104,062,993
Adjnstment for ¢

Depreciation/Amartisation 305,296,766 133,928,695

Dividend Income (14,578,351) (26,123,760)

Interest Income (25,243,994) (46,053,597)
Cash Generated from operations 346,309,368 165,814,331

Direct Taxes Paid (net) (186,941,874) 97,615,223
Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities (A) 159,367,494 263,429,554

. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Project Development Expenditure including advance from customers 1,552,345,293 503,852,046
Purchase of Fixed assets (1,388,793,085) {1,459,646,331)
Salefadjustment to fixed assets 88,590,252 86,849
Interest Received 25,243,994 46,682,813
Dividend Received 14,578,351 26,123,760
Purchase/Sale of Long Term Investment - (500,000)
Net Cash from/(used in) Investing Activities ®) 291,964,805 (883,400,863)
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long Term Loan Availed 454221474 460,929,349
Long Term Loan repaid during the period (559,800,000) -
Interest Paid on Long Term Loean (183,309,041} (323,283,615)
Net Cash from/(used in) Financing Activities © (288,887,567) 137,645,734
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 162,444,732 {482,325,575)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 804,456,343 1,286,781,918
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 966,901,075 804,456,343

NOTES:

1) Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirset method as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS) 3: "Cash Fiow
Statements" as specified in the Companies (Accounting Siandards) Ruiss, 2006

2) Purchase of Fixed Assels includes movement of Capital Work-in-progress and other non current assets during the peried

3) Cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances, fixed deposits and short-term highly liquid investments.

4) Provious year figures have been re-groupe / re-classified wherever necessary to confirm to the current year's presentation.

As per our report attached

For Maharal N R Suresh and Co
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration Nog

<

N R Suresh
Partner
Membsrship No. 021661

Trustpuram
Kodambakkam

Place: Bavgalow
Date: 126 fing 2016 .

For and on behatf of the Board

gi\
/—""J -
NG
“H. Komar
Director
DIN : 01054182 DIN : 06851938
- Y o . ,
::.C'c;) N ’:?\\o:{\\ QD\“U%LWX\
Gouranga Charar Swain V. Phani Bhushan
Chief Financial Officer Cormpany Secretary

Place: Bangalore
Date: 12th May 2016




Mangalore SEZ Limited
Notes accompanying financial statements

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A) Basis of accounting

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost
convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) and
in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Accounting
Standards as specified in Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, prescribed
by the Central Government.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires that the
management of the company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of income and expenses of the year, the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as of the date of the
financial statements. Examples of such estimates include the useful life of tangible and
intangible fixed assets, future obligations in respect of retirement benefits plans, eic.
Aciual results could differ from these estimates.

B) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when consideration can be reasonably measured and there exists
reasonable certainty of its recovery, Escalation and other claims are accounted for as
and when accepted / acknowledged by the parties.

a. Lease Premium from the lease of land is recognised over the primary lease period as
per agreement,

b. Lease renial income is accounted for on time proportion basis as per the terms
agreed with lessees,

¢. River Water charges and TTP charges are recognised based on the quantity
committed/delivered to the consumer and involced at the agreed rates,

d, Operation and maintenance charges (O&M charges) are recognised based on the
agreement with the customer, Where agreements are not finalized , O&M Charges
are recognized “at Cost plus mark up” . On finalization of agreements the
adjustments , if any will be effected in the year of finalization

e. Marine outfall usage charges received in advance are recognised over the useful
life of the asset on proportionate basis.

f Income from licensed activity (distribution of power) is recognised as per actual
consumption billed at Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission (KERC)
approved rate.

g. Other operational income will be recognised on accrual basis.

h. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established.

i. Interest income on deposils is recognized at the agreed rates on fime proportion
basis,

C) Government Grants
Government grants received towards cost of fixed assets is reduced from the cost of

fixed asset. Pending completion of construction of the asset, the grant received is
disclosed under current liabilities:
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Notes accompanying financial statements

D)

E)

Fixed assets

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. All costs
specifically attributable to acquisition of fixed assets till the time of commissioning of
such assets are capitalised.

Project Development Expenditure including administrative and other gencral overhead
expenses which are specifically atiributable to a project, incurred up to the date of
commencement of commercial operation are capitalized as a part of the cost of the
fixed asset.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided under straight-line method in accordance with
the Schedule II to the Corapanies Act, 2013 adopting the useful life for assets as
specified therein and reckoning residual value at 5% of the original cost of the asset
(excluding on Roads) except for the following, whose useful life have been taken on the
basis of the technical certification obtained.

Asset Useful life (in years)
Elecirical Installations & Equipment 15
Hydraulic works, pipelines & sinices g
Marine Pipeline Asset - Pipeline Inside Sea 15
TTP Water Membranes 7

F)

G)

H)

Depreciation on power distribution essets is provided as per rate of depreciation
notified by Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC)
Useful life and residual values are reviewed periodically at the each financial year end.

Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits

that are attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can

be measured reliably and are amortized under stralght line method as follows:

- Specialised software over a period of five years from the month of addition

- Barrage cost is amortised on a straight line basis over the lease period / life of the
asset whichever is less.

Investments

Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. The determination of
carrying value of such investments is done on the basis of specific identification. Long-
term investments are carried at cost, after providing for any diminution in values, if
such diminution is other than temporary in nature.

Inventory

Inveniories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value, whichever is lower
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I) Unbilled Revenue

Unbilled revenue represents revenue accrued and recognized for which invoices are to
be raised on the custormner on finalization of agreements with customers

J) TForeign eurrency transactions

a. Foreign currency ftransactions are recorded on initial recognition  using
exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.

b. Foreign currency monetary items as at the Balance Sheet date are reported at
rates as applicable at the reporting dates.

¢. The exchange differences on settlement of monetary items / reporting of
monetary iterns at each Balance Sheet date af closing rate are recopnized as
income or expense in the period in which they arise.

K) Employee benefits
a) Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the
service are classified as short-term employee benefits, Benefits such as salaries,
wages, and short-term compensated absences are recognised in the period in
which the employee renders the related service.

b) Post-employment benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plans: The provident fund scheme and the
employes pension scheme are defined contribution plans. The
contribution paid / payable under the schemes are recognised during
the period in which the employee renders the related service.

if) Defined Benefit plans: The employees’ gratuity liability is the
company’s defined benefit plan. The present value of the obligation
under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial
valuation using Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each
period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlement and measure each unit separately to build the final-
obligation.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated
future cash flows. The discount rates used for determining the
present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan, is baged
on the market yields on Government securities as at the balance
sheet date, having maturity periods approximating to the terms of
related obligations,

" o5
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Kodambakkam /o
Chenmal -2t Aia

o 3
4"”‘9’06 f\C"-c’,\l.":f




Mangalore SEZ, Limited
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Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the
financial statement,

c) Long term employee benefits

The obligation for long term employes benefits such as long term compensated
absences is recognised in the same manner as in the case of defined benefit
plans as mentioned in (b) (i) above.

1) Borrowing cost

Bomrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of such asset, till such time as the
asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily
takes a substanfial period of time to get ready for its infended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they ate incurred.

M) Segment Reporting

Segment accourting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the Company.
In addition the specific accounting policies that have been followed for segment
reporting as under;

The Company has identified four business segments namely, leasing of land, water
infrastructure, corrider and power, Revenue and expenses have been identified to the
respective segment on the basis of operating activities of the enterprise. Revenue and

- expenses which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to a segment on
a reasonable basis have been disclosed as unallocable revenme and expenses.

Segment assets and liabilities represent assets and liabilities in respective segments,
Other assefs and liabilities that cannot be allocated to a segment on a reasonable basis
have been disclosed as unallocable assets and liabilities.
Inter segment revenue / expenditure / is recognised at fair value / market price.
Geographical segment — not applicable

N) Leases
Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating lsases. Lease rentals
paid during development period of the project are included in the Project Development

Expenditure and are charged off in the operational period.

Land taken on lease is amortised over the period of lease from the month of addition.

Yodambakkam
Chennal- 24
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() Taxes on income

a. TFax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income
and tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income-tax Act,
1961,

b, Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income
and the taxable income for the period and quantified using the tax rates and laws
enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

o. Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses
are rocognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized.

d.  Other defeired tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there
is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available,
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

P) Cash and Cash Equivalents for AS 3 — Cash Flow Statement

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are
short term, highly liquid investments that are readity convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Q) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial
degree of estimation, if

a. the company has a present obligation as a result of past event,

b. a probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

¢. the amount of obligation can be refiably estimated.

Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be recetved.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of
a. apresent obligation atising from a past event, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
b. apresent obligation when no reliable estimate is possible; and
¢. apossible obligation, arising from past events where the probability of outflow
of resoutces is not remote,

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance
sheet.

Kodanbakkam
Channal - 24
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2- Share Capital

() Defails of Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Sharc Capital

Description As at 31st March 2016 As at 31st March 2015
Number T “Number ke
Authorized
Equity Shares of¥ 10/~ each 425,000,000 4,250,000,000 425,000,000 ! 4,250,000,000
Tssued
Equity Shares of T 16/ each 109,000,000 1,000,000,000 100,000,000 §  1,000,000,000

Subscribed and fully Paid up

Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each 50,001,200 500,012,000 50,001,200 500,012,000
Total 50,001,200 500,012,000 50,001,200 500,012,000

(b} Recenciliation of the number of shares outstanding af the beginning and af the end of the year.,
There is no movement in Share Capital during the year, (Previous Year -Nil)

(¢} Details of Sharchalders holding more than 5% of equity shares at the end of the year

Name of Shareholder As at 31st March 2016 As at 315t Mareh 2015
% of Holding No. of Shares held | % of Holding No. of Shares
beld

Infrastructuce Leasing and Financial Services

Ltd 50% 25,000,000 50% 25,000,000
il and Nataral Gas Corporaiion Lid 26% 13,000,000 26% 13,000,000
Karnataka Industrial Area Development

Board 23% £1,500,000 23% 11,500,000

{d} Terms/ rights attached to equity shares:

() The Compaay has issued only one class of equity shares and no securities have beea issued with the right / opticn to
convert the same into eguity shares at a later date,

{if} Mo shares have been reserved for issue under options and contracts / commitments for the safe of shares / disinvestment,

(iii) The shares issued and subseribed carry equal rights and voting power.

(iv) All the shares issued and subscribed carry equal right of dividend dectared by the Company and a0 restrictions are attached
to any specific shareholder,
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Notes accompanying financizl statements

3-Reserves and Surplus

As at 3lst March | As at 31st March
Deseription 2016 2015
T 4
Surplos in statcment of profit and loss ¢
Balance as at the beginning of the year 278,631,995 297,184,898
Add/(Less) : Profit/{Loss) for the year (39,156,865) (18,525,425}
Less/ Add @ Income tax provisions for earlier year 501,672 {27,478)
Balunee as at the end of the year 239,976,401 278,631,995
d-Lang Term Borrowings
e Ag at 31st March | As at 3st March
Deseription 2016 2015
X X
Secured by mortgage of 949.1045 acres of Jand and
hypothecation of immovable and moyahle property of the
company
Term loan from banks 4,712,570,881 5,447 849,407
{Refer note below)
Total 4,712,570,881 5,447,849,407

a)  The Term loan is Repayable in 36 unequal quarterly instalments commeneing after moratorium period of 6 months from
Commercial Operation Date which was extended from st April 2014 to 1* April 2015

b)  Infevest on the loan is paid at base rate of the individual lending bankers.

¢)  There has been no default in payment of principlefinterest during the year

d)  Outofthe total sanction of ¥ 6996.30 miltions , the Company has availed toan amounting T 6461.77 millions as at
31st March 2016 out of which Company has repaid ¥ 55980 millions of lean on 31st March 2016

e) Term of repayment is given below ¥ millions)

Ropayment schedule for the sanctioned amount

Financial QTRLY
Year QTR Installment Yearly
2015-16 lio3 186.60 559.80
20i6 - 17 4197 297.30 1,189.20
2017-18 8toll 244.90 979.60
2048 - 19 12 tol3 174.90 699.60 Kodawibakkam
2019-20 | 161019 174.90 £99.60 Chenfai-24
2020 -21 20 to23 174.9¢ £99.60
2021-22 24 t27 174.9¢ 699.60
2022 -23 28t 31 174.90 699.60
2023 -24 321035 139.50 55960
2024 -25 36 210.00 210.10
6,996.30




Mangalore SEZ Limited
Notes accompanying finaneial siatements

5-Deferred fax liabilities

As at31st March | As at31st March
Deseription 2016 2015
T T
On account of deprecitlon
Balance at the beginning of the year 106,539,596 -
Add: Transfered from Profit and Loss account 106,482 855 106,559,596
Balance af the end of the year 213,042,451 196,559,596
6-Long Term Liabilities
Agat 31st Mareh | As at 31st March
Description 2016 2015
T ¥
Advance from Customers :
Related parties (Refe note (a) below) 1,815,806,751 1,261,065,951
Others 610,300,854 86,842,585
Lease Premium received in advance (Refer
note (b) below) 4,490,179,720 4,594,880,979
Usage charges for maring assels received in
advance {Refer note (¢} below) 348,103,266 .
Security deposits (Refer nate (d) below) 38,807,037 30,527,037
Retention Money payable - 339,157
Tatal 7,303,199,628 5,973,656,309

Frusipuram
Kodambakkam
Chennai-24 /
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£ Notes accompanying financial statements

a) Includes

As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Name of Party Nature of fransctions 2016 013

T T

Mangalore Refinery and | Advance towards corridor cost
Petrochemicals Limited

(MRPL) 900,800,000 80,000,000
ONGC Mangalore Advance towards corridor cost

Petrochemicals Limited

{OMPL) 900,000,000 800,000,000

Mangalore Refinery atd ] Advance Operation & Mainienance
Petrachemicals Limited  {charges

(MRPL) - 5,265,951
ONGC Mangslore Advance Operation & Maintenance

Petrochemicals Limited  |charges

(OMPL) 3,127,164

Mangalore Refinery and | Advance Operation & Maintenance
Petrochemicals Limited  foharges-Marine outfalt

(MRFPL) 622,209
Mangalore Refinery and  { Advance Operation & Maintenance
Petrochemnicats Limited  [charges-River water

(MRPL} 7,484,710
Mangilore Refinery and | Advance Operation & Maintenance
Petrochemicals Limited  [charges-Marine outfall-TTP water

(MRPL) . 4,572,668

ONGC Mangalore Advance towards marine outfall

Pelrochemicals Limited  |infrastructuze

{OMPL) - 107,400,000

Mangalore Refinery and | Advance towards marine outfall

Petrochemicals Limited  }infrastructure

(MRPL) - 268,400,000
Total 1,815,806,751 1,261,065,951

(b} Lease premium received represent unamortised portion of lease premium received from customers as per agreement to be
recognised as income over the primary lease period on time proportion basis,
Lease premium includes T 2292.73 millions received from ONGC Mangalore Petrocheinicals Limited (OMPL)

{c) Usage charges for marine assets received in advance from ONGC Mangatore Petrochemicals Limited (OMPL) & Mangatore
Refinery and Pelrochemicals Limited MRPL represents unamortized portion of usage charges received from customers as per
agreement to be recongised as income over the useful life of assets on proportionate basis,

(d) Security deposit from Customers includes ¥ 15,400,000 /- (previous year T 15,400,000/-8ecurity deposit received from
ONGC Mangalore Petrochemicals Limited {OMPL) towards power supply }

Tslpuram
Yodambakkam
Channet- 24
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7-Long Term Provisions
As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Deseription 2016 2015
T ¥

Provision for emplayees benefits
Compensated Absences 4,173,388 3,650,236
Gratuity 4,454,116 3423223
{(Refer Note No 24 infra)

Tatal 8,627,504 7,073,459
§-Trade Pryables

Asat31st March | As at 31st March
Descriptton 2016 2015
g X

Totat eutstanding dues of micro, stuall & medium enterprisas -
{Refer Note {a) below)
“Total cutstanding dues of creditors ather than micro, smali &
tedium enterprises 30,849,211 15,670,856

Tatal 30,849,211 15,670,856

dy ‘The classification of the suppliers under Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008 is made on the

basis of information made availabte to the Company.

Disclosure requirement as required under Micro, Small, & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is as follows

and payable even in the succeeding
pericds, until such date when the
interest dues as above are setuaily paid
fo the small cnterprise

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
ke T

i} Principal amount remaining unpaid il Nil
but not due as at year end to micro,
smafl and medium enterprises
ii}  Interest due thercon as at year Nil Nil
end
iii) Interest paid by the Company in Nit Nil
terms of section 16 of Micro, Small
and Medivm Enterprises Development
Act, 2006
iv)  Toterest due and payable for the Nit Mil
year of detay in making payment
{which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but
without adding the interest spesified
v) Interest accrued and remaining Nil il
unpaid as at year end
viy Further inferest remaining due Nif Nil

Trustpuram
Kodambakkam
Channel - 24 /A
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9-Other Current Liabtlities

As af 31st March | As at 31s¢ March
Deseription 2016 2015
T X
Current Maturities Long Term Debt 1,189,400,000 559,700,000
Interest acerued but not due on horowings
604,499 1,629,340
Income Received in Advance
Marine Outfall Usage charges received in advance
Related parties 12,432,330
|ease pramium received in advance
a) Related Party 53,433,191 53,433,191
b) Others 51,268,068 51,268,068
Advyance Received towards infrastructurs facility 177,652,300
{Refer Note (a) below)
Ratention Money 407,223,552 471,596,536
Other Habilities :
(i) Statutory payments 11,331,985 21,082,280
{ii)Security Deposils ; { Refer Note (b))
Customers 5,605,808 18,914,856
Vendors 271,278 346,268
(§i) Eamest Money Deposit 5,202,050 6,589,500
(iv) Payabic for capital goods 260,774,431 176,035,116
{iv) Others (Refer Note (c) ) 506,424,803 431,822,460
TFaial 2,681,624,295 1,347,818,615

(1) Grant Received towards infrastructure facility includes amount received from Visvesvaraya Trade Promotion Centre (VTPC)
a Govemment of Karnaiaka Organisation under ASIDE Scheme for construction of twa lane flyover and common effluent
treatment plant (CEPT). The grant will be adjusted against the capital cost on completion of work.

{b) Seeurity deposit from Customers ineludes ¥ 54,1328 /- (previous year T 1 1,714,856/-Security deposit received from
ONGC Mangalore Petrochemicals Limited (OMPL) towards power supply )

(¢) Others include due to related partics ¥ 393,723,437/ (Previous year T 403,104,767/-) payable to Kamataka Industrial
Aren Development Board  (KIADB) towards land taken on lease cum sale basis and the sanie is subject to confirmation,

10-Short Term Provisions

As at31st March | As at 31st March

Deseription - 2H8 2015
ks T

Provision for employees benefifs :

Compensated Absences 438,391 2,336,903

Gratuity 241,373 $2,869
Other Provisions ; 122,194,255 128,520,742
Rehabilitation & Resettlement cost
(Refer Note no 11{d)(ii) infra)

Total 122,874,019 130,950,514
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Mangalore SEZ Limited
4 Notes accompanying Rnanctal statements

11(h) « Capital Wark in Progress

As at 31st March | As at 31st March
Description 2016 1‘"5
¥ ¥

"Development of land 1,186,368,913 1,273,161,227
Building 2,238,269,912 1,705,479,552
Infrastructure development 829,294,171 1,831,903 841
Project Development Expenditure 184,942 880 377,132,826
4,438,875,876 5,187,677,446

Less: Transferred to MRPL including project devetopment h 250,573,821

expenditure (Refer note 1 {¢) below)

Tatal 4,438,875,876 4,927,103,625

1i(c) Fixed Assefs:

"The Company had taken possession of 2355.85 acres of tand from KIADB including 251.2292 acres of land (as per
measurement} for MRPYL. to set up their project in Domestic Tariff Area which was initially meant for their project in spscial
economit zone. Accordingly, the Company has surrendered 248,33 acres of land to KIADB vide letter dated 20" March 2011 for
directly allotting the said land to MRPL. In eddition ompany has paid directly to XIADB for acquizing 2.90 acres of land.

The cost of land & develapment cost and praject development expenditure defailed below have been reduced from the cost of
tand and wark in progress and debited to MRPL as under

‘The detaifs are as tmder

Particulars

Anmount

Amount

Cost of land { 251.2292 acres)

394,904,518

Development cost !

Deveiopmenl cost of R&R
colonies

181,144,906

R&R Compensation

110,835,295

PDF Training for siudems

12376726

Land consultancy

8,078,060

312,434,987

Pmoject development expenditures

48,530,563

Tolal 4

755,470,068

fLesi )
nd Lana, Znd Road
Truslpuram
Kodambakkam




11(d) Land leaschold:
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Mangalore STZ Limited
Notes accompanying financial stafements

Execution of lease cum sale agreement

Land lease period and execution of lease cum sale agreement:

Tolal Area | Agreement dafe Lease Aren Registered as on Eand surrendered ta Bukance not regiatered a3 Totmt Areaason Arun Repistered ay Balinge Not
Commence- 31.03.2016 K1ADB vm 31,03.2015 31.03.2018 an 31032015 reglstered 2t an
ment dnde 3L.03.2915
{Arred) . {Acres) (Atres} {Acres) (Acres) {Acresy {Acres)
ason . [nftor surrender to
31,3206 LKIADB)
28.12.2010* 27012010 .
198535 29.06.28114 2122010 1541.21 44184 1983.15 1543.21 441,94
249 07122011 28.30.20t 1 2.47 - 247 247
B
8652421 03112014 25.07.2012 #6.5242 86.52424 86,5242
274.34] 3123 23.13 2743 23,13
735 7.35
1355.85[ 1632,2¢1 25123 4720.42] 134%,50; 163120 465,07

* For 1533.22 acres

# For 9.99 acres

(t)The Company has an obligation vide Government Order no. RD 309 REH 2006 dated 20.06.2007 to provide various
compensatiens to the Project Displaced Families (PDFs) including one job per family and sites for construction. The PDFs can

opt for cash in lieu of site and cash in lien af job. The estimated provision in respect of various compensations is as under which
has been izcluded in development of land,

Particulars

Amount )

As at 31.03.2015

Arat 31.03.2015

Rehabilitation Compensation including

training
45,139,716 56,309,379
Rehabilitation Colony Development
Cost 77,054,539 72,211,363
Total 122,154,255 128,520,742

The Company has made the above provision based on present obligation as = result of past event..

Further the said R&R package has been amended vide G.O. ro, RD 116 REH 2011 dated 02.12.2011 by inchuding the following:
a) Exit Option - the PDF’s can opt for an ex-gratia cash in lieu of employment, in addition to the one time cash compensation payable as per

earlier G.O.

b} payment of stipend/sustenance allowance to PDF/nominees who do not opt for the ex-pratia as mentioned in option (a} above,

Tiig
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11{e) Capital Work in Progress :
Capital work in progress includes ¥ 938.52 millions as on 31 .13-2016 {includes PDE allocation as at 31.03.2016) (previous year 3765.94

snillions), mandatory and unavoldable expenditure incurred on creation of infrastructure at R & R colony, pursuant to the Government of
Karnataka Order No. KE 309 REH, 2006, Bangalore dated 20-06-2007. ‘The expenditure will be transferred to the cost of the land in the year

in which the obligation is compteted.

1i{f} Capitalisation of assefs:

The water infrastructize system viz., treated effluents disposal facili

been capitalised w.e.f 01.04.20135,

ty and assets Tefating to licensed activity (power distribution fucility) have

11(g) -Interest capitalised during the period I 194.56 millicns (Previous year ¥ 363.18 millions)

12-Non Current investments

Deseription As at31st Marck | As at 31st March
2016 2015
T %
Long Term Investment-Un quoted
Fully paid equity shares in Subsidiary Company
Partly owned subsidiary {70%) 350,000 350,000
Mangatore STP Limited 35,000 shares @ ¥ 10 /share,
Whoily owned subsidiary {100%} 500,006 500,000
MSEZ Power Ltd 50,000 shares @ T 10/ each
Total 850,000 850,000
13-Long Term Loans and Advances
Description As at 31st March | As at31at March
' 2016 2015
T ¥
Unsecured, considered good @
Capital Advances!
Related Party (Refer nots (a) below) 26,800,402 49,952,902
Others 96,260,940 81,353,548
Security Deposit with :
Ge ¢ Depariment:
VemER: Hepariments 47,962,000 68,463,150
QOthers 9,054,682 10,382,349
Income Tax { Net of provisions) 25,489,075 24,205,948
Total 205,567,099 234,363,297

{a) Capital advances to related pariy represents an advance of ¥ 26,800,402/~ (Previous year¥ 49,952,902/~ ) paid to Kamataka Industrial
Area Development Board (KIADB) towards acquisition of land.

14-Other Non Current Asseds

Deseription As at 31si March | As at 31st March
' 2016 2015
i g
Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit with maturity greater than twelve months 25,000 25,000
Total 25,000 25,000
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- 18-Inventories

Description As at31st March | Az at31st March
2016 2015
T 2
Stores and Spares 464 251 -
(For method of valvation please refere note no (L))
Total 464,251 -
16-Trade Receivable
Deseripiion Az at 31st March | As at 31st March
2016 2015
T T
Unsecured, considered good:
Qutstanding for a period exceeding six months 125,616,984 34,326,526
Others 244,120,104 206,763,389
Tofal 369,137,088 241,089,915

17-Cash and cash equivalents

Description Agat 31st March | As at 31st March
2016 2015
T L
Cash and cash equivalents
In gurrent account 40,039,529 24,412,472
In deposit account 653,740,944 700,000,000
Cash on hand 16,120 17,740
Tvestmenis in Mutual Funds (Refor (2) below) 233,104,482 80,026,131
228658.066 units of T 1019.4457 each
{Previous year 78,499.65 units of ¥ [019.44575/- cach
TFotal 966,901,075 804,456,343

(a) Investments in Mutual Funds refer to Non {rade unquoted investments in UTI Liquid Cash Plan Institwtional -Daily

Dividend Reinvestment opticn which are highly 1iquid and subject to msignificant risk of changes in vafue.
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18-Short Term Loans & Advances

Description Ag at Jist March | As at 31st March
2016 2015
T 2
insecured, considered good
Due from related parties (Refer details below)
Security Deposit 1,173,296 1,173,296
Others 42,366,282 107,837,951
Advance {o Suppliers 27,041,472 16,987,379
Others :
Income Tax {net of provisions) 185,582,006 -
Service Tax 4,590,065 1,717,763
VAT 36,562,844 49,636,634
Prepaid expeneses 9,694,588 6,927,112
Others 1,672,914 52,353,502
Tatal 308,683,467 237,954,037
As at 31st March As af
Name of Party Nature of transaction 2014 315t March 2015
T T
Others receivable :
Karmataka Industrial Area [Security deposit towasds laying of River 160,000 160,000
Development Board water pipeline
(KIADB}
Mangalote Refinery and | Security deposit towards permission for 13,296 13,296
Petrochemicals Limited  [cable laying and erection of VCB panel
(MRPL)
Kaenataka Industriai Avea {Security deposit towards Jaying pipeline 1,800,000 1,000,000
Development Board Carridor
(KIADB}
Security depasit 1,173,296 1,173,296
Related party advance includes
Mangalore Refinery and Receivable towads land acquried on 17,438,138 37,429,613
Petrochemicais Limited  [behalf of MRPL
{MRPL)
Mangalore Refinery and  [Expense incurred on behalf of {he 631,167 46,255,361
Petrachemicals Limited  |MRPL .
(MRPL)
Mangalore STE Limited  [Expense incurred on behalf of the
Mangalore STP Ltd. 561,915 .
ONGEC Mangalore Towards Expenses incurred on behalf 0 1,145,347
Petrochemicals Limited  [of OMPL
{OMPL)
OMPL Towards stipend and sustenance 17,314,047 15,999,915.00
Mangalore Refinery and  |Non aperational lease rent 760,450 760,450
Petrochemicals Limited
(MRPL}
MRPL Townrds stipend and sustenance 5,547,265 5,547,265
MSEZ Power Lid Expensess incurred on behalf of 113,300
Company
Qthers recelvable 42,366,282 107,137,951
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19-Other Current Assefs

Description As at3ist March | As at 31st March
’ 2016 2015
T T
Unsecured, considered good:
Interest ecerued but not due on deposits 5,274,819 7,240;593
Unbilled Revenue 120,753 867 -
QOthers - 25,678,840
Total 126,028,686 32,919,433

20-Contingent linbililies and commitments

(&) Contingent liabiities ;
(i) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt is T 614.51 millions { previous year T 445,48 miltions)
(ii} Service tax demand pending in appeal ¥ 2.10 millions ( previous year ¥ 2.1 million)

{b} Commitments:

The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for is ¥ 1,131,964, 389/~ (Previous year
T 2,053,145.2215-)

21-Revenue from operations

Description
205-16 204-15
T T
Lease Premium 104,701,255 104,701,259
Lease Rental 39,933,204 52,645,551
River water charges 423,917,255 246,845,976
TTP water charges 113,231,548 122,537,528
O&M Charges - River water, TTP Water, Marine outfall & Zone 284,651 488 117,721,013
Marine Outfall Right of Usage charges 12,432,330
Sale of power -Licensed activity 117,042,188 -
Total 1,100,914,272 644,451,327
22- Other Income
Description -
2015-16 201415
T g
Tnierest Income on Shart Term Deposits with Banks & others 25,243,994 46,053,597
Dividend from Current Investments . 14,578,351 26,123,760
Non-Operational Leass Rental 1,766,455 393,447
Qther Non Operational Jacome - 22,015,959
Miscellaneous Income 1,523,452 2,052,132
Totnl 43,112,252 96,638,895
23 {a)- Employee benefit expense
Description 2015-16 2014-15
T T
Salaries 50,987,705 58,004,634
Confribution fo Provident and Other Funds 839,934 721,189
Slaff Welfare 2,573,496 1,261,647
Total 54,401,135 59,987,470
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23 (b)- Finance cosfs

Deseription 2015-16 2014-15
< 2

Interest on term loan 408,800,526 274 6(2.751
Other borrowing cost 3,886,892 2,065,236
Tnterest on security deposit 3,806,82%

Total 416,494,247 276,677,997
23(e)~ Other Txpenses

Description 2015-16 2084-15
¥ T

Rent 3,614,001 2,898,938
Repair and Maintenance 3,732,559 3,210,041
Advertising and publicity 2,816,259 4,982,094
Travelling expenses 12,158,904 14,215,350
Marketing Expenses 4,187,762 5,068,047
Rates and taxes 118,780 116455
Professional & consultancy charges 12,253,781 28,362,191
Insurance 3,475,946 3,178,189
Purchase of Power - Licensed Activity 73,355,110 -
Infiastructure development chargss 13,233,740 4,150,200
Operational & Maintenance Expenes 151,048,752 93,668,810
Auditors Rermumeration:

Audit Fees 280,000 225,000
Taxation matter 62,508 50,000
Other Services 125,000 106,000
Out of pocket expenses 396,959 354441

Miscellaneous Expenses 6,139,376 5,853,341
Total 286,999,429 166,433,067

Touatpuram
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24-Disclosure pursuant fo Accounting Standard 15 “Employee Benefits” is given below:
{A) Brief deseription: A general description of the type of Defined Benefit Plans and Long Term Employee Benefits is as follows:

()  Compensated absences ~ Earned leave eligibility is 25 days per annum and sick leave 12 days per annum. Encashment permitted up to a
maximum of 300.days per employee.

(i) Gratuity: As per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

(iii) Liabilities for compensated absentees and gratuity is unfunded

(iv} The amount tecognised in the Balance Sheel for post-empleyment benefit plan in respect of gratuity is as under:

5L No Asx at 31st March As at
2016 31% March 2015
Particulars T i
I Present value of funded obligation | .
2 Fair value of plan assets - "
3 Present value of unfunded obligation 4,655,489 3,516,892
4 Unrecognised past service cost h N
5 Net Liability
Current 241,373 92,869
Men-currant 4,454,116 3,423,223
Total 4,695,489 3,516,092

(B) Reconciiiation showing the moverneats during the yaar in the net liability recopnized in the balance sheet:

SL No Particulars As at 31st March . Asat
016 31" March 2015
T 4
1 Opening defined benefit obligation 3,516,002 2,241,580
2 Service Cost 797,060 603,829
3 Tnterest Cost 280,584 208,691
4 Actuarial fosses {gaing) 218,975 548,286

5 Exchange differences on foreign plans - . -

Liabifity fransfer in - -

7 Benefits paid {117,222) 86294
8 Closing defined benefit obligation 4,695,489 3,516,092

Truslpuram
¥odambakkam




Mangalore SEZ Limited
Notes a¢companying financial statements

{C) The total expenses recognized in the statement of statement of Profit and Loss are as follows:

St No As at 31st March | As a131st March
2015 2015
Particalars T ¥
| Cuerent Service Cost 797,060 603,829
2 Interest on obligation 280,584 208,691
3 Expeoted retum on plan assets . -
4 Net actuarial losses / {gains) recognised 218,975 548,286
5 Past Service Cost . “
3 1.osses / (Gains) an curtaiiments and < “
7 Total included in ‘smployee benefit 1,296,619 1,360,806
1) Actual return on plan assets - -

(D) Principal actuarial assumptions af the balance sheet date (expressed as weighted averages).

51 No As at 31st March { As at31st March
2014 2015
Partlenlars

1 Discount Rate 7.9%% 7.98%

2 Retirement Age 60 60

3 Atirition Rate 5% %

4 Expected return on plan assets previous - .

5 Expected return on plan assets ourrent - -

[ Annual increase in Salary 7% 5%

(E) -(3) Tamed Leave disclosure Statement as per AS 135 is as under

Sl Ne As at 313t March As af
2018 31% March 2015
Particulars T 4
i Present value of funded cbligation -
2 Fair value of plan assets -
3 Present value of unfunded obligation 3,945,765 4,925,794
4 Unrecognised past service cost - -
5 Net Linbility
Current 433,398 1,780,299
Non-current 3,512,367 2,870,201
Total 3,945,765 4,650,500

(i} Reconeiliation showing the movements during the year in the net liability recopnised in the balance sheet:

5L No Particulars As at 31st March Agat
2016 31" March 2015
A T
1 Qpening defined benefit obligation 4,650,500
2 Service Cost 157,623
3 Interest Cost 371,110
4 Actyarial losses (gains) 1,549,321
5 Exchange differences on foreign plans -
6 Liability transfer in - -
7 Benefits paid (2,982,791
8 Closing defined benefit obligation 3,945,765 4,650,500

(iii) The total expenses recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss are as follows:
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81 No As at 31si Murch | Asat31st March
2016 0135
Particulars 4 4
1 Currerni Service Cost 357,623
2 Interest on obligation 37,110
3 Expected retumn on plan assets -
[ [Net actuarial losses / (gaing) recognised 1,549,323
3 Past Service Cost - -
3 Losses / (Gains) on curtailiments and - B
7 Total included in ‘eraployee benefit 2,278,056
8 Aciual returnt on plan assets - -

(iv} Principal actuarial assumptions at the balancs shest date (expressed as weighted averages):

S No Asat 315t Mareh | As at31st March
2016 2015
Particulars
1 Diseount Rate 7.95% 7.98%
2 Retirement Age 60 60
3 Atirition Rate 5% - %
4 Expected return on plan assels previous - -
5 Expected returm on plan essets current - B
6 Annual fmorease in Salary 7% 5%
{F)-(i) Sick Leave disclosure Statement as per AS 15 is as under
Sk No As a1 31st March Asat
2016 31 Mareh 2015
Parficulars T Y
1 Present value of funded sbligation -
2 Fair value of plan assets -
3 Present value of unfunded abiigation 666,014 1,336,633
4 Unzecognised past service cost - -
5 Net Liability
Current 4,993 556,604
‘Non-current 661,021 780,035
Total 666,014 1,336,639

{ii) Reconciliation showing the movements during the year in the net lability recognised in the batance sheet:

8L No Particulars As at31st March Asat
’ 2016 31" March 2015

T T

1 Opening defined benefit obligation 1,336,639 1,502,174

2 Seryice Cost 83,897 66,406

3 Interest Cost 106,664 139,852

4 Actuarial losses (gains) (861,186) {371,793)

5 Exchange differences on foreign plans - -

[ Liability fransfer in - -

7 Benefits paid

[} Closing defined benefit obiigation 666,014 1,336,639
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]

(iii) The total expenses recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss are as follows:

SL No As at 31st Marvch | As at 31st March
2016 2015
Particulars ¥ T
1 Current Service Cost 83,897 66,406
2 Inierest on obligation 106,664/ 139,852
3 Expected return on plan assats - -
4 Net actuarial losses / {gains} recognised {861,186) (371,793)
5 Past Service Cost - -
& Losses / {Gains) on cuailments and - -
7 Total included in ‘employes benefit {670,625) (163,535}
8 Actual return on plan assats - -

{iv) Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date {expressed as vweighted averages):

S No As at 31st March | Asat3lst March
2016 2015
Particulars

1 Discount Rate 7.89% 7.98%

2 Retirement Age 60 60

3 Atirition Rate 5% 2%

4 Expected return on plan assels previous - -

5 Expected return on plan agsels current - -

6 Annuai increase in Salary T 5%
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26-Taxes on Income

The company is eligibte for Tax holiday for a period of 10 years from the FY 2011-12 in respect of income relatabls 1o SEZ activities in
accordance with seetion 80I(AB) of the Income Tax Act.

The company has recognized Minimum Altemnate Tax on the book profits as required under seetion 115 JB of the Income Tax Ast
Deferred Fax Liabitity for the year isT 106,482,855/- {previous year T 106,559,596/ is recognized oa account of timing diflerences

bekween depreciation for tax purpose and accounting purposes.

27-Leases
{a) The Company hes taken various residentinl / office premises including fumiture under cancellable operating leases. These lease

agreements are normaily renewed on expiry.
{(b) Lease rentals paid/payable in respect of operating leases during the pesiod T 4,137,875/~ (Previous year ¥3,841,208/)

28-Information as pe-r Accouniing Standard-18 an Related Party Disclosures:

{a) List of refated parties with whorm the Company had transactions during the year

Name of the Party Relattonship .

(il and Matural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC)

Infrastructure Leasing and Financing Services Lid
(ILFS}

Karnataka Indusizial Area Development Board
ONGC Mangalore Petrachemicals Ltd (CMPL)
Mangalore STP Ltd

Mangalore Refineries and Petrochemicals Lid
TIDC Etd

TL&FS Financtal Services Lid

1L &FS Cluster Development Initiative Lid
MSEZ Power Lid :
Petronct MHB Lid (PMEBL)

Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Paritosh Kumar Gupta (appointed wef
19.05.2013)

Mr, Gouranga Cheran Swain

Mr. Ashish Kulkarni (Resigned wef 08.02.2016}

Investing Company (Controlling
Enterprise)

Investing Company (Controlling
Enterprise}

Investing Company

Controlled by ONGC
Subsidiary Company
Subsidiacy of ONGC

Subsidiary of ILFS

Subsidiary of TLF3

Subsidiary of ILFS

Subsidiary Company

Joint Venture of ONGC

Officer (MD & CEQ)
Chief Financial Officer

Company Sesretary

Managing Dicector & Chief Executive
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) {b) Transactions with and due to / due from related parties:
MU
Amouanf payable | receivable as at
Amounat of as at 31st March 313t March
Natore of Transactlons 2016 2016
Ne. Name Transaction ) ®) &
Reimbursement 9f 188,780
1 ONGC GXpEnses { Nit }
Charges for
deputation of MD & 4,862,369 457,341
CEO (17,590,356) {4,543211)
Security deposit - 100,000 Nil
Directorship (Nl ) Nil)
2 L&FS Reimbursement of
out of Pocket Nit Hil
Expenses {58,336) MNih
548,587
Expenses [ncurred (L)
Cost of Acquisition 12,997,644 393,723.437
of Land (Ml ) {403,104,767)
504,306 182,255
Apnual Lease rent (242,576} (173,417)
' Nil 1,160,000
Security deposit (Nl { 1,160,000
3 KIADB Right of way 419,375 Nil
charges (Ni) (Nil)
Advance fowards 802,341 17,295,600°
Corridor land (25,921,350) (21,863,100)
Expenses incurred Nl 130,773
on behalf of KIADB (i) (130,773 }
Advance fowards 1,029,182 9,504,802
Jand (15,143,302) (28,089,802}
23,396,214
Lease rental income (23,396,214)
Advance received
towards
Infrastructure 100,000,000 900,000,000
development {407,400,000) { 907,40C,000)
Expenses incurred '
on behalf of OMPL Nil Nit
(Power & Others) (5,889,602 ) (1,145,347 }
Fxpenses incurred
on behalf of OMPL
(Sustenance & 1,314,132 17,314,047
4 OMPL Stipend) {40,098,774) (15,999,915 )
Supply & Operation
& Maintenance of
‘Water, Effudent
Discharpe &Tariff
revenuc from 115,551,509 12,511,693
Ticensed activity (124,829,682 ) (27,678,176)
Hil 20,801,328
Security depaosit (27,114,856 } (27,114,856 }
Advance towards O 3,127,164 3,127,164
& M water Nil) {Nil)
Interest on secuity 1,972,842 1,775,558
deposit (Power) (702,891} (632,602)
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Lease preroium 53,433,191
ineome (53,433,191}
Advance /
Adjustment fowards Nil 17,438,138
land {Nil} (37,429,613}
fxpenses incurred
on behalf of the 70,850,085 631,167
MRPL { 1,546,250 (46,255,361 )
Supply & Operation
& Maintenanee of 428,900,313 70,779,422
Water (429,282,524 ) (93,246,930
Advance recetved
towards
Infrastructure . Nil Nit
development {2638,400,000 ) {268,400,000)
Advance towards O 2,218,759 7,484,710
& M River water (5,265,951) (5,265,951)

3 MRPL Advance towards 622,209
Marine outfall 622,209 (Nil) {NiD)
Advance towards O 4,572,668
&M TTP water 4,572,668 (Nily (Nil}
Mon-operational
Lease rental from Nil 760,450
lease of land (Nit) (760,450}
SECUIIty deposit .
towards usage of Nfl 13,296
premises (NI (13296)
[Lense rent on 31,368 ) Dl
immovable property {Nil) i

Expenses Incurred
on behalf of MRPL

(Sustenance & Nil 5,547,265
Stipend) (5,547,265) £5,547,265)
Advance towards 820,000,000 900,000,00G
Coridor ' (Nil) (80,600,000}
7,994,995 576,923
& MDCLtd  {Deputation salary (9,108,000 ) (il
1L&FS Cluster
7 Development 250,000
Initiative Ltd  [Professional charges (Nil}
Petronet MHB Nil

8 Ltd (PMHBL) }Purchase of pipes (9,263,347)
Expenses incurred

9 Mangalore STF 1o, bahalf of the 24,978,035 Nil 561,915

Led Company (19,220,800 ) (100,158 ) (it}

10 MSEZ Power Ltd |nvestment in Share Nil
Capital {500,000)
Expenses incurred

i MSEZ Power Ltd jon behalf of the 113,380 Nil 133,380
Company {20,080) (20,080) (il

(2| Key Managerial (Chief Financial 4,019,200

Personnel  jo¢ficer (3,525,758 )
13 Key Managerial 1,400,657 K;‘
Personnel Company Secrelary (770,000)

Figures in brackets represent previous year,
All the amounts are exclusive of refundable service tax.

{¢) Noamounts due from/due io relating to the related parties have been written off or written back during the year

(d) * Dues from™ and “due to” refated parties are based on the books of account of the company and confirmation of tHigf

not been obtained. Truslpyram

Kedambakkam




: Mangalore SEZ Limited
b4 Notes aceonupanying finaneial statements
W)

29_Expenditure in foreign currency

Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
4 g
Adverstisement and Publicity 798,330
| 30-Earnings per share (EPS)
; Parfieulars 2015-16 2014-15
Profit after tax (<) (39,156,866) (18,525,425)
\
; Nuraber of equity shares 50,001,200 503,001,200
Basic & dijuted earnings per 0.78) {0.37)
share ()

31 (2) Pursuant to declaration of Commercial

recognized ag income “at cost plus mark up”

Operation date from Ist April, 2015, pending finalization of agresments and based on discussions
with customers and heving regard to the sexrvices eucrently undertaken by the company, income from O & M charges of ¥ 120.75 million is

basis. The a

djustments, i any will be effected in the year of finalisation of agreements.

1) Tncorne from water charges includes #183.49 millions disputed by the customer. The company is advised by its legal council the claim of
the customer Is not sustanable in temms of agreemeat,

32-The Company is covered under Section 135 of the Companies Act cn Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for the Financial Year 2015 -

16 and the company bkas incurred CSR expen

diture during the year on following:

Amount
SL.No CSR Activity
i
i Conlribution iowards publishing book on 500,000
Mangalore Culture
2 Contribution towards basic amenities to 250,006
Government school, Machina
3 Coniribution kewards Central Govermnment 319,750
initiated programme "Sansad Adatsha
Gram Yojana®
4 Contribution towards Health Checkup 71,699
Camp
5 Contributions fosvards Development of 30,000
Schoet (purchase of books , development
of greenary, facility for drinking water }
& Contrbution towards distribution of Rice 17,160
bags to poor people
Total 1,188,549

33. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever necessary 1o confirm

As per dur report attached

For Maharaj N R Sutesh and Co

Chartered Accountants

(Firm' Registration Ne. 0018
7 ]

£

M R Sures
Pariner

- Membership No, 021661 s

Place: B
Date: 12% May

¥ar and on behalf of the Board

L
Gousangs cn&&%‘

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Bangalore
Date: 12th May 2016

to the current year's presentation.

™

4

H. Kumar
Director
DIN : 06851983

) . .
NI
V. Phani Bhushan
Company Secretary




Manharaj N R Swre/é}v And Co-

Chartered Accountants
9, (Old 5), Il Lane, || Main Road, Trustpuram, Chennai - 600 024
Tel. : (044) 24837583, 24801322 Fax : 044-24813734 e-mail : mnrssuresh56@gmail.com

ANNEXURE-L

To

The Board of Directors,
M/s. Mangalore SEZ Limited,

Il Floor, Mangalore Urban Development Authority (MUDA) Building,
Urwa Stores,

Mangalore - 575 006

Independent Report and Segregation of the General Performance Financial

Statement of Mangalore SEZ Limited, into Licensed Activity and Non-Licensed
Activity Portions.

1. This report is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 6"
September, 20186.

2. The accompanying statements of Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss account, Cash Flow
Statement, Statement of Revenue Requirement and Revenue Gap as on 31.03.2016
segregating the audited financial statements for the year ended 31.03.2016 in to
Licensed activity and Non-licensed activity, contains details as required which we have

initialed for identification purpose.

Management Responsibility for the Statement:

3. The preparation of this Statement is the responsibility of the Management of
M/s. Mangalore SEZ Limited, including the preparation and maintenance of all
accounting and other relevant supporting records and documents. This responsibility
includes, the design implication and maintenance of internal control relevant to the.
preparation and presentation of the statement and applying an appropriate basis of

preparation and making estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

4. The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the company complies with the

requirement of the Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission

Now No, o,
Oid o5y \Z
L] 206 Lane, 2ng Road ©
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Auditors responsibility:

5. Pursuant to the requirement of the Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission,

Bangalore, it is our responsibility to provide reasonable assurance whether: -

i. The amounts stated in the Licensed Activity Bajance sheet for the year ended

31.03.2016 have been accurately extracted from the Audited Financial Statements.

ii. The amounts stated in the Licensed Activity Statement of Profit and Loss Account
have been accurately extracted from the Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended 31.03.2016.

ii. The amounts stated in the Licensed Activity Statement of Revenue Requirement and
Revenue Gap have been accurately extracted from the Audited Financial Statement
for the year ended 31.03.2016.

iv. The amounts stated in the Licensed Activity Cash Flow Statement have been
accurately extracted from the Audited Financial Statement for the year ended
31.03.2016.

6. We as the statutory auditors of Mangalore SEZ Limited have audited financial
statements referred to in paragraph 2 & 5 above, on which we issued an unmodified
audit Opinion vide our report(s) dated 12" May, 2016 respectively. We conducted the
audit of these financial statements in accordance with the Standard on Auditing and
other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

misstatement.

7. We conducted our examination of the Statement in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical

[Old No.,5)
2nd Lane, 2nd Road
Trustpuram

cha;rli{p}\kam




requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

india.

8. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of this Standard on Quality
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical

Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion:

9, Based on our examination as above, we are of the opinion that:

i. The amounts stated in the Licensed Activity financial statements viz., Balance Sheet,

Profit & Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Revenue Requirements

and Revenue Gap have been accurately extracted from the Audited Financial
Statement for the year ended 31% March, 2016.

Restriction on use:

10. This certificate is addressed to and provided to the Board of Directors of the Company

solely for the purpose to enable comply with requirement of Karnataka Electricity

Regulatory Commission and should not be used by any other persen or for any other

purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for

any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose

hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

Date :24.10.2016
Ptace : Chennai

Mis. MAHARAJ N.R. SURESH AND CO,,
Chartered Acgountants
(Firm’s Registration No« 0019318)

"CA N R SURESH
Partner
ICAl Membership No.: 021661

SU
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Naw Na, 0,
{C1d Mo 5}




MANGALORE SEZ LIMITED

Forms for Filing ERC under MYT Framework

sl No tem Distribution
Form No
| |Revenue Requirement and Gap RR-Gap
1 |Profit and Loss Account Al
2 |Balance Sheet A2
3 |Cash flow Statement A3
4 |Aggregate Revenue Reguirement A4
5 |Capital Base A5
6 |Cost of Purchased power D1
7/ {Revenue from Sale of power D2
8 |Revenue from Subsidies and Grants D3
?  |Nen-tadff Income D4
10 |Repairs and maintenance costs BN
11 |Employee costs 06
12 [Employee costs- Additional information D&A
13 {Administration and General charges D7
14 |Depreciation D8
15 jLoans and Debentures and interest charges D?
16 |Sale and Leaseback of Assets DY A
17 |Details of expensas capitalised D10
18 |Other Debits DI
19 |Extraordinary items D12
20 1Neft prior period crediis/{Charges) D13
Contributions, Grants and subsidies towards cost
21 . D14
of capifal Assets
22 |Gross Fixed Assels Di5
23 |Nel Fixed Assets D16
24 |Work in progress (Capital expenditure} D17
25 |Receivables cgainst Sale of Power {DCB) o118
26 |Tariff category wise DCR C18A
27 _|Energy flow diagram for distribution system D19
Tariff filing forms B
Distribution
SINo ltem Form No
I HExisting Tariff and Proposed Tariff D20
2 |Existing Tariff and Proposed Tariff D21
. |Expecied Revenue when Proposed Tariff is
3 D22
infroduced for g Part Year
4 [Embedded cost of service of supply of electricity D23
5 External Subsidy {Allocation of exiernat subsidy 574

among consumer classes




MSEZL : REVENUE REQUIREMENT & REVENUE GAP

MSEZL-Total
Rs.in Cy
FY14
S, No, Details Actuals
Power Purchase 13.88
Energy Availabie ot inferface point {MU) 13.88
Sale of Power [MU) ' 14,12
Loss % -1.74%
Average Cost of Supply (in paise) 1.183.80
1 |Receipts
a [Revenue from tariffs & Miscell. Charges 11.88
b {Tanff subsicy for BJ/KJ & IP sefs
¢ RE subsidy from Govi.
Total 11.88
2 |Expenditure
a |Power Purchase 7.36
b |R&M Expense 0.34
¢ |Employee Expenses 0.40
d |A&G Expense 0.39
e |Depreciation 219
f Interest & Finance Charges 4.30
g |less: Inferest & other expenses capitalised 0.55
h |Other Debits {incl. Prov for Bad debts)
i |Extraordinary ltems -
i |Cther (Misc.)-net pricr pericd credit -
Tolal 14.42
3 |ROE 2.77
4 |Otherlncome 0.47
5 |Provision for taxes
46 |Annual Revenue Requirement {2)+(3)+(5)-(4) 16.72
7 {Surplus{+) / Shortfall(-) : {1}-(6) {4.84)
betore tariff revision
8 |Subsidy receivable from GOVT.
9 {Surplus{+) / Shortfall{-) : (8)-(7) {4.84)

after tariff revision




MSEZL: PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

MSEZL-Total
Rs, in Cr
Ret Form- PARTICULARS
No FY16
Actuals
POWER PURCHASE (MU} 13.88
T1/D1 ENERGY AVAILABLE AT INTERFACE POINTS {MU) 13.88
12/D7 FNERGY SOLD (MU) 14.12
DISTRIBUTION LOSS (%) 1.74%
' ' INCOME
12/D2 REVENUE FROM SALE OF POWER 11.88
T3/D3  |TARIFF SUBSIDY FOR BJ/KJ & IP SETS -
13/D3 REV SUBSIDIES & GRANTS '
T4/D4 OTHER INCOME 0.47
TOTAL 12.35
EXPENDITURE
Ti/D1 PURCHASE OF POWER 7.36
15/D5 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0.34
T6/Dé EMPLOYEES COSTS 0.40
17/D7 ADM & GENERAL FXPENSES 0.39
78/08 DEPRECIATION AND RELATED DTS 2.19
79709 INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES 4.30
SUB-TOTAL 14.98
TI0/D10  |LESS: EXPENSES CAPITALISED:
INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES CAPITALISED 0.55
-OTHER EXPENSES CAPITALISED -
SUB-TOTAL 0.55
T11/D11 [OTHER DEBITS (incl. Bad debts) -
T12/D12 EXTRAORDINARY [TEMS -
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 14.43
PROFIT {LOSS) BEFORE TAX (2.08)
PROVISION FOR TAXES .
Current Tax
Deferred Tax 1.65
PROFIT (LOSS) AFTER TAX (3.73)
T13/D13  |{NET PRIOR PERIOD Debits/Credits :
RETURN ON EQUITY 2.77

GAP




MSEZL: BALANCE SHEET AS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

MSEZL-Total
Rs. tn Cr
MSEZL Relating to .
Ref Avdited | Non-ticense ucgi‘lhggfzﬁw ucf.Z'fe”Qfany
Form-No PARTICULARS Figures as at 4 Aclivity as ab) "oy i arch | as at 31st March
31st March 3ist March 2014 2015
2016 2014
A B c D
SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS:
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL - fincluding share .
doposit) f 9 50.00 50,00 -
EQUITY SHARE CONTRIBUTICN - 3555 3164
i RESERVES & SURPLUS - 2399 2754 (3.55) IGAE
, Total ' 73.99 7754 32.00 T
T9/0% | LOAN FUNDS: o '
LOIANS FROM STATE GOVT o
LOANS FROM OTHERS- SECURED 471726 448,54 2277 24.53
LOANS FROM OTHERS. UNSECURED -
FRESH BORROWINGS FOR CAPEX - : } .
Total - 471.26 448,54 22.72 24.53
CONTRIBUTIONS. GRANTS & SUBSIDIES .
THAIDIA | WARDS COST OF CAPITAL ASSETS 0.7
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES - D 25 726.43 726.43 ) -
SECURITY DEPOSIT FROM CONSUMERS 3.89 0.18 371 477
LONG TERM PROVISIONS (.86 0.86 - .
DEFERRED TAX LIABILIY 2131 19.66 165 T
GRAND TOTAL 1,297.74 1,273.22 40.08 41.59
i APPLICATION OF FUNDS;
NET FIXED ASSETS: i
T15/015] @ GROSS BLOCK 967 88 907.98 5490 | 237
T8/136 | b) LLSS: ACCUMULATED DEPRECIAIIONTAAD 4344 4195 719 -
116/D16 ] c) NET FIXED ASSETS 924.44 861.73 62.71 2.37
N7/017] d} CAPTAL WORK IN PROGRESS 44389 443.89 - 56.22
e} ASSETS NOT IN USE
) DEFERRED COSIS o
gl INTANGIBLE ASSETS B 15.18 1518 - -
SUB TOTAL OF { ¢) TO (g) 1,383,51 1,320.80 62.71 58,59 |
INVESTMENTS
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 20.57 16.72 385 590
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 000 0.00
SUBSIDY RECEIVABLE FROM GOVI
U8 TOTAL 20.57 16,72 3.85 5.90
B NET CURRENT ASSETS: -
A. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
a) INVEMTORIES 0.05 0.05
CURRENT INVESTMENTS 23.31 2331 -
b} RECEIVABLES AGAINST SALE OF POWER & ,
T8/MDI18 O%HER RECEABLES 3591 35.49 Pan 0.48
7| C) CASH & BANK BALANCES 7377 6845 | 532 6.65
dj Share Contribution o ticensed Activity 3555 .
2] LOANS & ADVANCES ond OTHER CURRENT w54 4279 0is 047
ASSETS
f} SUNDRY RECEIVABLES : , T
TOTAL OF A 177.49 205.83 N 7.80
1B CURRENT LABILITIES AND PROVISIONS! - '
) | o) SECURITY DEPOSH FROM CONSUMERS 0.59 0.03 0.56 -
b BORROWINGS FOR WORKIMG CAPIAL T
) PAYMENTS DUE ON CAPHAL LIABILITIES -
d} GIHER CURRENT LIABILITIES - © 25 ] 270.95 25782 1313 10.70
I &) SUNDRY CREDITORS-POWER PURCHASE
1) PROVISION FOR PENSION, GRATUITY.FBF etc. ]
JPROVISION FCR T and FBT 12.29 12.29 '
TOTAL OF 8 283.83 270,14 13.69 10.70
NET CURRENT ASSETS (A - B) {106.34) (64.30) (6.48) {2.90)
GRAND TOTAL 1,297.74 1,273.20 60.08 51.69




MIEIL: CASH FLOW STATMENT FOR THE YEAR

form A2

MSEZL-Tolal
) Rs. in Cr
SLNC PARTICULARS FY16
| Achals
] Net Funds from Operolions: -
1|Nel Funds from £arnings:
Profil belore Tax {2.08)
Less:
Revenue/larill subsidy and Grants
Income Tax payment during the yeaor
Surpius to be allocaled other ESCOMs
Interest paid on debi funds but capitalized duting the year - Nol
Debited 1o P&L aceount
Tolal of A {2.08)]
8. ADD: Debils 1o Revenue Account not requiring Cash Outiiow:
lij Deprecialion {incldg AAD) 219
{ilh Amarlisation of Delorad Cost
(i} Amorlisation of Infongibte Assols
v} Investment Allowcince Reserve
{v) Others, il any.,
I Tolal of B .
C.LLSy: Credis to Revenng Account not involving Cash Receipts:
{if Dexociation
(i}
Total of C T
Nel Funds kom Earnings {A+B-C) = a1
2| Conliibutions, Grents and Subsidies lowards Cos! of Capitat Assels
3 Security Deposit from consumars {0.50)
4|FProceeds lom disposal of Fixed Assels
5{Reserve accouynt
6| Defened tax fiabilty |.65
7|Subsidy and Granls recelived in advance -
gTofal Funds from Cperafions (1 15 8} 1.95%
9|Net Increase/{Decrease) in Workmg Capllal: M
A Increase/ Decrensa) in Current Assols:
al inventories
b Receivables against sale of power 0.74
c) boans and Advances {2.05)
o) Sunchy Receivables {00
Tolal of A T AT
B, \ncmusc—‘,f([)ecreusel in Conent Tabiliics:
af Barrewings for working copilal
b} Other Cunenl liabiifies - Power purchose
- Otbrerg 10.76)
-Provisions [1.65)
Tolalof B (2.41)
Net Increcsw’(Decreuse] in Working Capilal (A - 8) 1.09
10 Ne! funds from Operations belore Subsidies & Grants 8-9 0.14
1 1{Raeceipts tom Revenue/lantf Subsidies and Granls .
Tot] [Nel Funds rom Operations ircluding Subsidles & Granis {7+8) 0.14
] Nel lncrease /{Decraease) in Capital Licbilities:
A Fresh Borowings:
{1} Stale Loans
(1) Borrowings for Working Capilal
{c} Foreign cuency toans/Credits
{ d) Qther long femm liabililies
{ ¢} Other Bomowings 3.34
B Tolct of A 3.34
B. Repaymaenls:
Repaymeanl of Princyaal
{0} Slate Loans
{0} Foreign cumancy toans/Credits
[ ¢} Other Borrowings 241
{diWorking Capitai
N o o ___[g%aloiﬁ R o _
. [Nei Incmase /(Qecreqse) in Caplial llcbziilles (A ﬂ) _ -
tli Increcse/(Decreuse) in Equity Capilal
IV iTolal funds available for Copital Expenditure 1411+
V. [Funds Ulilised on Capilal Expenditure:
ia) On Projects 6.32
b} Assents not i use - relssued o works
| o} Inlungibla Assels
(] Dedened Costs -
I Totalof V. T 6.32
VI INelincreose/(Decrease) in investments -
VIl Net increase/(Decrease] in Cash & Bank Balance (1Y - V- V() 11.32}
VI [Add: Opening Cash & Bank balances 665
1X __[€losing Cash & Bank Balanees (VI+VI 5,32




MSEZL: Aggregate Revenue Requirement

MSEZL-Total

Form A 4

Rsin Cr

Sk

No.

item

Ref Form No

FY1é

Actuals

Eauity Share Capital as allocated to
lcense activity (at actual equity
ratfio of 54%) - X

A-2

35.55

Adjustment for Equity Share Capital
restricling to the normative level set
by KERC - Y

(15.80]

Equity Share Capital resitricted to 30%
for RoE allowakility as per KERC
norms - (X+Y)

19.75

Additional Equity share capitai for
new capex spending ot normative
level spending at 30%

Cash resources gvailable from share
premium account or from internal
resources to fund the equily
commitments,

A-2

Total (3+4+5)

17.86




MSETZL: Revenue Requirement - Capital Base

Form AS

MSEZL-Total
{Rsin Crs)
ref Form FY16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19
SiNo Data Required N Actuals | Provisional{ Projected | Prolected
° Year 1-GF | Year 2-CP
11Original cost of Iixed assels | at the beginning of the year) (D15 -
(o)
b} Cost ol inlangible assets N —
{c} The originag cost of work in progress 7 )
{d)iThe amount of investment compulsorily made under para-
v of the Sixth Schedule
{eltAn amount on accounl of working capitat equat 1o the -
sum of
(e} ilAverage cost of stores o
(1112" of the sum of the stores malerals and supplies
including fuel in hand at the end of each month of the
year)
i (&) i Average cash and bank balance ~
{1/1?7" ot the sum of cash and bonk balonce whether
credit or debit and cail and short term deposits al the end
of each maonth of the year)
Sumotapoye o
‘Less
2iThe amounts wiitlen off or set asicle on account of D8 -
iffdepreciotion of fixed assets.
i}|The amount of any loan or subvention lrom the Staie|D$ -
ii.cl The amaunt of any loans borrowed from organisalions or{D?
institutions approved by the Siale Government.
i-b}The amount of any debentuie issued by the licensee.
iiiThe amounts deposiled in cash with the licensee Dy
consumers, by way of secunty.
iv] The amoun! standing to the credit of Tornilf and Dividends -
Controt Reserve @t the beginning of the year of cccount
vHThe omoun!ig?gn"dmg {0 the credit of the Development

Reserve al the close of the year,

i

The amount carred forward {(at the peginning of the year
of account) in the accounts of the Licensee for distribution
to e consumears,

Sum of above

Th P i
\\AZ}/% R
St
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Form 12/D2
MSEIL : REVENUE FROM SALE OF POWER

MSEZIL-Total
Rs. In Cr

Actuals Currenf year-FY1é

No of Energy Soid Revenue (Rs Average

Installations (MU) Crs) realisation
§i No. Farticutars {Rs/unil)

1 Consumer Categorywise-HF 33KV

Residential
Comrmercial

1

2

3 Industrial 3 - 11,94 ?.84 8.26
4 Water supply
5

6_

Public lighling
Temproary
Folal HT 33 KV 3 11.9 9.9 0.83

il Consumer Categorywlise-HT 11KV

I Residential
2 Commerciat

3 Irddustrial

e _\N_U :z;;r;uppiy -
o] Public lighting

2 Temproary 1 2.00 1.56 777
Totab HT 11 KV

o

018 0.43 24

Total ) 2.18 1.99 g1

il (Eleciicily duty recovery/Gther
Slate levies recovered

WV [Wheeling charges recovery

Vo |Misc Charges from Consumers
Fuse of cails

Reconnection Fee

Public thﬂngiwuinfeﬂmce

| Belayed payment charges 0.03
Other receipls

Total of 1V

Vi 1Gross Revenue from Sale of Power
{1l V)

Wil [LESS:

Electricity duty payatste (Contia)

2t Other Slale levies payuble (Contial
Withdrawal of Revenue Demand
Total of VI

1
2
3
4{Service connection charges
5
)

Oy -

(%]

VI Total {V-Vi}
Grand Total 9 14,12 11,88 8.9




MSEZL : REVENUE SUBSIDIES AND GRANTS
Retail supply business

Form-D3

{Rs. in Cr)
SINo Particulars
FY16 FY 17 FY 18 FY 19 FY 20
Actuals Provisional | Projected | Projected Projecied
Year 1-CP | Year2-CP | Year3-CP
] RE Subsidies
2 Granis for Research and Developmenl
Expenses R -
3 Grant for Surivey and investigation -
4 Others {this conira is laken in the

depreciation - Contra reter D 15 and D&

Grand Total




MSEZL : NON-TARIFF INCOME (OTHER INC OME)

MSEZL-Total

Form D4

Rs.in Cr

Particulars

FY14

Actuals

Interest on staff loans and advances

Income from Investments:

Inferest on securities

Interest on Bank fixed deposits

Income on othear investments

Inlerest on loans/advances o suppliers/
Contraciors

Interest from Banks/Secuiity Deposils with
MESCOM

0.44

J—

Interest on loans to Societies

Income from Trading:

Profil on sale, hire elc of apparalus

Hire charges from Contractors

Material Cost Variance

Preiil on sole of stores

Sale of Scrap

Other Misc Receipts from frading

0.02

Cther income -

0.01

Income/Fees colleciions against stalf welfare
activities;

Recoveries for transport facilities

Miscelianeous Receipts:

income due lo right of way granted for laying
fibre optic cables/co-axial cables on T&D

Rental from Staff Quarters

Rental from others

Leave contribution

[eEEcReREe]

Excess found on physical verification of cash

p—

Excess found on physical verification of stock

Excess found on physical verificalion of Assets

Recovery from fransport & vehicle expenses

Cormmission for collection of electricity duty

Misc. recoveries

Incenlives received

Provision for Bad debis wilhdrawn

Extra-ordinary credils

Grand Total




MSEZL : REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE COSTS
MSEZL-Total

Form D5

Rs. in Cr

Sl
No

Farticulars

FY 16

Actuals

Consum-ption
of stores

Other expe-
nses

Total

Repairs and maintenance to;

Plant and Machinery

0.00

0.01

0.01

Transformers: [%)

() repairs and maintenance made
deparimentally

(b} repairs and maintenance by private
agencies

0.01

0.01

Buildings

Other civit works/road

0.00

0.00

Hydraulic works

Lines, Cable Neiwork, eic

0.00

0.00

SO ] LS

Sub-station maintenance by private
agencies :

0.27

0.27

Vehicles

7

Furmniture & Fixlures

10

Office Fquipmenis

Others/Compulers

12

R&M on Old assets

13

R&M on New assels

0.05

Total

0.34




MSEZL : EMPLOYEE COQSTS

Form Dé

MSEZL-Total
Rs.in Cr
NSL Particulars A:Jl;ls
I [Sataries 0.36
2 |Overtime
3 [Dearness Alowance _
4 |Other allowances ,
5 1Bonus -
& [Sub-Total (i to 8) 0.36
7 iMedical expenses reimbursement .
& ileave travel Assistance _
9 |Eamed Leave Encashment _
10 |Leave Encashment and gratuity )
11 |Payment under Workmen's
Compensation Act .
12 |Employee insurance
13 |Total Other staff costs { 7 to 12) -
14 |Staff Wellare expenses 0.03
15 |Terminai Benefits/PF Employer '
Contribution 0.01
16 |Sub-total (14 to 15)
. 0.04
17 |Addition liability on account of pay
revision
18 |Grand Total

0.40




Form-D 6A
MSEZL : EMPLOYEES COSTS - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
MSEIZL - Totatl
Rs. in Cr
FY 146 Projected
Actuals
§I No [Category of employee Number Cost
Sanctio [Werking | Rs in Crores
ned
1 |Board of directors {full
time)
2 {Chief Engineer &
equivaients
3 |Superintending Engineers
& equivalents
4 |Execulive Engineers &
equivalents
5 |Asst Executive Engineers &
equivalents
6 |Manager
7 |All other siaff 5 5 0.22
8 [Terminal Benefits .01
9 10Others .17
10
Total 5 5 0.40
Note: Only the share of direct cost of employees is bifurcated in category of
employees. The MSEZL shared Corporate Empioyee cost and staff welfare
gxpense is taken under 'Others'




MSEZL : ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL CHARGES

Form-D7

MSEZL-Total
Rs. in Cr
SI No Particulars FY1é
Actuals
| | Rent,Rates and Taxes 0.01
5 Expenses incurred towards security 0.03
arrangements ]
3| Insurance on fixed assets & Others 0.03
4 | Car hire Charges 0.01
5 Fagers, Cellular phones, E-Mall, 0.00
telephone eic i
4 | Postage
7 Revenue receipt stamps/Computer )
_ibilling
8 | Bank charges
9 1 Auditfee 0.00
10 | Consultancy charges 0.14
11 | fechnical fee 0.06
Contract Employees Salary - incurred
12 for maintenance of GSS - taken as
part of R&AM expenses from FY 14
onwards -
13 | Office Expenses 0.00
Conveyance, Hotel
14 : 0.03
Accommodation & Travel expenses
Sub-total 0.32
Other expenses
Fees & subscription {incl, KERC filling
15 |charges, ROC filing fee, Applicalion .02
fee @ 0.025% of expecled revenue)
16 | Books, Periodicals and dairies -
17 | Printing & Stationery 0.00
18 | Faclory ficense fees -
19 1 Advertisement expenses 0.04
20 1 Others 0.00
2} { Contribulions -
22 | Elechicity charges _ 0.01
93 Statutory payment under Companies i
iact
24 | Waler charges o
~e | Revenue éxpendilure incurned on
25 .
software
26 | Miscellanecus expenses {recoveries) 0.00
Total other expenses 0.07
57 Freight & other material related

expenditure

GRAND TOTAL

0.39




MSEIL : DEPRECIATION
MSEZL-Total

Faorm - D8

Rs.in Cr

SINo

Particulors of assets

FY 14

Acluals

Balance at
the end of
the year

Depreciation
provided for the
year

Withdrcw

al of

deprecial

an

Balance ot the
end of the year

MSEZL- Total

Leoasedhold Land

~o ]

Building and structures

- 0.09

.09

Plant and Machinery
Substation Transformers,
Circuit breakers, other fixed
apparatus of rating 100 MVA
and below.

1.00

Substation Transformers,
Chcuit breakers, other fixed
apparatus of rating above
100 MVA .

fowers, Poles, fixture,
overhead conductor, UG
cables and devices

1.08

Service lings

rMetering equipment

Misc equipment

Other items/Computers

Hydraulic Works/Civit works

Other Civil Works - Roads

0.03

) Yehicles

Furniture Fixtures

Office Equipments

Software {(intangilbe asset}

MSEIZL Total

21%




form - D9
MSETL  LOANS AND DEBENTURES AND INTEREST CHARGES
MIETE-Tolal
|nstitution £ e e g e o - S
New loan Tolat loan at the Repayment of Inlerest for
Closing Bal{| Cpening Balance addilion end of the year principat the year Closing Baj
Secured loans o i T ’
1{Borrowings trom Censarlfum Banks - A 18.97 25.95 N 26.95 242 91 94.53
ol Add Marmalive dabit (*(;vr\f}bnenl to bring the debt i )
O normGlive levels [normolive @ 24%] L.e 70%-16%
9.90 14.06 14,06 .28 12.80
@ 707
Tolat debt considered @ 70% for tarfi allowabliily 28,87 41.00 4181 149 391 37.33
as per KERC norms -
FRESH BORPOWINGS FOR CARPEY PLAR {Tor which
sourceos wil e identied os & whern required)
fresh borrewings [m-éupex -B 7.98 o 3.33 333 _ - 333
| aadermative det -w;';:n;lom to bring the debl o - i
io normalive levels (normotive @ 24%) e /0% - 46%
4.16 1.74 1.74 1.74
ul Totol debl considered @ 20% for tarilf alowopility
as per SFRC nanms 12,14 5.07 5.07 . 507
26.95 | 333 2.42 N
Enlt—.}u arnmssion 1o Gok N D I I : 77777 o
teres! povabls on Power Purchases _ -
. onsurnets . T ol nhs 1o
. g capilan - wiras busingss B o
orbing capslal -supply Business . .
Ofhers Tolal - - 0.38 -
---- Tolat ) 26.9% 2635 | 7T s | T Taoze | Al 4.30 27.8¢6 ;




Form - DA

MSEIL : DISTRIBUTION WIRES BUSINESS

MSEZL TOTAL
Sale and Lease Back of Assets - FY 14
Rs. in Cr
, Year Original | Year Book Period Apnnual
SI. | Particulars of of value at
. | Costof of ) of Lease Lease Remarks
No. Assets Acquis the Asset| Sale the fime {Years) ayments
ition of the sale paymen
Transformers Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil il Nil
accessories
circuit
breckers

Total




Form - DO
PMSEZL : DETAILS OF EXPENSES CAPITALIZED

MSEIL TOTAL
Rs.in Cr
SINo Particulars FY16
Actuals
Interest & Finance charges
1 |Capitalised 0.55

2 jOther expenses capitalised:

a  (Employee Costs -
Administrafion and CGeneral

b |[Expenses -

c |Repairs and maintenance

d |Pepreciation -

e |Others, il any

Total of 7
Grand Total 0.55




MSEZL : OTHER DEBITS

Form -D11

MSEZL TOTAL
Rs. in Cr
FY1é
Particutars Actuals
Small and tow value items written off
charges
Losses/gains relating o Fixed assets
Assets decommissioning cost
Bad debfts written off NIL

Provisions for bad and doublifu; debts

Miscellaneous losses and write offs

Maoterial cost varicnce

Bad & doubtul debts provided for
olhers

Grand Total




MSEIZL : EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
MSEZL TOTAL

Form-D12

{Rs. in Cr})

SI No

Particulars

FY16

Actuals

Extraordinary Crediis{incl,

subsidies against losses due to natural disasters

Nil

TOTAL CREDITS

Extraordinary Debits {incl,

subsidies against losses due to natural disasters

Nil

TOTAL DEBIYS

Grand Total




Form-D13
MSEZL ; NET PRIOR PERIOD CREDIT/{CHARGES)

MSEZL TOTAL
Rs. in Cr
FY14
Particulars Actuals

SINo

Prior period credits/charges

I |Short/excess provision of depreciation

2 |Short/excess provision of Inferest and
finance charges

3 |Short provision for power purchase in
previous years

4 |Withdrawal of Revenue Demcnd and
receipts from consumes relating o prior
periods

2 |Other expenses/income retating to prior
perods

& ARG expenses for prior period

7 1Other excess provisions relaling to prior
periods

8 |Operating expenses of previous year

7 |Employee cost relating to previous year

10 IMaterial related expenses refating o
previous years

11 [Excess provision of [T

Net prior period Credit/{Charges)




Form D14

MSEZL: CONTRIBUTIONS, GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES TOWARDS COST OF
CAPITAL ASSETS

MSEZL TOTAL

Rs.in Cr
FY 14
Acluals
Sl No Particulars .
Balance at Additions Balance at
the end of | during the {the end of the
the year Year yeqr
Consumers .
] Contribution 0.47 ) 0.4
Subsidies towards
cost of Capital -
2 Assets®
Grants towards cost
3 of Capital Assels®
4 Others
Less:Adjusted against .
assel cost 0.47) {0.47)
Revenue Subsidy
Recognised in P&L -
D3 [Alc. - N
Grand Total .47 (0.47)




MSEZL : GROSS FIXED ASSETS
MSEZL TOTAL

Form-D15

Rs. in Cr

SI No

Particulars of assets

FY 16 Actual

Actual

Balance ai the
end of previous
year

Additicns during
the year

Retiremant of
assets during
the year

Balance al the
end of the year

MSEIZL - Total

Leasedhold Land

2,30

3.87

617

Buiiding and structures

2.84

2.84

Plant and Machinery
Substation Transformers,
Chcuil breakers, other
fixed apparailus of rating
100 MV A and below

21.07

21.07

Substation Transformers,
Circuit breakers, other
fixed apparaius of rating
above 100 MVA .

Towers, Poles, fixture,
overhead conductors, UG
cables and devices

33.87

33.87

Service linas

Metering equipment

Misc eguipment

oo o

Other items/Computers

0.03

G

Hydraulic Works/Civil

O

Other Civil Works - Roads

0.87

0.87

Vehicles

Furniture Fixtures

0,02

0.02

(OREOREY)

Office Egquipments

0.02

0.02

—n

Software {infangible
asset)

MSEIZL - Total

2.37

62.53

64.90




Form - D16
MSEZL : NET FIXED ASSETS

MSEZL TOTAL
Rs.in Cr
FY 146 Actual
Actual
Balance al the Bolonce ot the
SINo Parficulars of assels  |end of previous Adidition of Met end of the year
yaar assets during Deprecialion
the year for the Year
MSEZL- Total
1 Loasedhold Land o
2.30 3.87 - 6.17
2, Building and shruciures - 276 - 275

Plant and Machinery
Subsiction Transformers,
3. Circuit breckers, other 20.07
fixed apparatys of rating
100 MY A and above,
20.07

4, Substation Transtormers,
Circuil breakers, other
lixed apparatus of rating
Delow 100 MV A .

Towers, Poles, fixture,
5. overhead conducfors, 3279
UG cables and devices

32.79
. Service lines Y
A M“eWering equipment B
2. Misc equipment - -
10, [OIher ilems/Compulers o
0.03 - - 003
a Hydrautic Works/Civil .
o] Other Civil Works -
Roads . 085 . 085
C Yehicles - - -
d Furniture Fixtures 0.02 - - 0.02
e Office Equipments 0.02 - - 0.02
1 Software (intangiibe
asset) . R

MSELL- Tolal 2,37 60.34 . 62,70




Form D17

MSEIL : WORK IN PROGRESS - DISTRIBUTION

MSEZL TOTAL
(Rs. in Cr)
FY16
Description Actuals

Opening balance 56.27
Add:
i) Capital expenditure 6.15
i) Interest & Finance charges
capitalised 0.55
i} Expenses (including Interest)
capitalised 0.32
iviCapital receipt deducted in capital
cost (0.47)
v} Being the allocation of project
development expenses reduced. {0.25)
Total capital expenditure for the year 42.53
Less: Expenditure Capifalised
{Transferred to Form-T15/D15) 62.53

Closing Balance

Add: Interest on debt funds borowed
not capitalized during the year

Totat Closing CWIP offer Interest
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KARNATAKA_ POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LTD

Ph.No(Q) : 0824 -2216830 =3 Office of the

FaxNo : 0824 -2217597 ° Executive Engineer (Ele.),

Cell No : 5448365084 % KPTCL., RT Divn., Maraoli,

E-mail : eertmng&@‘{ediffmai!.\\\ ey Kulshekara Post, Mangaluru - 575 005,
¥ 1A
™

X7

NO : EEE/RTD/MNG / &/

Encl: Ny A 6@%} .

To:-
The Vica Pregidént,
_ - MSEZ7Ltd.,,

Subi- Tést reports of 33 and11kV Metering system in
MSEZL, Mangaluru;

Ref:- Your letter No:MSEZL/PD/76/dtd:25.08.2015.
EFFE FVE

With reference to the subject cited above, the ETV Meters of different installations of
MSEZ premises are tested as per your request letter under reference, Six Msters are tested at

site and two meters are tested at Lab.

The test'resu'lts are found satisfactory., The test reports are enclosed for your furthe-

needful.

Yours faithfully,

@&

Executive Engineer [Ele.]
KPTCL.,, RT Divisicn, Mangaluru.
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@ ENERGY METER CALIBRATION REPORT
Dtd:17.12.2015
B Firm Name: MSEZ
B ndar librator Details:
8 Make: MTE, Type: PWS2.3, Class: C.1, Sl No.: 39300
Pulses
. Pdut
. Mode of P.F. Applied. | Prgmd. . % -
Meter Details Power Flow | (Cosg ) current For W:1tts Error
. _ _Calbrn.
Make: L &T ' : 0.5A 25 82.728 | 0.155
) -0,866 '
Type: ER300P | (Lo 1A 25 165.47 | 0.168
System: 3 Phasg 3 Wire . } g : 2.5A 25 414.17 0.238
g'Ugdr:;?g?tn;é)ﬁ ' 0.5A 25 95.597 | 0.242
] Pulse Rate: 10,000 Imp/Kwh Unity 1A 25 19123 | 0296
5| 02 10,000 Imp/Kvarh ( oot & 2.5A 25 | 477.83 | 0.242
Class: 0.5 for Active, , '
- 1.08 for reactive : 0.5A 25 82.86 | 0.304
B Voltage: 2x110V 0.866 1A 25 165.75 | 0.343
) current: -/5A (Lag) .
,3_) Fa: 50 Hz ' : ' 250 25 414,17 | 0.080
' Sl.No.: 12483645
"3
D
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" KARNATAKA POWER TRANS

MISSION

L
frg

PELY

RPORATION LTD.

ENERGY METER _CALIBRATION REPORT

Firm Name: MSEZ.

Standard Calibrator Details;

Dtd:17.12.2015

Make: MTE, Type: PWS2.3, Class: 0.1, Sl No.: 39300
~ Pulses Pdut
- SL. . Made of P.F. Applied. | Prgmd. . %
No. Meter Details Power Flow | (Cosd ) current For W"::ts Error
Calbrn. a
Make: L& T 0.2A 25 33.002 | 0.017
. Co -0.866
. : ER 300P , -

Type: ER - (L) 0.5A 25 82.53 | -0.019
System: 3Phase 4Wire 1A 25 161.14 | -0.003
Unidirectional
(Unidirectional) 0.2A 25 38.09 | 0.105
Y.0.M: May 2013 Unity 0.5A 25 953 | 0.030
PulseRate:0.74074'07Im‘p/Kwh Expart

01 (+ve Mode) 1A 25 190.7 0,050
Class: 0.25 for Active,
0.55 for reactive 0.2A 25 3305 | 0.180
Voltage: 33 kV/110V 0.866 0.5A 25 82.62 0,079
current: 225/1A (Lag)

HES

Fa:30fz 1A 25 1653 | 0.09
Sl.No,: 13192199 -

Seal provided to Meter Body Cover: MZ MTO1

Contd




ANNEAUREAY

GC Mangalore Petrochemicals Limited
{A Subsidiary of Mangalore Refinery & Petrochemicals Lidl)

Mangalore Special Economic Zone, Permude, Mangalur - 574 509
- CIN  U40107KAZ006PLC04 1258 Website - WWW.ompl.co.in
Phone : +81-824 2881518 Fax +91-824 2881539

Ref No.; OMPL/2016-17/ Date: 18.11.2016

To,

The Vice President,
Mangalore SEZ Ltd,
3" Floor, MUDA Bldg.
Mangaluru -575006 .

Sub: Power Requirement for Current & Next 5 Financial Years
Ref: Mceting at OMPL Admin Bldg. dated 15.11.2016

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above subject & discussions during meeting held on 15.11.2016 al
OMPL Admin Building, please note the following for Power requirement hy OMPL:

1. For Current Financial Year (FY), minimum power demand will be 1o the tune of G.11
million units per day from the day Synchronization approval 15 received [rom
competent authorities and procedural formalities are completed.

2. For the next 5 FY (FY-2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-2020. 2020-202 1 & 2021-2022),
minimum power demand shall be to the tune of 70 million units/per vear with
synchronization approval in place. Further OMPL agrees o reimburse the fixed cost 1o
MSEZL if minimum committed power is not drawn for the next 5 FY, Provided the
issue of reimbursement shall not arise in case power drawn by OMPL is less than
minimum commitment due to OMPL Plant shut down both planned and unplanned,
Force Majeure events like shortage of river water, Acls of God, War, riot, insurrection
or civil disturbance, law ful strike, lockout, amongst others,

3. OMPL is agreeable for a Memorandum of Understanding with MSEZL tor power
supply on the above points subject to the approval of the same by the Competent
Authorilies of both the parties.

Further, in addition to above, following points shall be noted:

I.- Power Factor (PF) has been considered as (.9 for caleulating power requirement.

2. Consumption has been taken based on the assumption thal power from MSEZL will be
available without any disruptions. Any disruption in power may lead to reduction in
uses on account of reliability.

3. Power demand as mentioned is only indicative & minimum committed, actual demand
will vary based on plant requirement & economics.

Thanking You,

SUSHIL %&’OY
Chief Executive Officer — 1/C




